Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Agcenda and Information Packet

CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY

BEST SMALL LIBRARY IN AMERICA

Serving Dexter, Lima, Lyndon & Sylvan
Townships and the City of Chelsea

August 15, 2023
6:45 pm

McKune Room at the Chelsea
District Library






0:45

7:15

7:20

7:45

7:50

8:00

8:15

8:20

CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Tuesday, August 15, 2023—6:45 p.m.
McKune Room

AGENDA

Budget Hearing

Welcome and Call to Order
Board Review of 2023 Budget
Public Comment
Adjournment

Board Meeting
Welcome and Call to Order
Agenda Review, Additions, and Approval

Compulsory Segments

Board Mecting Minutes Approval — June 20, 2023
Approval of the June and July Operational Checks
Approval of June and July Financial Reports
Director’s and Friends Reports

Public Comment

Action Items

. Donations

Discussion Items

Reports

Policy Comumittee

Finance Commitiee

Personnel Committee
Nominating Committee
Community Outreach Committee

Public Comment

8:25

8:30

Other Items

Adjournment



Public Participation

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. A Chelsea District Library meeting is not a “public meeting.” It is a “meeting held in
public.” The difference between these two types of meetings is that a public meeting is usually
designed for the free flow of information among all in attendance, whereas a meeting held in
public is for observation and “Public Input” at specific times on the agenda.

Public Participation_at Open Meetings

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. Public input is allowed during set times of these meetings and for specific amounts of
time.

There are two ways to participate in a Board meeting:

+ Youmay call the Board President or Library Director at least five days in advance of the
Board meeting and ask to be placed on the agenda. The Board President or the Library
Director shall use their discretion in accepting these requests, The Board decides what
agenda items are to be discussed when they formally adopt the agenda at the start of their
meeting. Once approved, you will be allowed to make your presentation to the Board.

» Youmay address the Board during agenda items listed as “Comments from the Public.”

Individuals who are addressing the Board at a Board Meeting must state their name and the name
of the organization or group they are representing, if that is the case.

Board members may question speakers, but the Board will not enter into debate or conversation
during this portion of the meeting, In general, issues are referred to the Director for
investigation, study and recommendation, designation as a future agenda item, or answered
through written communication,




Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees
Minutes of Regular Meeting

Tuesday, June 20, 2023 @ 6:45pm
Meeting Location: McKune Room

Trustees in Attendance: J. Carr (City of Chelsea), G. Munce (Lyndon Township), B
Swistock (Dexter Township), S. Lackey (Sylvan Townshlp) TJ Helfferich (At-Large), &
W. Reinhardt (At-Large).

Absent: P. Garcia (Lima Township)

Staff: Director L. Coryell & C. Berggren.

Welcome and Call to Order B
J. Carr called the meeting 1o order at 6:47 p. m'

Agenda Review, Additions, and--ApprovaI
MOTION made by S. Lackey, SECONDED by W. Relnhardt to approve the agenda, as
presented. Discussion: None

All Ayes: 6-0

Compulsory Segments
Minutes and Approval of Check

All Ayes: 6-0

MOTION made by B. Swistock, SECONDED by G. Munce to accept the General Fund
Operational Checks for.May, 2023. Discussion: None
A " All Ayes: 6-0

MOTION made by S. Lackey, SECONDED by W. Reinhardt to accept Financial Reports
for May, 2023, Discussion: None
All Ayes: 6-0



Director's Report Update;
L. Coryell update:
e Music in the Air had 98 in attendance.
e Summer Reading Program kickoff: 300 kids, 220 adults.
+ Mobee has made 4 forays out into the public and engaged over 130 people.

Friends Report:

» Friends met last week.
Are considering Virginia’s fundraising proposal.
Made $2,100 in jewelry sales, while book sale rs remain strong.
Will have a table at the October 7 Farmer's or recruitment drive.
August 8: will start conducting Strategic Plan public surveying.

Other Reports Notes: None

Public Comment: None

Action Item #1: Donations ]
MOTION made by TJ Helfferich, SECONDED : We_ndy Reinhardt to approve the
library's May donatlons and: 2 dget Discussion: None

All Ayes 6-0

n.
MOTION made by B Sw1stock' by S t ackey to approve the updates to
four I1brary policies (151 F’u_bhc Comment Guidelines, 153 Role of Committee Chairs,
444 Remote_Work Policy, and 530 G!ﬂs) Discussion: None

All Ayes 6-0

Discussion ltem #1: July Meeting

President J. Carr and President-Elect G. Munce will be absent and other trustees are
unsure if they'll be able to attend. The question of leadership and quorum have led
trustees to consider cancelling the July Meeting.

MOTION made by Td Helfferich, SECONDED by Wendy Reinhardt to move Discussion

Item #1 to Action Item #3.
All Ayes 6-0




Action Item #3: July Meeting
MOTION made by TJ Helfferich, SECONDED by Wendy Reinhardt to cancel the July
Meeting and move its business to August. Discussion: None

All Ayes 6-0

Discussion ltem #2: Budget Hearing Notice
The one piece of July business that can't be handied in August is the Budget Hearing
Notice. This is the passing of the public notification of the August Budget Hearing.

MOTION made by G. Munce, SECONDED by Wendy Relnhardt to move Discussion
ltem #2 to Action ltem #4.
All Ayes 6-0

Action ltem #4: Budget Hearing Notlce

Notice. Discussion: None

AII Ayes 6-0

Policy Committee -

Finance Committee — *;'5;1;:.:

Other Items: None




Adjournment:

MOTION made by TJ Helfferich, SECONDED by W. Reinhardt to adjourn the meeting
at 7:32 p.m.

All Ayes 6-0

Patricia Garcia, Board Secretary Date




FINANCE
REPORTS







| abed
00°€09°1 00°€09°'L- VIO
00861 00°G6L- Bpuudg - £19°608 HITINLS
00°g0%'L 00°80%'L- solnlag UMET - [ L9808 NAYT €ZOZ/ELI90 BOVEL ng
00°809°)- Bupjoayy suogesado/gsD - 100°LOO sovzlL diog snuRUBIUIRIN UORRISOSSY  SZOZ/PLIO0 699JZ oeyD-Iud g
007002 00°002- WIOL
00°00Z 00°002- ssoluag Aydeiboroud - Z25 088 AHAVHSOLH VI EZ02HL/90 L-£090£Z08 g
00°00Z- Bupjosyd suoneIsdO/ESSD - LO0L00 "+ AHJVHOOLOHd MV IHL NI DISNIK - E-E0902Z02 YN ‘ILVOTTddY  €Z0Z/PLI90 29912 ¥9yd-ud g
000 000 vioL
000 Bupjaat) suogriad0/ass - LOD'LOD :aIoA su S301AMDG feyIde) uoZeWY  SZ0ZIHO0 1997z ¥oeyo-nud [ig
91'Z8F'Y 91 zZer'r- Wiol
166711 L8GFLL- QL W3 g 8bull4 - S0AS Iad - 005°0LL {a)s57 01 %314 ¥d £20Z/91/90
0LG8L oLGeLL- “4 99 - WNSY - SOAG Jad - 0DE'Z0L 1INOD TYNOSY3Id 33 u¥d £202/91/90
80°185°L BOESS L WU YLOF/eIT I[oifed - Z00°LEE HOLYIN %S Y3 Ud £202/91/90 £Z0Z/EL/0 BEGOETOE g
9LZ8¥'y- Bupiaoyo suonesadp/asy - LO0TL0G  IHers polred Aed - 0ZEOLE / 86200F "SOU apoa Ajpug [eloueUld SNUBlY  £ZDZ/YLIA0 999/ oauo-wd ing
8918 8g1lg-
BELS iy gl 4O [eIsUSD - saNddns - 001 LEZL HILYM Q31L0E INMT - €202 £20Z/£1/90 GO669888
66€ B6E ~gi dp[eleueg - sslddng - 00L 222 TYLNIH HF1002 ANMT - £202 £202ie r_ﬂo BLLIS00E
ge'Le- Bupjosyy suopesadorgso - LOGL00 SUNdOSEY  £20ZIP1IO0 S89/Z  MOSUD-Bud g
000GL'L 00°08L°L- W10k
000521 00°082°L- feucyuer - GO9°E0R £Z/0L/90 - 8Z/G0 ONINYITO €Z0Z/ELA90 P/ 5141 ng
00°052°)- Bupioayy suonessd/ass - 100°LO0 £Z/01490 - 8Z/S0 ONINVE1S ™ Aurduwos Bujues|y uopanpoid ¥ E£Z0ZiVLI90 992  Woeyo-ud Iiig
95Z6Y 1851 TY101
SGE6S 1E85E- smalp Aemeleld - GeY286 SHOOEHIANOM £202 SZUZ/ELIG0 9598ZF g
LT 851 Bupjsayy suonessdalass - 10000 Y (SEUGES 40 M LIATHD S5 0676P.LS 5590ZF S12NA0Hd AVMYAY1d  SZOZVLI90 foglz ¥oauo-3wd g
00'LE 00LL- ™IoL
00LE aoLL- 08 jueg Sa34-UIWPY - 00}Z08 ab:yg saeg
0011~ Bupjoayy suonessdO/asd - 1007100 absey] sawuag £Z0ZI0EI90 HosuD
owy eubuQ  Junowy ped IUNGADY oway SWEN aeq wnN adh)
£Z0Z aunr
Joysifisy yoeuys Alyjuop STILZILO
Aeig ypulsiqg 2asayn Wd &¥:2k




z afbied

00'ov 000 TVLICL
00°0F 00'0b- ysez] - 0ESEO8 HSVHL AVIY £20Z/S 190 L8602 g
00°0t- Bupjoatyy suoneredo/ass - 100°E00 HSVYL AVIN easPU) oAU £20ZIVLIO0 L19iz  osuD-ud g
B0°ZELL BOIELL- TVIOL
B0ZELL BOZEL'L~ 8114 - 0ZF'508 ONRHOLINOI WHVTY - Vil TYRNNY £20Z/¢ 190 1221609200 mg
B0 LEL'L- Bupjsanyn suoneredo/aso - 1007EGD AININITUOV JINYNILNIVIN “IYNINNY uonos)oid 81l SEID  €ZOZIVLIO0 9I0J2 ¥osuD-ud "
£8'051 £8'961L- IVIOL
6212 6z 1e- 2 dng Buues|n-saiddng - poz 6g.L ASYIHONI %274 STANTONI YOS - £202/20/90
¥Gcel ¥5SEL- L sBny Bujueejn-se)ddng - 00g6ZL SSVIHONI %42 SIANTONI $DNY - £202/20/90 £Z0Z/ELI00 G/80EbISLY mg
£295L- Bupjasup suonesado/aso - 1007100 YZECOZYL £100V S189EVISIY oog-uonelodio) sEWD  £ZOZ/TLA0 61077 IDAUT-NUd g
LL'Z68°E LLZBSE- TLCL
11Z68E LI'Z6g8'er r uag ¥sld abull-soag Jad - 00Z°0LL SNI GIN £20Z ATNE - €202 £Z0Z/S1/90 1ZIEB00.GLE2 mg
L EBRE- Bupioey) suonesadQ/ass - LOGTE00 ™ IDYUIAOD - E000 dNOUDANS S90LLZDD dNOND UBBIYOIN JO YIOMION 2ue) @njg  £Z0Z/YLien ¥I9IZ  MoouD-juid Ing
$P8e 8v'ge- IWLOL
§r'82 8reE- el yoog AIOIS - LGE P88 |Fe1] yoog lioyg - EZ0Z/E1/90 TEBOFSLENE ng
sy'8z- Bupjasy ) suonisdo/ass - 100°L00 ZEROPSLE0Z  WNO2OY weibold - 10jAn) P Joyes  £ZOZLIB0 €29/  ¥99yo-jud nig
BEGI BEGL- TYLOL
6851 BEGL- [eJRUSD) Wl WANOA - 0927285 [eI2USL) Julld YIICA - £2Z0E/E1/0 992125802 ng
6851~ Bupjoey) suoneisdgrgass - LOO'LOD 98ZLESLE0Z sfluaanp - Jojfe) 2 rEE  £2Z0ZAYLIO0 2i9iz  ModysD-ud Nig
82°0Cl 62051~ WIOL
08'zZ0L 0g'zoL- {EISLED) Il WINOA - 082796 [E18USE) JULd YT, - £Z0Z/SLIB0 GE1ETELE0Z g
v iy 6¥ 1F- feJaUBs) WL UINOA - 004°Z86 [Es8USE) Ul LINGAK - €Z0Z/EL/Z0 LZVLOSIE0E mg
627051 Bupjaey) suopessd/ass - 1LO0°LOD S|eJ SINOj Oy - 10iABL R fOYed  £Z0Z/VLIO0 119/7  Hoeyg- wud ma
£0'cor £OE0r- V101
erLel £PLEL- [eJRUSs) U INPY - OZL'Z86 TYHINTID 1IN LINAV - €202 €E0Z/EL/B0 OFELZCiS0T g
0%'182 09'L8E- [BJ3USD) WL INDY - OTLTE6 TYHINTD AN LINAY - £202 £202/CL/80 BSSFOS.E02 L=
£0'e0E- Bupjaeyn suogessdo/aso - LOOLOO INPY - J0|ke] iNeE  SZOZIYLD0 0/9/7 ooy~ Jug g
“rouny puIBLQ  JuUnowy pred pULLEL owep SWEN 21eq Wy AL
£Z0Z aunp
Ja3s1Bay yosyn AlYIuop £2/IZIL0
Aleiqr 1oys1q BOsSIaYD Wt E¥ZL



¢ abed

SEOL- Bupyseyy suonessdQydsd - 100'LA0 JUBBSINGISL [BOY - £Z0Z JIY 3 Ul 21SNjy odoser zzndoosel)  £ZOZ/PLIA0 RO/ 38U~ yud g
04£GLL 0LGLL IYLOL
R 4 gL Buipesy Jswwng usa] - 117988 dds £202 £Z0Z/€1/90 L0S0BGSEVTL [l
66°0F 66'0b Buipeay JowWwng - 0ZZ+88 dHS £202Z £202/E1I90 Z0LGBEFEYZL g
0L'65 oL8g- Burpesy JawWWNg U3} - 1/ P8R d¥S NITL £202 |
£VvE srve Buipzay JBWumng - 972 788 JHS gete £202/% :Juo LOLSSEVEVTL Ing
02GLL- Bupeys suoneiedords? - 1L00TL00 8834dX3 NN4 mmauar_mﬂn 7807 M9ByD-wd g
LI 2RI 7 TW10oL
ZLvIF'L LY L SIINGWOY - 0BETE0R  E/80 - £2/LO/B0 - YW HOLATOOY TNGMIAHD 4138 £202/E1/90 9FBEE-SI1-ANI g
|
[ Jid N Bunjaayn suogerado/gsd - L00°L00 NS - BG8-£Z Od - 9¥659-SM-ANI U| dremUOISIANT  £Z0Z/PLI90 €897  Noayo-uug g
000 000 TWIOL
000 Bupjaayg suopessdQ/asd - 100700 ANIFPPS28-90 :QI0A Buguid 11g 1210d €202V 190 229/Z ooy~ nud g
6266 65766 TYIOL
25y e gzl stedey-salddng - 00vSZL Y7334 1IgVT
§108 G105 2oy W Asey [eRdeD - L6086 AdYL ANl
ZL0k ZL 0% L 0 201d pe-saddns - 00E'8zL SHIYINMO0E £Z0Z/ELIS0 £0LLESL Ina
6856 Bupgoayy suogeiadorgsd - LOGL00 ZOLSLZOLZ #LSND 2SS0RSLE H43M ‘E0LLZEL ANI Ul oowaq  £Z0ZLIS0 189z oRyD-wd g
27098 £F 098 WIOL
£ 008 £500% $B5) UMW - 002026 EZOTABLIS0 - LEF0 - AWIN £20Z/<1/90 £CPBOLE ilf=|
€¥098- Bupposu) suonelad/gsd - L0000 /S0 - LZ/Y0 - AV - 990S0S-DF LODY - SGPE9.E ANl 10 SeD-AGISUZIMSN UORBYSISUCD  E£ZOZTIVLI90 0BOLE  ¥ORUD- I (g
L7021 81021~ TWIOL
9'se orGE- Bulpesy) NG - 972 F8 Q004 JHOHODE dHS E202/EL/90 SELET e
zeen FAy Buipesy SUWIWNS - 97 FR8 ao0d S40MoM JHS £20E/ELI90 I8L€Z g
81021~ Bupjosyo suonessdo/gsD - LDOTLOD ASOVLIS ‘THOHINOD  SZ0ZfFL/90 61042 oeuod-ud (g
LG¥rLe Plog 27t IYLOL
227951 Frac-i Jepjuidg gasUD Jo QLD - 051026 HITHNINIS E202/1LE/90 - 820 AVIA
G6082S S606E'e- uesx BasPEY JO AUD - 051026 AUDMLDT 13 €202/1£/50 - 82/F0 AYIN
RYIEL |G IE1- lameg easpYD 1o AUD - 02l 026 HIAMIAS €202/ LEAS0 - 8270 AYIN
1985 1965 Ispepn B3SRUD 10 AL - 011026 HI LY EE0Z/LESO - BE/F0 AVIN £202/EL/90 80908202 ii}<]
5hi'e Bupjsayn suoneiedorgsd - LOOTLO0 ~0ZILEIS0 - 82/70 AVIN - HIMIS/HILYMWOITI €202 1212/ 2 193|3-B3S[PUD 10 AND  €Z0ZiL/90 gl9iz  osyd-uwd g
—ouny feuiBllg  Junowny preq junocasy [ ET] BWeN aeq winy adi]
€70z sunr
ls1siBay ¥oayn A[uop £ZILZILO
Aeigi jo13sI(q Bas|ay) Wd 6bZL




 abey

ISEL FirAl [eseuss) Jiid NPV - 021296 [RIRUAS) UL HNPY - SZOEMLI90 0p08.092
60°9L 609~ [BIBUSD) Wd YNPY - 022296 {EJ2UAE) ULl HNPY - €202/ 1190 2009200/
B6EFL B&¥L- [BiRURD) LS YNPY - 0ZLZ86 {EJ8UaD) JUlld JNpY - £20Z/¥LI80 62092094
620 8e'g- *Sle- WD 89y euded - 016086 a5 IGO0 £20Z/L/80 94185004
1EVE LEFe- ™ SHqoW- WD Nsay [eNdeD - 0LE'0%6 105 TNE0N €202 1190 2718509
B9GL 8951~ [BioUSE) Kld ANPY - 032 286 Jeisuss) Mild JNPY - £Z0TivLi90 8218509/
£G°GLL €G°GL1- {elsUaD WL YNBY - 0ZTLZ96 [218USE) 1t JNPY - £2Z0Z/Li00 G18508.
F50L 1501~ - SIqOW- KD 1S3y [endeD - 016086 T FN90N £20ZivLig0 8LLI¥09L
0591 ogoL- [BIBUSD) UL UNPY - 024296 [RISUSE) YU INPY - £02i1L/90 0227094
59l PeoL- [eaBUSE) UL YOPY - GZL 296 [eJsUss) Wud 1Py - SE0ETLI0 PLLIY09L
8958 89°GE- |eseuUsn ULd INPY - 021286 [RISUSS Wid INPY - £202ir 190 20217082,
SrEe EFEe-  Slgo- YIS 1sey [EudeD - 016°086 a0 TUSON £202i7 190 6LLIP08L
Igyee 2928 [essUss) ulld ¥PY - 024236 [BJBUSE) Juld HNPY - £202i71LI90 SL4I¥09/
82021 8Z0g1- [BIRUSE} UL NPV - G2 286 [RUBUSE) 1id HNPY - £20Z/PLA0 G127708.
BELL BE/L- [eJoUBE) Ul WNPY - 0ZL'286 [BI1BUSS) UL HNPY - €202 Li90 089.208.
08'LL 08’11~ {B1RUSS) Ul YINCA - 09LT86 [BBUBE) JULd YINOA - £202H71i90 1892004
6T 1L 6L L- [ERUSE) JUlld LENOA - 09 Z86 [BIBUDD) UL YINOA - £202/71/90 6197209
60°9L 68091~ [euaUS) JUld JNPY - OZL 286 [BI3USS WU JNPY - £20TIvLI90 £2Z¥S009.
8091 60°9}- [BIBUSS) 1Ll ¥NPY - 024286 [BI8UBE) JUld HNPY - £202/P L0 GZ¥G009.
0921 09741~ [B1AUBS) IUld ¥NPY - 022286 [E1BUSS) UL HNPY - £202/7LI90 9Z¥e009.
8ol 6Z°9L- [es8URC) Julid ¥NPY - 024 286 [e1RUSS) 1l INPY - 22027190 LZPS009.L
86°LGF 96" LG [esaURS) UL WBNoA - 08.1°Z286 [EJBUBE) UL YINOA - £20Z1rLIS0 ZErG009.
GoLE ggLe- [esaUaS) IUlld YINOA - 094286 [BIBUBE) I LANOA - £20Z/Li90 ¥Zro00oL
251 ke [BIBUSS) TUld LINOA - 094286 [BIRUSE) UL YINOA - £Z0Z/r1L/90 02FS009L
£0°0L €0aL- ~ SlIqOW- WO Jisay [endeD - 0167086 a2 IE0ON €202 1LI90 6089652
gLzl ELZL- [eiBURg} UL WENOA - 08L'Z86 [EJBUBE) JLLd YINOA - €202/ L/90 ARALT: 7]
vLEL ¥LEL- T 9llgon- o ssY |euded - 0LE 086 a0 NS0 €20ZP L0 LTLYESL
AN GPEl- [eusUSG} Ul HAPY - 024 286 [BJaUss) JUld INPY - £TOZALIB0 GlZL¥6GL
N aA ¥ 6e- [eseU2E) WL YARY - 022206 [RIBUSE) Jild HNPY - £ZOZLISD YIZLPEG.
¥oce #9°5g- [esaUag) Ul WINCA - 082286 [RIBUSS) UL LINCA - £20ZirL/B0 76412662
gL ELlb- - SIqOW- WE) sy (ENdeD - 016086 1I0 FNGONW £202i1/90 16412682
SLLL GL AL sIIqo- WD Jisey [ERdeD - 016086 a0 TGO £2Z02IvLI90 ZZLBZBSL
85701 5oL " SlIqoW- WS Asey [ENde) - (LE096 a2 TG0N £20Z/vLIe0 £ZLBZBSL
[xA 66ZL- [essuss) Wld NPV - 022296 [BI8USE) JUld IINPY - £Z0Z/rLI90 LZLBZ6GL
¥9eE ¥9GZ- {e18Ua0) Rl UNEY - 02286 [elaues) Wi JnpY - £E0217LI80 998685/
7102 ¥L0g- [e18U80) R WNRY - 02 286 [BISUSE) uld HNpy £€202/71/90 2£8968GL
GZ6L oz6l- [2PUsS) Jld YNPY - 024286 [BUsUSD) UL }NPY - £202/71L/90 308695
LI'€T 1€ {2I2USE) WLid WENCA - (09.Z86 |essues Juld Yina4 - €202 1LI00 GERSHEGL g
Y65 Bupjaayy suonessdQ/gsa - LOOLO0 ssopaag Aeaqry weabg  gzozivLoo 8892 o8yud-yud Mg
000 009 TYIOL
000 Burjoey) suonesedQ/ass - LOO' 100 60/90 JJOMDIM MS FSNOH ATNNOS AIOA 077 ALYV ¥NOA JLVIINT  €202/71/90 18942 PBYD-IWd [QIg
86°Le 86718 WIOL
86'Le 86718 [e1eUas) Rilld YNOA - 094236 Q31v007T SHO0H - INSWISHNGNIax £202/21/00 FA g A g
26718~ Bupjoeygy suoneredo/gso - LOOTLE0 aaLvo0T SM00d - ANn43x VIINr ‘HOILLAH  £T0Z/¥LI90 98917 ¥o°YD- w4 g
e g Th Sh'egL- TYLOL
SH'eol Sr89l- Ay BU LI 2SN - ELE B8 usLUSsINgWISs [B9W - 207 1SV JIY L ug aisngy £20e/E1L90 Sl-§2 na
~owy [eublig  UnoWY pred junoasy CLUBA aweyN faeg wny adA]
£20g sunp
Jays16ay Yooy Alyjuop £21L2IL0
Alelqi (oLsiq easjayn Wd evizk



g abed

2698 Z698- " 9lqoW- WIS asey [ERdes - 0167086 SAMNddNS IIS0N - SY004 ALIJIONTHIS
96°ET 26'€Z- asustha] JOWaAd - 0027096 SV - O3M TOOHDS O.L MTYM - SLNNOA NIMNNG
2669 2669 ™ SIGOW- WSy NSy [ended - OLE086 Tan4 - IEES0N - AYMGI3dS
15’16 16716~ Iy S UL OISO - ZLP PS8 T 1ddNS NOILATOTY - Wiy IHL NL JISAN - SIHOSNd
6791 691~ Iy 2 UL 1SN - ZLE 88 SIddNS NOLATOTH - HIV 2HL NI JISNN - 3DV
09°LEL 09'LLL- Iy SUIUT SO - ZLEPER T NOILAZOTM - Hiv IHL NI DISNW - SA00d TTOHM
o or oz o Ing s Ul oSO - ZLP 88 S3MddNS NOLLATDTH - HIV ZHL NI DISNN - 3IV
0671 062 - AlIqan- W asey [endeD - 0167086 SNILLAD NO|a - 3390W - SATIOd
2986 Z9'96- ~fouddy g SdABG-U| JEIS - 029°686 0D - NOISSNOSIA NV Td 1vH1LS - TIHD NOWWOD
6665 66°68" roalddy @ SARS-U| RS - 0297696 IAAHISNI - 400 - STHOVE SH3DIINYG
£€5TLL 5Tl oauddy @ 9o18S-U| YEIS - 029696 HONNT IDIAYISNI - A004 - SNYH YNvHYd
00'SZ oo0-ge- “PINODNSSY - J2Iddy JEIS - 0PE606  TILYIDTdLY J4V1S - I H1349 - SODINY STYL SO
58l ¥58L- Iy Bulul SN - PEF0RR  TLLOWOX HIV IHL NI DISNI - [MIAAY g4 - V1IN
9relL arslL- Iy AU U JISNYY - PSPTORS TILOWOX HIY 3HL NI DISNIA - LYFAQY g4 - V1IN
00°0 0004 Iy S Ul SN - FEF D88  TLEMEAAY M1V THL NIEJISIA - NYIOYVYNO Y3STIHD
00822 o0'ges- = SlIGON- 1S Bsay [epded - 0167086 SO0 I2F0W - AZNTH MNI
2966 88°G6" “DINBS PESEYMING [BIRUSD) - O1G°088 “"OS DNINNY I TVID0S - JUYMIH0S TMOSHINN
SEVZL SBPZL- - oqop- WO Nsoy [eudeD - OLE'0RE D NOGER - SOOHD 3FFON - IHOLS SATHSHIH
0846 0846 teded - 0gg°088 £HS - SWHOIRITdYd - ST1dVLS
gLee elLge- ~l [EBUsH- NW-seiddng - p0SZEL 04 - STREYT THIM - 1FEVT LSV RIEAT ‘'Myd Mvd
o00LL 000LL- aremyos wewdmb3 - 0027 £96 MOCHAY 1d HH £20g/e1/a0 80£0£202 ng
- E-Th o Bupjsay suogessdO/gss - 100°L00 ™ INFWILVYLS ‘SZ0Z/90/20 ANA $618 Butpul oy Nueghey  CZOZPLI90 06972 3oy hud INg
00686 0UGe6E Y101
00862 D0'SR6'Z- sjonuo) dwsl DVAH - 022°€08  F2/LE/C0 - £2/L0/90 - STOHLINOD DYAH - YN TYNNNY £20Z/S1/90 BYBSEIFFCEEL-L g
00°526'2- Bupjosyy suonessdg/asd - LO0'L00 69696.FP5621-1 - SPABPEL 100V sjonuod uosuyor  £20ZiYLIA0 68942 2ouD-lud g
¥LGLGT FLGIG T IVIOL
6291 6291~ [B18USsy luLg YnpY - (2L 266 [BI3USS) UL YNPY - £20Z/71/90 980r029. =]
05°G6 0666~ |esBULSD) Wld UNPY - 02/ 286 [BIoUSD) W INPY - €202/ r@b B29Y0T9.L 11
LWEL Lrgl- [e1auag) Wld UnpPY - 0ZLZ86 [B12U95) 1Ulid JNPY - £202/71/90 168LI19L [}
90°6Y 806t [eszUSE) WLl WINo, - 0927286 [eIsuss) JUld YINoA - £Z0E/P LI90 RE000L9L Ing
'8 8- [eLoUSS) Ritld UINOA - 0927286 [esaUS5) Ul UINOA - £Z0T L0 2209819. itz
89l 89l [ereusE) Ul INPY - 022286 {esUSg) Jld INPY - £Z0eiv :% 69645191 g
£Opl £9'¥l- [B5RUSE) il WNPY - (ZL 286 {B1BUS9) 1L INPY - £Z0T 1190 B86/GLOL g
QZ°GHE 8T SrE- [B1BUSE) W UNPY - 02/ E86 [B19US5) JULld UINOA - CE0ZivLIE0 066.819. [if=]
WwlL Ly 1L [Er2USE) JUlld LANOA - 9L 286 [R18USE) JUlid LANOA - S20TY _.a,_o LB6LG1OL g
alee oLee- [RISLSE) T LINOA - 092286 JeIBUSE) JUld LINOA - £T0ZiPLI90 18616191 [HE=]
gL Ll £Lll- [EsBUBEY WL INPY - 0ZL 286 [BiBUSS) Wl INPY - €Z0Zi71/90 Z8TaYL9L 11g
ez GTGL- - B|IgoN- WO NsEY euded - 016°086 plefelehit=laly] mmowar_mvo S8Z5¥10.L g
FA P 5Ll [E1UBD Il UINOA - 09286 [E19Ua5) ULl LIROA - SZOZHFLI0 +ETGY19L g
1948 Loie- [212UDE) U LYINC K - 09286 [e1BUSD) U LHRaA - €20Ziv :% £8ZGY19L g
059l 058k |RISLISE) WL UNRY - BZLZS6 [BJBUSS) UL JNDY - £20Z/v1/90 2ZBLL19L mg
684l 6ELL- [e13URE) Bl WNPY - 02/ 786 [edsuUsg) JUld JNDY - £Z0ZivL/90 52841101 ng
0562 05'62- [E1aLeg) UL UNPY - 0ZLZ86 [EI8USBE) ild WNPY - €Z0Z/1/90 92RL119. g
5L 85LE- [2I3USE) Il YIOA - 092286 [BIBUBE) JULH LINOA - £20Z/rLI90 ¥Z821192 mg
5 SrvlL- [RISUSE) WL WNPY - 0ZL 286 [BJBUSS) ML YNPY - £202/r1/90 BEZFEB09L g
98'Ze 98Ze- [B13UB5) JUlld INPY - (2L 786 [BJBUSE) JUL] WNPY - £Z0Z/FL/30 9Z#E609L g
zl9Z1L ZL9ZL- [BISUSS) UL UNPY - DZLZH6 [eIoUaD) il JNpY - £Z0ZH7LIG0 L1ZFEBDOL mg
6092 60°9z- [EI3USS) Il YIACA - 032286 [essUAL) UL LANOA - £Z0Z/7 190 8ZrEGO0L mg
29LL 8L~ [BI8USE) Hilld YINOA - 09286 [B18UBD) JULd LANOA - £20Z/7L/90 SEFEB09L g
ouy euibug  Junoy pled WNodY owap AweN ejeq wny adAL
£Z0Z sunp
J=3s1Bay NoayD Ajyauop STILTILO
Aeigi 1oulsiqg eas|syd Wd 6vZ4




g abegq

ELZTL gLeel-  SNqoW- O ReaM [eydeD - 0167086 TITON - SAAG ATV €Z02/ELi00 0OZLESLOG g
220061 Bupjoayy suopesdQ/gas? - L0010 adel 1saMpIN  £Z0ZF1/90 PEGLZ  MORYD- MW INg
85°0SLE BS0SLE
¥I62°L YRGB L- seoeg uBisag odels - 1267088 NOISIA DIHLYHD HILIITSMIN HINNNS €202 EZOTIELIS0 8€L
SLZ0L G1Z02- s9oiIeg ubisag ayders - 1257088 HSTM-TH (ANYSE HIY SHL NI DISAW £202 €Z0Z/SLIgD 184
00°0s2 noosz- seopueg Ayde:ficlold - g25°088 JOCQHSQLOHJ Y3.LII1SMIN HINWNS £202 £Z0Z/ELI90 9gL0
eg'0sL2- Bupjoayg suofeiado/asd - 100100 ~ydesBojoyd 2 UBISIP SAfERIS DN SZOZIPLIO0 £6947 NoSUD- U4 [Ig
BL°E0G 9.'c0%- TYLOL
QLE0S 9. 'e0%- smalp Aemeleld - GBY 286 SHOO0T XOA £Z0Z/EL/90 GELB6 g
95805 Bupoays suoneRdo/asy - LOOLO0 . G2L66 ITISYIA ANVNEI  £Z0ZiPL/90 CEIZZ  ¥OoUD- W |8
00°00L°L 00001 L- Vi0L
00°00L°L 00"t t- sigindwe) - 0BEE0R €202 INNM -ANIA0DTY HILSVSIA/ENMOVE anoTo €Z0Z/2Li00 €912 g
00°00L°1- Bunjosy suoneiad /g9 - 100100 SdNMOVE OLLYa £91Z dNOYD ADOTONHSIIL LHOINM  $202HL/90 16922 93UyD-ud Ing
L1882 LS8 Y- IYLOL
o8z 9g/z- sweubold jeleuss Ussl - 212 FE8 JHS - SAANS SNIDI L¥ISSAA - STEVHOIN
878l 8L7El- Buipeey fHWIING - 9ZZFER  SIANHNS JS0MOM JHS - IDAMIS A00 NOAHOD
516 vei6 peloLsey - Iy Ul Ul 1SN - 206788 STVAN LSI1MY - TTIRIS NOWWOD
SLE Sle 1y BUL UL JISN - FEF 0SS d¥HS - SAMNAdNS - I3HL HY 1104
L528e 19'e9z- PRISLASEY - IV au} Ul 1SN - ZOB PS8 STVAW LSIIHY - MOND TNIFLYHD FHL
68701 8501~ SgNg/sjoNpald olieqIR|g - 0Ly 86 $ANS OYd0HOY - 3800y
£6°8E1 £6°881- Buipeay Jewuwng - 972488 SIHIHS-L - d¥S - SOdE ¥3aqoyd
98°vE 98y Buipesy JeWNgG ues] - 212'HE8 S - $SAMANS DN 1¥TISSIA - STEVHIIW
zeo z8Gl- BupEay JPwwng usa ) - /72788 STYWINY G344NLS - AWYY NOLLYATYS IHL
566S GH GG Bujpeay JeWWNg U] - 2JZVS] d¥5- SAAINS - STAVHIIN
L1198 AT sjuswysaley Use| - 922788 NO INVD HNOA 139 *HY - VZZId - NN 39YLL0D
67 ZS ey Butpeey jewWNg - 9ZZ 188 SIIANS JHOMIN JHS - H3PETN
£2°9Z g9 SjuSlUySALSY USBL - J/ZF88  SMOVNS JINYIE R ODAD - SHOVNS - 3341 ¥vTI0d
0z 09 0208 BUIpESM JPUIWNG US3] - /12988 SONLLSVL - dHS - SNNA
05°Eg 059 Bujpeay JOWWLING USAL - /ZP88 MOV JZRdd O%0 - dYS - STINOD SISMD 134038
00"k 00°st Buipesi] BUILNG USS) - £/Z¥88 " TddNS XYM ONITYIS - S ~ WO YLMATILOMLS
0000k 00°00L- Bupesy Jawng - GZZ788  AZMd ANVHD - dM$ - O3y ANV ¥Yd MYNILHSYM
6662 BE6Z- siemyog juswdinb - 0077296 "INS NIHM 030 - VML O1OHA MO0LS - I=0ay
6662 8662 alemyog Weludinby - 00Z°296 2 INNT - NOLLAINDSENS OLOHd MDO01S - 3804y
90°5S 90657 suoydem] - 01068 £Z0Z AVI - dIOA - HV1SZHVLS
82067 8Z 061  Bliqop- WO 488y [BNdeD - 0LE6°086 AZM M3N - 3390 - 1NdiNvD OLNY VHH3s
ZZ oL T 0kl sBuiusiung sozdsisyep - 01L£7/96 SANdNS - IOVASHIHYIN - STMOT
056E 0568~ alemyog Juswdnbl - 007 296 €Z0Z/EZ/9 - P2/S TUVMLIOS HYNISIM - WOOZ
162 8% - sBulys|uIng ededsiedep - 01£7296 334 NOLLOVSNYHL NSISHOL - HOMYISTY VENYd
88°88 8988~ sBuysiung eoedsiaye - 0LE 208 SAMddNS IOVASHINYIA - HOUYISTY vSNud
g GE'ES eolnieg @ BUNSOH SUSqEAA - GEE'E08 NNV -~ MIIATY SSANISNG MO0 - NS 1Sv4
oves OF"go- = SlgOW- WS NS EndeD - 0L6086 T=Nd-- 3F90N - AYMAZEdS
8806 29°05- Iy SUE U OB - ZLERR8  ISN ONVId HO4 AL - S¥EMOTH ZOVTIIA YISTIHD
“owy RUIBLIO  JUNOWY pred unossy owap BueN aeq N odi]
£Z0Z aunp
Jos1Bay Yooy Alyluop STILZIL0

Aeigr winsig easpEyY) Wd e¥:zL



£ abeg
Gl G6¥1- IVIOL
GE¥L G871~ [B18USD) JUNd WNOA - 09286 ANNd3d - ONNOL M009 LSOT £202/71/90 tLZ-E2 g
SE¥L- Bupjosyy suogessdg/asy - L00°LO0 ANNOd SYM LYHL M0OO0d LSO 804 ann43y ALV SNNLSOd  SZ0ZRPL90 865/Z 99UD- hwd Mg
00°000°L 00°000°L- IVLOL
00°000°'L 00°000°1- SSOAIBS fOUBU - 2707108 Buj|y smnsojasiq [eNULY Z20Z £Z0ZY :mﬂo [ietaerd na
00°000°L- Buppoays suonerdo/ass - Loo'Loo LHOd3Y FUNSOTISIA IYANNY 2202 DT SHOSIAQY TVIDONYNIS Wdd  £202/71190 26942 Moayd- 1wd g
geest CEG L TW10L
046 0L gL dQ jereusn - sayddng - 001 LEL dY0S HSIA - S.A770d - L13H3IAT 60/90
00g 00 gl d [emsuag) - sayddng - 001222 HSYM MV - LIFHIAT 80/60
¥LLL PLLL- gl dp eruen - selddng - 0L 222 O ANY HOOTIZ - SATIOD - YANIT 20790
0zt 0z Buipesy JSUWIWING - 977 FRY 301 - SATIOd - HYHYS L0/80
08'se 0&ge- A1y BLR Ul DIENYY - Z1EHRR aoe-d VIN - SA00d IT0HM - MO NZO/S0
GBS 15766 “* SlIqOp WO Jissy [ended - 0167086 HIddNS IF90N - LOJIA INOH - L1IHIAT £2/50
¥6'8lL #68L- aiddy 3 20jA8S-Ul YEIS - 029696 a00d J4YLSTIV - SATIOL - INP §1/S0
00°8L 0081~ dnousy Buipesy YiNCA - DEZ PSR SLNNOQA - AYTHYE YISTIHD - YOISS3r 6050
£6°62 £6°€2- ssuadxg Jopangd - 002 096 HONNT - SAHYITO - 1IN0 S0/50 £Z0Z/SLI90 L¥0EZ g
8E¢s1- Buppsays suoneredo/asd - £00°100 60/90 - £0/S0 - HSYD ALi3d -usen fped  €Z0ZIFLI90 86922  o8Uyd- 1wd Ing
000.2 00°0.L2 YLOL
00012 00'0LE Buipesy) Iswng usd] - 192°F88 IANA YIANIVINTYH - £Z0Z/EE/90 - SSY'ID 1SY €207 1/90 98182 11g
00°0.2- Bupjosyn suonessdo/gss - LOOTL0D T - 334 TIAVYL 08% + 0¥ES - CZOZ/ET/0 SSVID ISV ¥ILVIHL LO4S NIdO  £202/P1/90 G69Z  NIPUD- W g
1Z006"% £Z006° 1~ WLOL
86°.08 26°20¢8- ~ 9)Iqopy- Yo Nsey [BHdED - 016 086 =702 INg0N €Z0THLI90 S20Z08E0S
LBYEL 16vEL- 28i(] U0 SYoCg INPY - 0Z1Z86 209 AV €202 1L/90 GglZO8E0s
666E 6665~ 0810 UG SHO0g UNPY - DZLZ86 209 AV £ZOZ/FLI90 ¥EL208E06
6t 0L 6Y 0L (9 uo disNY YNPY - OZFE86 SaD AVINEdY £Z0Z/71L/90 Ze.Z0880G
66°LL 6611~ QD Ue SN INPY - 021 286 a0 YvIN/g3d £Z0Z/Y1/90 19519808
66°vF 667 2si(] ue s}oog ANPY - 0ZEZ86 D09 aNNe £E0EFHIG0 G9Z LEBECS
86201 287801~ 221(] UG SHOF INPY - 0ZLE]E 209 AV £Z0Z/FL/30 19ZLE]E0G
£TEE £2EZ- 2 UG JISNP YNPY - 021 296 SA0 AVINRIY €202/ 1190 BGB0E8E0S
666E 66°6¢- 2si] ue S4oog INPY - 0ZLZ8E6 DO ANNe £ZOZFLI90 ZS0Z08E0S
66°LL 66711 T 2)Igop- WIS Asey [EndeD - 0167086 IIF0N - 1D ITSON £20Z/EL/90 £9Z1£8805
6662 6662 T BIGOW- WISy BsBY [eNdeD - 0167086 3390N - 100 ITIF0N CE0Z/ELIG0 £Z0Z08E0S
86l 66FL- T BIGON- WISy ASEY [ended - 016086 IIEON - 1A ITION €Z0Z/ELI90 CEFGOLE0S
AT ¥z 98- T B|Igop- W 4ssy [endeD - OLE 086 JIFOW - 1aD TGO £20Z/EL90 ZEPE0.LE0S
6Y 7T 6v°Ze- " BlIgop- WS 453y [ended - pLE 086 30N - 10D NGO £TOZIELIZ0 8851E/€0G
£2°6E £25E-  2)Igop- Yo Assy (ended - 016096 IIFOW - 1aD IATNFON £TOZ/ELB0 185182806
€L°GF €45t~ “* Sliqop- WIS isey [edes - 0167086 S390W - 10D ITIA0N £e0e/E1L/a0 985 LELE0G
66FL B6'FL- AAQ O2PIA UNOA - 087286 SgAd ATNYH £T0Z/EL/20 FOZLEREDS
B6°cQ 569" * 9)IgoyY- WO N§SSY [eNdeD - 016086 SAVMYAY 1d SON £20e/21/90 180Z08E0%
BR65L BEBEL- " BliGoW- WO Nisay euded - 016°086 SAYMYAY I SO £20ZiELII0 FEPSo.e0G
oUW [RUIBLO  Junoury pred ROy owsp SWEN @Eeq wny adA]
£20Z aunp
J3s1Bay ¥osys Ajyjuon CEILZIL0
Aeiqr puUIsIq eesBy) Wel 6v'Z)




g abed

G9Z9 sie ey WIOL
59z 5929 se84 UolDB(I0D - 0B0° 108 (SINIWIDVId) ST3d NOLLOTTIOD AVIN €202 EZ0ZF1/90 GrELLO - |
$9729- Bupfoey suonesedQrgsD - 1O0TL00 P56} # LNIND PSYELL9  2uj sedjaseg juswebeuep enbin  £Z0ZiLI90 90LLZ  NOYD-Jwid 1T
oo osL 00051~ IWLOL
00 asL 0o'ooL- SIUSAT LINPY [BIDUSD) - BLLFER £Z/1Z/90 NOISSNDSIA 9nT 009 NMOLINOH SEOEM LIS BS1-EZ g
00°051- Buppayg suonesdO/gaSo - OO0 TTLVLITIOVS - 8N1O MOOS NMOLINOH £20Z/1.2/90 ITIIHOIN ‘NdNL  €202/FL190 S0L/Z  ¥O8YD-wd g
0089l 00891~ TVIOL
0G'89L 00’691~ wezbeld Bupesy BWIWNS - £ZF 028 DONIOYTH H3IWNNS 20z LIA0 ureisl g
007891~ Bupjoayg suopessdO/gso - 1007100 av ONIaYTH HIWNNS saunl ung Bty $ZOZAHO0 $0LiZ  dPBug-yud g
16'9¥S"0L LE'OrE'0L- WIOL
Fa:g-1x Al Z8GLE L~ eseqeieq aydeiBolqig - 0017696 QNN SINFLL
L¥sor's L¥'G0¥'8- wsishg vogewoiny paleys - 00Z 696 SIADYVHD DHID + I3 DISVE £20Z71/90 L¥BlL ng
29°626 9626~ sBeury - £17°Z86 SANIZVOVIN IANHTHIAO £20EH 1190 268LL ng
L69F50L- Bupjoeyy suonessdo/ass - LO0TL00 jomjeN Aeigriaul  £Z0ZRL90 €0LIZ Yoaud-ud g
00°002 00°002- TYLOL
00002 00002~ SWSAZ INPY [B1ISUBD - GLLPRS DNIANNNA OIS £20Z/8 1190 9185152 ng
00°002- Bupjoayy suonessdo/ass - LO0TL00 INIKNNYA 010NV - WYHDO0NL PLi90  VASTAHD 3DIOHD AHLIVIH IHL  £20Z/hLion Z0LIZ o8yD-lwd g
00058 00'052- ' V10L
co'ose 00052 dyS sy 159y Boid yneA - 926'%88 WYHO0Hd dOCH Y1NH £2/12/90 £Z0%/7 L1390 LG1-62 s
0o'osz- Bupjaayy suonersdoraso - 100100 AVASINGIM a1t dOOH YINH 1¥N ZNIdS  £20Z/¥Lio0 LOLLZ  WoRuD-Jud Iitg
2o L08'y 79195 TI0L
Z9°196'% 207106 JOIRBIMAN - DFE (88 ONITVI/ONLLNRIA ¥ ETISMIN HIWWNS £20Z/7 1LI90 Y2092 g
29'195 Bupoays suonessdo/gaso - 100100 ¥20192 U oS £Z0Z/YLI9C 00442 ¥oeuo-iwd Ing
8982 }'982- WiOL
YL LEL VL LiEL- Iy ey} Ul 2SN - ZLF ¥RE NOLLYIHOJSNYH L 1S1IMY SE0ZirLIo0 GOY0SET mg
vLBYL VL8Rl Iy 8L Ul SN - LY PER NOILY LHOISNYS L LSILYY £202rLI90 0LO0SEZ g
8t'98z- Bupidayy suonesado/ass - 1007100 H uouueyg ‘s1Iemod  £ZOZ/FLG0 669Lz o|YD- Juid g
~owy eulbug  unowy pied JUN023Y QU JWeN a;eq wnn adk),
£Z0Z sunp
leysiBey yoeyn Ajyuop £ZiLZILO
Aleigr oL3s1q RES[EYD W vzt



6 2bed
6E°192°C- Bupyaay suopes2dOigsD - LG0LO0  F652ZF uo pred Aewmbuo - My INIINOD TYLUDIA e[dooH - ede] 3sempiiy  £20Z/LE/I0 €LLIZ  9/UD-ud |it8
000SEY 000SEY- WIOL
00°08E'Y 00°0SE¥- uejd oibejeng AlBiqr] - 640108 £Z0Z AVIN - 8Z0E - ¥208 Bujuued oibaeng £202/51/20 PAR oA na
00705 Buposy s suoneRdo/asd - 100100 ZZ0Z-0Z0Z HNINNYId D1DILVHLS - €ZOZ/VLI90 o7 ‘Bunnsuo) Wodabpug  €Z0ZISL90 ZLLIZ  MI8UD-jwd g
8318 8916 I¥10L
80°ve 80e- Ay Syl LUl oIS - 7E£°088 NOLLOWO I WY IHL NI DISNIN €202/ 1190 ANI-880/8-90 g
08°4G 0828~ Iy syp Ul disnyy - ¥EF°088 NOLLOWOMd WIY IHL NI JISAN £202iF 190 ANIF#5/8-90 ng
88716~ Buppsyy suonerado/ass - 100100 Bugulid [j1g Jejlea  £20Z/5H90 LLALE  Moeyd-jud IHg
Qo0 000 IY10L
000 Bupjoays suoneredQ/asy - L00°100 ANI-FPSLS-90 *AI0A Bupuiad (g Jelfleq  £20ZiS1/90 0LLIZ  Maayd-iwd g
00649 00G6L9- VI0L
00619 00eLe Jadeaxyioog - O¥0LOR S1/90 HOMNOHHL ONIdIIMH00d €202 1/90 §1808202 ng
00619 Bupjosyo suogeredo/asd - 1007100 2202 LNy - ONIdIIHMO0L Auey ‘prejjeg  £20Z/SLIS0 60LIZ  HAYD-1ud g
¥8'885'1 ¥8'886'L-
8865 986G sawebospIA - 061286 SINYDOIAIA £Z0E1/A0 DENE-XOLE-OMAL
66°/¢ 66742 Buipesy JaLWILING - 9ZZH88 d48 €Z0e/FL/90 JEALANTITOL
99998 99°998- sowelosplA - 06286 SNV O3AIA €20Z/¥ 120 AHOH-APIM-ddIX L
8E°9Z1 8e9gt- 4 dng Buwesio-sanddng - 0027624 SANL I1DADIH TIVL £202/EL190 8D12-DHDSdMAL
066 02°66- " SO~ WIS DSy [BUdED - 0LB 086 NS - 3AIM & ‘NOFd™ 7
+6°0E 608 Burpeey JoWWING - 97288 SavEE TIMOA MTYHD £202/e1/20 EEMIN-TXLETLDL e
857901 65901~ A UL U AUSTI - ZLEERY SHIMOILS 'SHOSSIONS 7
0905 0906~ angop- e nssy  [BndeD - 018086 S3LYHOD £20Z/EL/20 DHHAFQIACALL e
1662 1662 sweibold |emusn usa] - L2708 SHIMOLLS 'SHOSSIDS 7
l¥'62 Fa-dira Bujpeey JeWIWING UsSL - 2/Z° 788 FRIM ‘SHIRIYIN ‘ANV.LS TT0d €20Z/E1/20 HL1rg-TAQD-4L01 e
0911 0921 Bupeoy JalIWNG - 9ZZH88 S37184ng s3188N4 7
B66EL 66°€L- sureiBold UINoA [elsuse) - Z22 728 SHIOTDTTaYL £202/EL/90 roags-0esd-DiMlL [lliz}
L0621 L0621 anmuny - 0Z€°/96 Y1094H3d - STVYS 3AVHS SE0Z/ELI20 WOTLOEOMLAL L [li3=4
p28ac’)- Bupjaayg suonesado/gso - 100 LOD Su| SeoiAIag [epde) uozewy  SZOZ/GL/00 8044 M2R4YD-Iwd g
tLEEB PLEEs TVLIOL
a0'ls 90°LG- auoyd 120 11 - LZ1°058 £20Z/8Z/¥0 - 6Z/20 INCHJ 71132 Ll €202
89288 897288 S10d8I0H LIM - LLE0GR £202/8e/0 - 62/20 SL1OdS LOH €202 £202/P 1120 1681165866 [li3=4
PLEEE Guppayy suogeiedo/ass - LO0'LO0 - 62/¥0 - LO000-SE9860ZYY LOOY - JGBLLESEGE ANI SSO[RIM UOZUBA  £20Z/7190 L0442 AO9YQ-jwd Iitg
owny embug  junotry pred HINO2Y owapy [weN apeq wnpy adf}
£20Z sunr
18168y yoeyun Ajyjuon STILTILO
Azeiqr yosig ess|ay) W 821



01 8beq

12081 iregL- feiRuSD Wi YINOA - 092786 [BI8USD) Wild LANAA - £202/82/90 0SL1£52808 Ingd
§12yo- Bupjosyp suopesadoyasD - 1007100 USAN[ PAaBOEIUN - JoABL R JoeT CEOZIBZ/90 kZLIZ  WoRuD-3wd g
08’16 08’18 TY10L
0818 09’1 Buipesy JSWWNS - 922 78S Buipeay Jsuiung - £80T/82/90 2096/G/£02 ing
08'16" Buppooyy suoneiadQ/ass - LOD'LOD £0961G/802  WNOSOY weibold - Jofel R IeeE  EZOZ/FEIO0 0ZLIZ  HPeUD-wd (g
£5°02 £€'08- IVLOE
ge'9z ££°0Z [BIBUSS) U] UINGA - 091 'E86 [2I5USE) JUL LINOA - £202/82/90 18/8YSIE0E e
£o9E- Bupjosys suogersdo/gss - LO0'LAO 1825751€0Z sjluoany - JoAE) B SONES  £Z0Z/HTIO0 6LLLZ OBUD-Iwg Mg
SB'6E 566t WLIOL
SE6E G56E- [EJSUSD) JUlid WANOA - 097786 [BIBUSE) 1L YHAOA - £202/32/00 6988ESIE0T g
56765~ Supizays suones2dorass - L0O'LOD 686REG/E0Z  SIBD SINOA Oy - lopfel g reMed £Z0Z/9/90 8LLIT  Noeud-wd Mg
e ) Lz 2zL WiloL
0Z°S¥L FrdR asusdg 10j02u1Q - 002096 AVOSINAIM TOOHDS OL ¥IVM EZOZ/BZ/IA0  MAMS-NEHD-XQY | ng
[T 40 Bupjaayg sueneiedo/ass - L0000 VE6NOULZIOFOLY £LDDV  MAMI-NEHO-XaHL Jup seolaeg [epdes uozewly  £Z0212E/00 JLLIZ  398yd-juid (g
9Lzt 8L'eer' - W10t
LEGPLL 16Gp1°1- 04 ¥ g s6uli - S9AS 13 - 00G 012 (a6 01 X3 ¥d £202/81/80
a1geL’L 0L'gRLL- ™2 33 - WERY - S9A5 J8d - 00£20L ANOD TYNOSHI 33 Hd £202/91/90
80°165°L 60'199°L- * UUOIN VILOF/RN Iouked - Z00'LEZ HOLVYI %S ¥3 ¥d £Z0Z/21/90 £202/4Z/90 ZL90E208 g
LTS Bupjoayo suonesadOrass - LOO'LG0  “IMES polied Ked - 0ZE0L ) / 86200F Sou apo3 Apug [eluBULY SOUSTY  £Z0Z/82/90 9LLE  ¥IBYJ-Jwd [ig
L Ll wioL
v LT YLz S100810H HIM « L1058 £20Z/90/£0 - 20/30 S104S LOH I4IM JIMgnd £202/92/90 €20EFLI0 ]
vrie- Bupiaeys suopeledoiasa - 100106 NO GILNIMA SZ0ZYLB0 ANE- X861 1EZ982.82 LODV AMpGOW 17 LY £20Z/BZI90 SLLZ  ¥I8UD-3wd g
00°084° GO'08L°L- TWI0L
00°052°L 00°082°L- [EUCHLEr - GOS"E0R EZIYE/90 - 11/90 ONINYITD £Z0Z/2Z/80 ¥O6FL 1]
00°08L°1- Bupposyn suoneado/assd - 100°L00 EZ/YZI00 - L1/90 ONINVT1D * Auedwog Bujues|g ucnonpold ¥ £202/82/90 viLiIZ  osuD-wd Ing
BE192'T 6€'L92°2- TVI0L
687192 6E°L9Z°E SQNG/SINpeId JUCASIS - 0L1'Z86 ANILINOD TYLIDIG HvW £20270/70 £98¥85£05 113]
owy [euibluQ  junowy pred UnossYy oA aweN areq unp sdk]
£20Z sunp
Ja3s16ay Yosyn AjLpuopy £21LEIL0

Areigr jainsiq eesjeyn

Wd 821



1) afeg

S6'29) S6E0L- [1SUBE) 1L HNPY - 024286 [BISUSS UL YNPY - £20Z/82/90 I29/29L na
6Z'99 Sz oy [E13UBD) 1L YNPY - 2L 286 [efsURS WU INPY - EZ0Z/8Z/90 SEF0GZOL g
VL6 vLBY feraues) Juld ANPY - 07 286 [BISUSS JULd BAPY - £Z0Z/8ZI%0 0¥P0SZL g
6291 6Z'2L- [BI8USS) UL ANPY - 02/ 286 Te1auag) JUld ¥NPY - £20Z/82/90 BEF06Z0L g
B0 60%2- [erSUSD) WU INPY - 0ZL Z86 [BISUSE Wilid HNPY - £202/82/90 0SE0PZL g
gL'ey 818t L 9B1ET UNPY - 011786 g sBleunpy - £Z0Z/8Z/90 BYE0vZaL g
Leore LEgrE- [2/aUB9) Lid UINOA - 08286 [RISUDD JULid LENOA - £20Z/82/30 G/06ZEHL g
A 4 sl ibl- [B18ues) L UINOA - 09LZ86 [RIBUAS) Wiid LANOA - £20Z/82/90 +296229.2 g
739l veoL- [RIUSE) PG ANPY - OZLZ86 TBISUSED UL HNPY - £202/82/90 Z.962T9L g
69'L9 69 19- [E13USD) Wl INPY - DZL'Z86 [B12UBS) WL HNPY - mmom__msﬂo £L96TT9L g
¥L920°2- Bupisay) suonersd/asD - 100°100 ssoag Aueig] weibuy  £20z/82/90 8TLIZ  WOBUD-Yud g
Gp'G0Z c¥'a0e- TviOL
S7"50Z 'S0z “opeassald -AI0IsiH 2207 - O¥6'Z86 S3SVYD ININNJ0A £Z02/32/90 Y86128E g
sy e0z- Bupissyy suones2dQ/assy - 100LOO re6128Z IVAIHONY QUOTAYD  £Z0Z/2Z/90 IZLIT  A9RUD-Rud IS
12061 LZ'08L- W10L
66'8L 66°8L sa|ddng - c0zZ'588 $31ddNS ¥IFINNTOA
ZTLl ZT UL A1 9L Ul SN - 2L 88 £311ddNS HIY IHL NI DISNN £20Z/9T/90 ¥1908202 Ing
LZ061- Bupioay) suogessdQ/ass - L0000 “/OLI90 - LS INIWIIVLS AVIN - £62¢ Bulpus o/ BSIA asByMALY 001500 CZOZ/SZ/S0 9Z1/Z 9Py ud I
17BE Yig W1OL
1768 Fidiiog SUSMDS LIS - OFL 026 HAMIS WO ES TYNNNY £202/92/90 WHOLS €202 mg
6e- Bupisayg suopersdQ/gsd - L00°LOG HIAMIS WHOLS €207 Islep g 0oIa-eesiayn Jo A £20Z/82/90 £ZLIZ W%ays-nud g
000 oo WLOL
a0o Bupjosys suopetsdpigs?d - 100°100 PIPOZ *QIOA selddng Aiesqr jefipng  £Z0Z/STH0 vZiIz  Wodup-ywd g
00001 00°001- WLoL
0000k 0000 SweIBoId UINOA [BISUSS) - ZLZ¥E8 " MOOE ALIIONIHIS 1V INIAT OUTYAM SIHIHM £802/92/90 2eece g
o0°oni- Bupjsoy suopesdo/ass - 000 MO0E ALIIGNINIS 1V INIAS OTYM S.THIHM MINGLLANNTS  £Z0Z/RZ/90 £22/2  ¥o3uD-ud g
00'GL9 o0GLe avalell
00°6L0 o0Gle Isdeaxpioog - Oy’ 108 0£/90 HONOXYH.L ONIdITHHOOS £Z0E/27/00 DEQ0ETOT =]
00529 Bupiosy) suopeedofass - L0000 02/90 HONOXH1 DNIJIINIO0S Auey ‘prelleg  €ZOZIIETIO0 g2LiT  HoduQ-ud g
§1ZF0 SLEh Wil
6ELEL 527161 [B13USS) WL UINOA - 092286 [BIBUBD) JUL UINIOA - £202/92/90 0ELBGGLEDE g
66792 86702 [eISUBE JUlld UINOA - 092286 reisUsg) JUIid LINoA - £202/82/90 98GZEG/E0Z g
=ouwy |lewibLQ  Junowy pred UNo2Y OWB] ALUEN sea wny adfi]
£20g sunr
laysiBay ooy AlYyjuop eZiLelI0
Aleiqr 1o13si( easpyD Wd 6L




2 ofieg

66°69- Bupyssyo suopesadQ/dsa - L00°LDO Q3NUNLIY - AVMYAY Id 804 LNIWISUNaE ] YsiSEOUET  $Z0Z/BZ/O0 €ELLT  MoRYD-1ud g
08991 ce8oL- W10L
0g89l 0EBIL- SqNG/SIONPoIg DUCRR(T - OLY ER6 AV - SAY Id OIAIA AJONYY £202 £E08/9/90 Ndd-6rZ16¢ k=]
02891~ Bupiasy suoReLdOgSD - 1007100 AV - SMOYHO0S AdONYM ONI AONYY  £202/92/90 ZeLIZ  MIAYD-wd g
09BLS 09°6LG- VLOL
09'BLG 09615 ASUSBURUGD 9AG JUIBYY - 01LO'S08 13SFH HITIHD £20Z/9Z/90 161E89vrL6TL-1 Hg
09°6L5- Bupjaeyy suonesedo/gass - 100°L00 £ELZ0EOFSEZL-) - EPIBPEL 100V S|OBUON BOSUYOL  £Z0Z/Z/90 VeLiZ  ¥osyd-mud (g
noo0z'L DO'00E"L- WIOL
00°002°L 00'00Z°L- AsusBupuey oag el - 0LO'E08 WOCH H3AMIS - DY MIN DNIHIM £20Z/92/90 asre ng
00°00Z°L- Bupiseyy suonesadO/ass - 1007100 - 95VZ OT1aR(T 00Br  £Z0Z/8Z/00 0sl/z  ¥oaud-jwd g
857175 8C'128- IWLOL
alvgeal 00'¢zL- yoBaung - /2288 S1TINOVN TOVSSIN
8596 85968~ Bupesy JalWng - 977HE8 SLINOVYIN IOVSSTA - SHANNYE - ¥I 11T £202/82/90 £¥BLET g
25°LES- Bupjoeyd suonessdO/gss - L00°1L00 P Y hor A pesyl  £Z0Z/8Z/90 6ZLLZ WOIYD-ud g
PLOE0E ¥1'9E0°2- IV10E
08zl 0azl [RJSUSS) Wlid WNPY - OZLZ36 [BIUDE) UL HNPY - £Z0Z/82/90 29rGIr9L mg
8570l 8601~  Blqow- Yy NSy |epdeD - 0167086 330 S0 £202/82/90 Z6602r9L ng
6091 809l |B18USE) WL WNRY - 0ZL 286 [B18UBE) LY INPY - £202/8Z/90 LBBOEFOL ng
6291 6291~ lelaues Wld INPY - 0L E86 [BI3L95) UL YNPY - £2OTIBTIA0 £68F689. ilf=]
8z ol 8z'9l- [eIaUsg) Juud WNPY - 0ZL 286 [2iaLSE) 1und INPY - £20Z/8Z/90 ¥68P6E9L ng
5Z6l ST 6l [BIBUSS) Wld WNPY - 072 86 [25SUSE) 1ULd INPY - £Z02/8Z/80 65808E0. liz]
8791 8oL~ [EIBUSS) Wlid WNPY - 0T TE6 |EusUSE) JULG YNpY - £202/8Z/90 580889/ ng
Z0°EL ZoEL- [eJoUSS) JULL UNPY - 072 286 [BJ3USS) JUll JnpY - £202/87/90 £GB08E0/ ng
LZ09 LZ08- Wd #B1eTINpY - 014286 Wi sBie]3npy - EEOE/BTIS0 2580889.L ]
882kl 8e'TrL- [BISUSS) g YNDY - OF.LTE6 [RJRUBE) Whd INPY - €Z0E/BTI90 9980880L leg
1e' 191 19°L9L- [elsUBS) Juld ¥NPY - 022286 saido) xyoog dmnw - £202/82/90 BGR08E9.L g
20°¢E g9°ge- seidon yoog AMNN - OF2 286 sa1dog yoog edninyy - £TOT/BTIN0 fEPSEEYL (1]
L8GL 1861~ [elauss Wi JNPY - 02286 [eleuss) 14 HInpy - £Z0UZ/BZI90 ObreGeas Ing
K341 191~ feIBUSE UL INPY - O0ZL 286 [218USD) JUld YRPY - €Z0E/22/90 BEPEGEAL [[5
£8°6L £8El- [BIBUBS) Ul YNRY - 0ZL°Z86 [EI8UBD) L YRPY - £Z0T/8T/00 PrYSGeas ng
el 4 96¥1- [elsuas Wi INpY - 022 298 [eIBUSs) Wid InpY - €Z0E/3E/90 SrYeecal g
¥46% LGl {BIBUSE) UL INPY - 02/ Z86 [EISUSS) JUUd YNPY - €Z02/32/80 LEPGSEDL na
9678 888~ [BI8USS) Wl HNPY - 0ZLZ86 [E1RUSD) JULd INPY - £Z0Z/9Z190 ZrrSeeo. =]
0T L a4 [BI2USS) JULd UNPY - 0Z.'Z86 [BIBU5) JULd YNDY - £202/8E/90 00050292 g
82 9L 6291~ [Bi2uss) Wid INPY - 022286 jessuss) Jupd UNpy - €202/82/90 0$9£659. ng
SLi¥ gl iy [218UBE) W INPY - 024 286 [B1BUSD) JUlid JNPY - £Z0Z/82/90 696292 g
€E961 8061~ [BisUsE) WP HNPY - 022 296 [BISUSE) JULd JNPY - €TOZ/RTIG0 1S9E6E9, g
2ol ¥8oL- [E1BUSS) Wl HNPY - 022 286 [B18USE) JLd ANPY - £20E/8ZIo0 0v29/79. g
0828l oeest- wug sEre Unpy - 012286 g ebleTynpy - £202/82/90 eri94z0, ng
oWy [euibug  unowy pred JUNoadY oW auweN a1 g wnp adAy
£20zZ sunp
JoysiBey yooyus Ajyuop £Z1LElzn
Aleiqr L3810 BSSIRYD W brizi



£l abeg
05'ZLhe- Bunjoan suonerRdQ/asa - 100100 AHIYEDOLOHd - SINIAZ € "£202/61/90 ANI seIpMS MY £20Z/22/90 OFLiz  ¥oeud- juid Ing
00°00Z'L 00002°L- V10l
007002°L 00°002"L- aBeysod Jene|smeN - 0EZ088 HILITTSMIN TV €202 £202192/90 €262 1mg
007002} Bupjosyg suocneredo/gsd - 1007100 UILLITSMAN TV - 3DV.IS0d misewisod  £Z0ZISZI90 BELLE  MORUD- W INg
117869 LL'R69"
18519 1YGHY- SMBIA ABMEABl - GBI 286 SHOOTHIANOM £202 £20Z/8Z/90 ziE1or
¥225 vzee smalp Remefeld - G Zes SMOOSHIANOM €202 mmomam__ﬂo QggLEY
11869~ Bupjseyg suoqrdo/aso - 1007100 SLONAONd AVMYAYId  £202/8Z/90 geL/z  Yaeyod- nud g
SL'GB0'Z G1'960'2- IVLOL
GL'G60'T 546602 SONS/SINPold UL - QLI 296 £Z/18/60 NYHL INILNOD EE0Z/BEI0 68 12880% mg
51°5602- Bupjosyg) sucgeisdo/gss - 1007100 £2/1£/50 NMHL LNIINOD ejdooH - ade] 1samplN  £20Z/8E/00 ISLIZ  WZBUD-ud (g
20vLP 20t
66'6% 66°66- 281(] Uo SH00Q WPV - 0ZL'286 204 INNe £202/82/90 BBYSEEECT
0Z'LL 0z L " lo- WS 9sey [endeD - 0L6'086 a0 FNLON €Z0E/8Z/90 695199505
26°8% 86°EG- tonaL-UON OAQ - 04F'286 4N LTNay INar mwomam_qvo LZ.288805
£7°60L £F'E01- aiesd gAQd - 097286 FNLYZd LInay INar £202/92/90 Q7298805
ZLYE ZLYS amnead AAQ - 097286 JuNEY3d LINav AV €Z0Z/9Z/00 £2/298505
PLgL 281~ aunesd aAQ - 087 286 2N LINav AV £202/92/30 L22298208
1668 L6769 UONDI-UON AT - 01786 4N 1100V AYW mwomaw\,oo 0Z.298805
66711 66°LL- ainead AAQ - 09V°Z86 SQAC TENLY3H I INAY HOWWIN €Z0E/9Z/90 Z921E9505
0vLe Buppoayy suonesadQras - 100D ode] jseMpIN  £202/82/90 9ELiZ  WPRUD-Iud g
szl A gyalell
00°sZL 00'szl- ST [BUCAMASY| - 0ZF 696 YZ0ZI0E/9 01 €Z/1/L 294 dIUSISIWSHY [BNUUY SO £20Z/22/90 BERESE g
00's21- Bupjoays suopessdQ/gsd - 10O LOO 6ZGCOE  TAIRIqIT J0) 3AnEIOqe[IoD ISOMPIN  £ZTOZISZ/O0 g4z Moayd-iwd g
0FLS o7 LG TYLOL
0¥'1g ov'Le- ) [esBuBs- N-SINKING - 00E'ZEL a¥OD NOISNTLXE A28 FIF0NW £Z0T/9Z/90 2EG-6Z [[1:]
oV Bupjsays suoneiadOrgsd - L0000 “"IHON - LINIWJIND3 IIF0IN - INFNISANTWITY LISYIAS 'SAAVIN  £202/22/90 veriz Yosud-ud g
6669 66°69 WIOL
G669 66°69- 0Si] UC SYOOH WINCA - 0P Z86  "OANHNLIY NIHL ANV ‘0371119 'LSOTAVMYAYTd €202/92/90 PAR A g
“owy [eunibug  Junowy pled WNo3IDY CWIN aweN a1eq wny adAf
€202 aunp
leysiBay Yooaun AJUjLuon €2ILEIL0
ArRiqi 1oU3S1g B2Bs|SYD Wd &°ZL




¥l afed

60-052- Bupjoauy suonessdOras) - LOOTEOD  T'd S1LMY TVLLNVYIN - NYNHONd HINOA 538 - 82/90 SLIVV IVILYVI VIV YISTIHD  £20Z/8Z00 81z aeys-uud [itg
00708 00'088- IVLOL
0o'08e 00°08g- duS syo 1sey Boid ynoA - 926498 LZ/20 ALMYd YNNIH NITL £20T/oT/0 G8L-£Z ng
00'08¢- Bupjesyo suonersdo/ass - L00°LO0 LZ/20 ALYV YNNIIH NI3L ATIIM INNONYD  £Z0Z/eZion pLiZ  HIRYD-Mud g
LLEG LL €G- IYLOL
LLEg LLEe sBunesiy ssULIOD - vl 696 ONLISIIN ANY DINJI NL £20Z/92/90 01908202 ng
12ge- Bupjosy) suopesedo/as? - 1607100 DLW/DINDIA NIL Awy ‘UeI0Z  £202/92/90 SkLZZ 994D ud g
00°00Z 00 00z- IVLIOE
00°002 00°002- usesy - 0gge0g £20Z/90 - 202/9C - 33 NiF ONITOADTH TYNNNY £20Z/92/90 G661 iz
Do'ooe- Suptaeyy suopessdo/ass - 100°LO0 2290 - 1Z/9¢ NIS DONITOADIH TYNNNY - S6691 ""DADIH MYNILHSVYM NHILSIM  £20Z/82/00 SPIIZ  AIRyD-nud g
2504 22°02- TYLOL
2104 LL04- * uag x3)4 2Bupy-s0Ag Jad - 0D 0LL wnjwald TYNid €202 £202/92/90 S1908802 g
iros- Bupioayg suopedo/gso - L0GL00 T F1Vd LNAWILYLS TYNIL - ZLOGLYELOF0 ADIOd ‘07 ddUBINSU| Ay WU £Z0Z/8Z/90 YrLIZ  N9e4D-lud g
02292 0Z719.1- ELAle)
0298 0e9g- SouBUSIUIBLY JelUlS lBWS - £0L°E08 " E/80 - LO/G0 IONYNI LNIVIN MS LNRid TTVING - £202
gL gy 8L LEr saidog yeis - 20L°E08 £Z0Z/0£/20 - 10/90 ¥31d0OD JJVIS - €202
T LPE 28 ire- leidog oygnd - LOL'E08 £Z0Z/0S/90 - L0790 ¥ANHOD DINand - €208 £202/92/90 ¥POZE008 ng
0z 291~ Bupiosyy suonessd/asd - 100°LOC 008 # LOVHLINOD - 7094281 #LDDY - #HOZE002 ANI  “"OTONHIZL 301440 ALISHIAING  £20Z/RZ/90 epLiz  N99YD-1ud g
0g'eLe 0SELE- WIOL
0SELE 0CELE- g SUL U OISTIN - EF0RE sav ¥2/50 ‘L1/S0 £202/92/90 W-098L g
0s°gle- Bupioeyyn suonessd0/ass - 1007100 SQV ¥2is0 "21IS0 ssunLuUng YL  €20T/8Z/0 TPLIZ  X¥d3yDd-ud [ilg
0070ze 00°0zge- IVLIOL
00°0Ze 00'0ge- d¥S sy 1say Bold WNoA - 9ZEFER  TTNDHID TOOHDSIN - SnBucly snbyd - £202/62/90 £208/82/90 ZreLe-ez ng
00°02¢e- Buppoeys suonessd/ass - LooLOG  “"IUID T00HDSIN - snbuowy snbad - £20z/6Z190 TONE‘TTIOAONAS  €£202/82/90 Wiz peyn-wd g
ogzie geele- W10L
05ZLe CSZLE- ssaes Auydesfioloud . zza-oge JYS 61/90 ‘NOILIIDIY VLIN Z/00 ‘dNOYD Z1/50 EZOTIOTI00 81908202 ng
“rowny [ewibup yunewy pred unoady SN ayeq wnN adAp
£20g aunp
JalsiBay Noaus AjUuoly £2/1Z/20
Areigr 1911S1a essiPUD Wd &L



g1 ebeg

oo 2¥e L 00°£¥2'L- IVLOL
00 %21 00 2vE'L- "1 858D 2014 few-sanddng - 002°8ZL ssse0 AAQ ® a0 eibulg mmomaﬁ_ﬂo rv0Z HEz|
00 T Bupjoayy suonersdo/gasd - 1007100 oz saiiddng Aeuqry 1eBpng  £Z0Z/6Z/90 0SL/Z 99yD-dwid jud
oogz 00°az- TV1OL
006z 00'se- sdoysyIom - L9696 HYNIgIM STLLTOYL €202/82/90 1251 mg
60'sZ- Bupjaaiyy suogriadQ/gso - 1007100 HVNIFIM SIILIMOVL uonelsossy Areigl uEBIYIIIN  £Z0Z/22/90 gFL22  ¥oeud- wud Ing
000582 00'0sz- WLOL
00°0SZ 00°05z- dus sy 1sey Boug yinok - 9z6vee WYHD0Yd HLNOA RIS £Z0Z/8Z/90 19182 [
—ouny euiBug  Juncwny pred HNoooYy oy QAUIeN )44 wny adAi)
£Z0Z 2unp
izsiBay ¥oaUn AJLILUCA £TIZI0
W 2L

Areiqr 101)s1q easieyn







12:54 PM ckring | i
0727/23 Chelsea District Library

Accrual Basls Donation and Restricted |
January through June 2023 !
|

Jan-Jun23 Budget $ Over Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income
674.000 - Revenue Contribution & Donation
674.100 - Designated Adult Collection 50 50 0
674.110 - Designated Adult Programming 1,000 5,250 (4,250) |
674.111 - Designated Youth Programming 2,900 4,900 (2,000) ‘
674.112 - Designated Music Focus Programs 3,100 5,100 (2,000) j
674.113 - Designated Exhibits Programming 3,000 5,500 (2,500)
§74.120 - Undesignated Donation 870 1,000 (130)
674.121 - Annual Giving 0 0 0
674.141 - Dasignated Technology 0 3,000 (3,000}
674.142 - Designated Small Equipment 40 49 0
674.160 - Continuing Education Restricted ¥ 750 {750}
674.500 - Mobile CDL 5,255 5125 130
Total 574.000 - Revenue Contribution & Donation 16,215 30,715 (14,500} :
675.000 - Private Grant Sources
675.400 ' Chelsea Ed Foundation 2,000 1,500 500 :
Total 675.000 - Private Grant Sources 2,000 1,500 500
Total Income 18,216 32,215 (14,000}
Gross Profit 18,216 32,215 (14,000)
Expense

850.000 : Telecommunications
850.900 - Telecom-Restricted Gifts

850.910 - WIFi Hot Spots - Restricted 3,000 3,000 0
Total 850.900 - Telecom-Restricted Gifts 3,000 3,000 0 i
Total 850.000 - Telecommunications 3,000 3,000 0 5

884.000 - Programming
884.210 - Youth Speakers
§84.211 - Authors in Chelsea

884.921 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts Authors 2,000 2,000 0
Total 884.211 - Authers in Chelsea 2,000 2,000
Total 884.210 - Youth Speakers 2,000 2,000 0
884.400 - Music Focus
884.961 - Songfest - Restricted Gift 0 3,500 (3,500)
884.962 - Music in the Air - Restricted 3,360 4,100 {740)
Total-884.400--Music-Focus— 3.360 7.600 {4,240)
884.500 - Artist In Resldence
884.970 - Artist in Resdience Restricted 1,000 1,060
Total 884.500 - Artist In Residence 1,000 1,000 0
884.910 - Adult Programming Restricted
884.911 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts MWest LW 0 0 0
884.912 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts General 0 0 0
884.914 - Adult Prog Rest - Korner Stage 1,500 1,500 0
884.916 - Aud Prg. Rst. Gifts Purple Rose ¢ 1,000 (1,000}

Page 1 of 2



12:64 PM
07127123
Accrual Basis

Chelsea District Library
Donation and Restricted

January through June 2023

884.927 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts SRP
884.930 - Oral History Restricted Gift
Total 884.910 - Adult Programming Restricted
884.920 - Youth Programming Restricted
884.922 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts Genl
884.926 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts SRP
884.950 - Youth Programming Restricted Gr
£84.953 - Youth Prog Rest Chelsea Ed Foun
Total 884.950 - Youth Programming Restricted Gr
Total 884.920 - Youth Programming Restricted
Total 884.000 - Programiming
969.000 - CE, Staff Development & Travel
969.600 - Staff Training, In-Service
969.940 - Staff Apprec - Restr/Covid-19
Total 969.600 - Staff Training, In-Service
Total 969.000 - CE, Staff Development & Travel
870.000 - Capital Expense 980.00
980.200 - Technology.
980.900 - Technology Restricted Gifts
980.910 - Capital Restr Gift -Mobile CDL
Tota! 980.900 - Technology Restricted Gifts
Total 980.200 - Technology
Total 970.000 - Capital Expense 980.00
- 982.000 - Collection Expense
982.500 - Local History Preservation
982.940 - Local History- Preservation Res
Totat 962.500 - Local History Preservation
982.910 - Adult Collection Restrictad
Total 982.000 - Collection Expense
Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income
Net Income

Jan -Jun 23 Budget $ Over Budget

724 750 (26)
0 0 0
2,924 3,250 (1,026)
(25) 0 (25)
1,903 2,900 (997}
1,851 1,500 361
1,861 1,500 361
3,739 4,400 {661)
12,323 18,250 (5,927)
250 750 (509)
250 750 (500)
250 750 {500)
32,787 134,939 {102,152)
32,787 134,939 {102,152)
32,787 134,939 {102,152)
32,787 134,039 {102,152)
206
205
0 50 {50)
205 50 158
48,565 156,989 (108,424)
(30,350) (124,774) 94,424
30,350} (124,774) 04 424

Page 2 of 2




1:31 PM
07127123

Accrual Basis

Chelsea District Library

Profit & Loss Prev Year Compatrison
January through December 2023

Jan - Dec 23 Jan-Dec 22 $ Change :
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
402.000 - District Revenue 402 2,028,688.36 1,988,95221  39,738.15 ?
540.100 - State Aid 66,243.55 73,138.71 -6,895.16 |
574.100 - Penal Fines 0.00 15,220.72 -15,220.72
645.100 - Copiers & Printers 2,029.50 3,534.76 -1,505.26
657.100 - Non-Resident Fees 607.100 3,062.50 3,895.83 -833.33
657.200 - ILL Fees/Collection Agency Rec 498.00 130.00 368.00
665.000 - Investment Income, Int 665.100 559.20 299.55 259.685
665.100 - Investment Gains/Losses 666.100 22,118.71 30,379.08 -§,260.37
669.000 - Investment Value Change 665.500 4,777.11 -56,901.856 61,673.96
670.000 - Change CFofSEMI Invest 666.510 0.00 -4,590.00 4,590.00
671.000 - Misc Income & Refunds 606.000 9,025.00 14,340.39 -5,316.39
674.000 - Revenue Contribution & Donation 22,216.25 80,816.47 -58,600.22
675.000 - Private Grant Sources 2,000.00 74,900.00 -72,900.00
691.000 - Other Fin Source - Lease GASB87 0.00 38,009.00 -38,009.00
Total Income 2,161,218.18 2,262,124.87 -100,906.89
Gross Profit 2,161,218.18 2,262,124.87 -100,906.89
Expense
701.000 - Personnel Sves Control Acct 701 683,227.30 1,232,953.84 -549,726.54
727.000 - Supplies 727 7,641.05 19,077.73 -11,536.68
730.000 - Printing&Publishing P&P 727.600 0.00 441.00 ~441.00
731.000 - Other Svc - Postage  727.700 311.54 1,173.41 -861.87
732.000 - Supplies-Maintenance 727.800 3084.94 4,366.96 -3,872.02
801.000 - Professional & Contractual Svcs 34,857.74 52 191.5¢ -17,333.85
802.000 - Admin-Fees & Misc Costs 801.300 515.75 692.96 -177.21
803.000 - Maintenance Service Contracts 95,564.21 152,087.73 -56,523.52
850.000  Telecommunications 19,614.38 28,335.98 -8,821.60
880.000 - Promotional Materials 39,062.82 62,700.03 -23,637.21
884.000 - Programming 93,069.40 §3,543.63 -474.13
£85.000 - Volunteer 162.36 1,210.65  -1,748.19
920.000 - Utilities 30,424.70 68,519.99 -38,095.20
960.000 - Board & Director Expense 1,087.68 2,737.60  -1,649.92
965.000 - Automation Services 27,796.26 43,445.88 -15,649.62
966.000 - Insurance 301.200 6,140.00 15605.00 -9,456.00
967.000 - Equipment 27,083.63 59,731.47 -32,647.84
969.000 : CE, Staff Development & Travel 5,117.96 17,143.16 -12,025.19
970.000 - Capital Expense 980.00 314,145.19 78,365.03 235,780.16
982.000 - Collection Expense 91,19162 164,877.95 -73,686.33
991.004 - Debt Principal - Leases GASBS7 0.00 2,453.00 -2,453.00
994.000 - Debt Interest - GASB87 0.00 263.00 -263.00
Total Expense 1,477,217.63 2,102,617.38 -625,399.85
Net Ordinary Income 684,000.85 159,507.49 524,493.16
Net Income 684,000.65 159,507.49 524,493.16

Page 1 of 2



1:31 PM
07/27/23

Accrual Basis

Chelsea District Library

Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison

January through December 2023

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

402.000 -
540.100
574.100
645.100 -
657.100 -
657.200 -
665.000 -
665.100 -
669.000 -
670.000 -
671.000 -
674.000 -
675.000 -
691.000 -

District Revenue 402

State Aid

Penal Fines

Copiers & Printers

Non-Resident Fees 607.100

ILL FeesiCollection Agency Rec
Investment Income, Int 665.100
Investment Gains/Losses 666,100
Investment Value Change 665.500
Change CFofSEMI Invest 666.510
Misc Income & Refunds 606.000
Revenue Contribution & Donation
Private Grant Sources

Other Fin Source - Lease GASB87

Total Income

Gross Profit
Expense

701.000 -
727.000 -
730.000 -
731.000 -
* Supplies-Maintenance 727.800
801.000 -
802.000 -
803.000 -
* Telecommunications
880.000 -
884.000 -
- Volunteer

732.000

850.000

885.000

920.000 -
960.000 -
- Automation Services
966.000 -
967.000 -
969.000 -
+ Capital Expense 980.00
982,000 -
991.004
994.000 -

965.000

970.000

Personnel Svcs Control Acct 701
Supplies 727
Printing&Publishing P&P 727.600
Other Svc - Postage 727.700

Professional & Contractual Sves
Admin-Fees & Misc Costs 801.300
Maintenance Service Contracts

Promotional Materials
Programming

Utilities
Board & Director Expense

Insurance 801.200
Equipment
CE, Staff Development & Travel

Collection Expense
Debt Principal - Leases GASB87
Debt Interest - GASB87

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

% Change

2.0%
-9.43%
-100.0%
-42.59%
-21.38%
283.08%
86.68%
-27.19%
108.4%
100.0%
-37.07%
-72.51%
-97.33%

-100.0%

-4.46%

-4.46%

-44.59%
-60.47%
-100.0%
-73.45%
-80.96%
-33.21%
-25.57%
-37.17%
-31.13%

-37.7%

-0.51%

-91.5%

-56.6%
-60.27%
-36.02%

-60.6%
-54.66%
-70.15%
300.87%
-44.68%
-100.0%
-100.0%

-29.74%
328.82%
328.82%

Page 2 of 2




1 30 | 9beg

LG L ABIPTIZE) - (115°021) (¥9z'62) (2£0°61LZ) {68V 112} 62’2l  2Z66°P6Y £50'76S
%0 LT RN o 114} CcE D 0k 0 [ 0 0 0
0028k {0028l LD 0, 0 0 0 0
i ‘0 ] 0 ) 0
0 ] ] c ]
: (115041 . (eet'Li2) 6vZ'8L €6G'FEQ £50'.59
FIFL 0 020091 695°691 0 9/6°86Z  962'08L  £85'Z8¢  16Z'9R) JLS'Z9T
8.0 epe'6  NOBTEL 0Bl g€} LZ9'0L  ¥L1lE 008
% pEL'LL L GL0ME ELEE 8ge'oel vPe’.  £0S'9EL
I <18 902 98°L €0¥ 199 §6%
EAVIRY 4 128 265’ 588t §8Z'9  BRO%L
0 . 82 0 zes'z 0 0
129'6 ‘o ] ] (zog'y)  elL'El
. ziy BS 80l V2T ] ¥e
<7 LDGBUL b25'y 2006 ZZO'S  LLF'S  BRLE O
w0068 &l 0 88 =1 ¢}
BLFFL 01202 922'6L  POSWE 092
szs's 88.'t 02l'9 €0k BLLE
2852 8GE'E £89°L  £OP'L  9F9S
-7 {aot'es) L1080z bSE'ZZ L46'ZL 99L'S  9EES
RN - A 2l gL 2 4
7 {pe2i2p). | .. Peg'y Zhr'el  S2E'T ®ee's €281
{68} T ak =] el o
3 ; 8e 1L 0 o8 Lz
0 0 0 0 0
Cp0s'L  B6% €20l 8BE €59
S Q0Z'iEL 9E0'S8  I0L'06  £BEIE  L£9°TR
Gleeles  626'6)L  (669°98)  ZE8'008 68T°L88 D/S'6LE
L2898 656'6)  (269'08) ZER'O0E 68Z°L82 DIS'6LE
0002 0 0 0 0 0
049" 0Zg osk'e  {(bi8) 0.Z'e
ol 08L'S D ] sL'E O
[ 1e 80"} ovg's {1008} B6LS
iwL1) 980'G Lig's 108 foeeid
i gy zL 8. z9) €1
sl g8 5z gl 0
S gL 0 e 05z ]
Tl P 654 852 o
a 0 0 a [}
z 5118 0 AN I
{pE) {c95'zs) ¥BE'SEE SlE'222 LEFYDS
1ebpngyo % 126pNg18A0 $© 3eBpng: .:i§Z7.09Q- UBf: gZInr gZiune. gZARW gzady  gZiem gz gsd gz uBr

avi0l

oleQ 03 L2 PUE LHUOH JaLIND

j19Bpng o1 ssusulIONSg
Aesgr puisig eeseyo

auwoou] JAHQ 39N
asuadxg JApQ 230L

Z00'666 Pund asey den o suell - 200566

Lo0

"666 Adwy jepde) o3 suelf - L0066
asuadxg 2RO
asuadx3/awoou) BYIO

awoou] Areulpdo 19N
asuaddxg 1030l
m%maxm uonad|io] - 000786
00088 asuedxzy [ejdes - 000°026

|aael] R uswdolsaaq YEIS ‘TD - 000696

juawdinb3 - 000296
002108 8oUBRINSU] - 000996
S3JIAIDG UOHBWIOINY - D00'S96

asUadxy 10300410 8 pJRCH - 0007096

segimnn - 0007026
JaaqunioA - 0007588
Bunuurebold - 000'F88
S|eUSIB [BUCROLION - 0007088
w:orﬁo_::EEoow_w._. - 000°058

S)aRQUO 201G SDUBLUIEY - 000°S08
00£°L08 Sised UL_E ® S994-uIwpy - 000208

SOAG [eny
008222

!
umh-jo ® [eU0ISSa40.d - 0007108

soueuGIel-salddng - 000ZEL

002'2z; ab21s0d - DAS IBIRO - 000'LEL

009°2Z. 484 Butysiandpunuid - 60008L

pid) % saiddng - 00072224
104 129V |0J3UOD SOAS [PUUCSISd - 000°L0L
ssuadxy
OIS SO

BLI0aU] 2301
maEJ._om jueas) ajealld - 000°629

uoQeucq ¥ UOOQRQLIUOD SNUDATY - 000F.L9

000909 SPUNIY g AawoaU] IS - 000°LLS

005°599 abuByD Injea JBISSAU| - 000 699

D0L'989 SISSOYSUIRD JUIUGSAAU| - 001599

001’599

Wi .m_Too:_ jusunsaAul - 000°59S

23y Asusby uopdsI10/S99d T1I - 0027289

QoL”

eor

|
209 s@8f JuapIsey-uoN - 001°259

Lﬂ:wn_ % s1o1dod - 00L5FS
FoUl] [RUSd - 001 PLS
PIY 33835 - 001 °0VS
ANUIAIY JIUISIA - 00020
awioou]
asuadxgjawcou) AeUIpIQ

awoau| 38N

sised [eruooy
£2/12120
Wd Bk






—

LY"'ST6'ESTS

79'1€$

SB'E8RESTS

Ly ovy'enLes

TS ZTE6ETS-

66°¢5LT¥8°eS

ST°/¥2°905°2S 7118 GL'9E8'905 TS

6T TLF 9965 00°0$ 6T ¢/¥996%

96'7LEOPSTS OV 0TS 95" ¥9E'OPS TS

ZEE65'S6TS Z6 TTEGETS- ¥Z 9T6'FEES

00°0% 00°0% 00705

ZEEBSSETS 76'TTEGETS- FZ'9T6VEES
auejeqg Suipul aBueyn 19N ouefeg Suiuuidag

800°E00

FOO°LTO

E00°LT0

Z00°E00
100700

Suppsun pun
pu

pu

4 JUBWIRINRY 1gaQ puog
In4 99IA198 10990

N4 |eJauan) |elol

[e}0] SJaulied JUSLW)SIAU|

pung e Asucia
pund awosu| paxid

1UNO22Y a@suduawy

jueg a1e1s B9
s30

puBH U0 YsE)
Junoaoy [edAed
SipY0 [1UN02oy uppay)
NYIVa SMNVE TvO0T
pun4 jelsuan

€20¢ ‘0¢ aunf
seouejeg pund

ALVYHEIT 101d1isId VASTIHO

04




"JUN0I3E Y3 1edwl 10U s80Q "saseyaInd [|ig-L JOJ 334 UOIIIBSUEBI) SE SMOUS 00ZTS «

"wawAed 703 3jiqon |euly 0] spunowe palsspng pue SUOIIBUOP YHUM PaYIBW AN WOL 00'STO'LSS
JuaLL]elS asuduatly ynew plnoys,,

POO'LIOHEGO LTO 000'699 d1A wnoe Sunessdo 0 C0T°S99 1A U= (+) OO LT+ £00°LTO QLA
ST [Y8'90S°28 |TT°LLLPS 00°ST0'L0ES TL8T1'22$ 00°000°002'1S £€'9/6'985T$ dlA souejeg
00°0%
00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0S z/te/er
00'0% 00'0% 00°0S 00°0% 00°0% zZ/oe/1T
00°0S 00'0$ 00'0% 000s p0'0S zz/ot/ot
00°0S 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0$ 7Z/0£/60
0070% 00°0S 0005 00'0S 00'05 zefte/g0
00'0S 00°0S +|00°CTS 00°0$ 000 00'0S ze/1e/io
ST'LF8'90STS  |0E°865%- 04°809% 00°0S §£°9€8905°2$ ZZ/0g/90
GL’9€8°905ZS |I8°0%S 00'000°0SZs |00°0S  |SELPLTIS 00°0S ba'gso'syLTS Zz/1g/s0
65°8S0°SkL‘TS |00"90ETS 96°560'5$ 00'0% €9°959'QEL°TS ze/oE/vo
£€9°969°2€LTS  |SYO¥8'SS 00°SZ0'LSS £L9L8°C% 00°0$ T¥' 969849 ze/ig/c0
TI'P96°98L°2S  |0£7000°8S- 96°'90€°TS 00°000°00T'TS ST'899°€6STS Zz/8e/zo0
ST°859°E6S'TS {S8'S6T9% L6°Z8YS 0003 €€'9/6'985°TS ZT/TIEfT0
€E°9L6°98STS /el
Junoase gunieiado
«2oueeq Suipuy | snjea u) aBuey) IMEIPULAA 5934 1sa493U} wod) sisisuel| as3uejeg sujuu|Sag _

005°999 ‘001°999 ‘P00°ZT0 “€00°ZI0 - SLINNODJIV 19
¥-TZT6-€Z8F-0000 "OU JUNOJDY

£202/05/90 asudusuy

'8



1 abed

0o 000 TYi0L
000 Bupjoeyo suopessdo/ass - L0GT 10O :AIoA Unpy - 1o)fiey B 19Ned  SZOTIELLO0 5227 ¥PRYD-ud lig
00'G8Y 00°08Y IWLOL
00'08% 00°08%- So1usg ume - 119°C08 SAOIN ANNE - NMYT £ZOE/LLIAD yrdral g
00°08%- Bupjosys suonesado/ass - 1007100 1282 dion ssuBUSUEW ULHRINOSSY  EZOZ/ELAD 952/ ¥oeyDd- nud g
9g 45 FLBEE- TWi0L
6669 6669 SOUBUSIUIEIN JSUL TBWS - £OLE08 SADIAHIS HOANI - ONLELIIUYIN -HINOL €2OZ/LLILD ANLBQINXT-LEEL na
6228 GLER Bujpeay JBWwng usa)_ - LIZ 788 dys NFAL 7
20F9 20°e- Buipesy JoLWNg - 922 88 Ju8 €202/ 1/20 TAMETXDL-4 0L itz
Yo'l cECTE- Buipesy JOWWNG - 9727488 /S - 9FX L PAUSIUS - "ON HIY U0 Jole - LL/L0 pd - gus mwom___.thﬁo LLAN-JHUNQ-97X1 ligd
PLBEE Bupgosyo sueneiedo/gsd - Le0TL00 ou| seunIog repde) uozewry  £ZOZ/EL/20 §524Z  Woeyd- Jwid g
Zo'6st'Y Z9B3YP- WLOL
L6757 LBSFL L 0L ¥ g sfuld - song sBd - 00S0LL {@)5% QL Y1 Yd €202/71LG
£8'g8l'l 28881 2 93 - ey - SoAg Jad - J0EE0L AINOD TYNOSHId 33 dd £T0Z/F1/L0
Z8%55'} Ze'Fss'L- * WAUCIA YILOw/el [loiked - Z007LET HOLWIN %6 Y3 Wd €202/PL/L0 STOTI LD 9Z908T0Z e
9°68F' - Bupjoeyn suopeiadQ/ESD - 10000  IHElS ponad Aed - 0ZEoLL / B6Z00Y "SOU apod Aruz |eloUBLL] STUB]Y  £Z0Z/ZL/20 ¥5LLT  HPRUD-Jud 1ig
SL618'L GL518'L- TWLOL
GLgle'L 6.'618') JsWeaBy IS JOJBURIET - §8S°€08  T/LO/0 - INIWITHOV JONYNILNIVIN "HOLYNINY] £TOTELIL0 BPL0869ZLY litg
51°518°)- Bupjasyg suonessdo/as - L0000 “O0Z/OE/90 - EZOZ/E0/L0 INSWITHDV TONVNILNIVIN o7 VSN SPURIg 003V STOTELID £GLIZ  ORUD- IWd [iiF
66'C 66'¢- TYLOL
66'¢ 66°¢ ~z2 do fewuss - solddng - ool 222 TVLNTH WII00D AT - €202 €C0Z/LLIAD SgLIPLOE ng
6675 Buioayy suonesedo/asD - LODTLOD SELLYLOE AN - 866EEPE LOOY F™UNAOSAY  £ZTOZZLMLD Zeily  Woeyn- Mg g
00°052'} 000841 TVLOL
000541 00°08L'}- [BUCHUESP - S09'E08 £Z/80/40 - /20 DNINYITD £Z0Z/1 1120 6167} (|
00°05L'}- Buppayy svoneedo/gso - 1007100 EZ/B0/L0 - §Z/90 ONINVE 1D  Auzdwos Bujueai) UoRONPOId Y  £20Z/ZLAD 1§47 0ayD-jwd g
0o'g 098 IWLOL
0o 09'g- og sueg sea4-UIWpY - 0GL'Z08 sfimu solnieg
098 Bupjoayg suogessdo/asD - L00L00 efiiey eowusg £20Z/1E/0 pietllia)
“owy euIBLIO  JUnoWY pred junocasy owaK auren areq wny LY
£202 AInr
ig)siBay yoeyn Aluop £2/80/80
Kleiqy jousi] eSOy WY ZEkL




Z abegd

652~ Bupisayg suogeisdo/asD - L0GLE0 6.E00Z LOOVY - GLIEZGESE ANE dlempiel 9oy SOy IRBID  £ZDZ/ZLILO $8l1Z  ¥adud-ud g
0008 0005~ TYLOL
0008 0005 useIL - 0ZEE08 HSVHL ANAT $TOZIZVIL0 9g602 ng
0065~ Bupjosyy suoiessdo/asd - 1L0G°LO0 HsvalL SNnr ees|eun Jo AUD  £Z0Z/ZLLO ¥9LL2  Woeuo-Nud g
£2'051 £8'96L- TY10L
6212 Tk ¢ dng Bujues|-se)ddng - 00E 62 ASYIHONI %L'L STANTINI VYOS - STOZ0L/G
7558 FosEl- 4 sBry Bupes|H-seyddng - 008°6Z. ISVITHEON] %472 STAMINT $DNY - £202/08/90 £20Z/1 140 €FLTSTOSLY g
£8°95]- Bupjoeys suoneiedO/gsD - 1007100 eEE0eyl #LOOV EF.LTSTOILY gog-uoneiodio] SEJUID  £Z0Z/ZLILO €922z WoRuD-iwd g
LL'zeg's Li'zege- WLOL
Ll'zeg's LLgee'e- " U2g %3] @BULIJ-SOAT JBd - Q0T OLL SNI QI 5202 DAV - £202 £20Z/LL1L0 216150082162 na
11°ze8'e- Bupjoeyy suoneiedo/asSD - LO0TL00 " IDVYIAQD - 2000 dNOYDENS 89027200 JNOUD ueBiyoly Jo ytomieN exeD ey £Z0Z/EZLL0 T9Liz  WoeuD-ud g
00'5/9 00'9/9- IVLOL
00529 0068 sedseyyocg - 0F0 108 £1/20 HONOYHL DNIdIZDIO0E £2OZ/LLIL0 £LIDEZ0Z ma
00°519- Bupyosyp suonesedd/gso - 100°LOG ELZ0 HSNOYWHL ONIdEINN00d Auay ‘plefeg  £20ZIZLILO 18222 Y D-wd IS
8CZE6 62’286
[ AT zgese- JRISUSD) JUlid WNBK - 092286 fRlsUSS) TUlld WIN0A - £TOT/LLIL0 ¥v9809.502
98'8/Z 96'8/e- [RiUBD) Ul LBNOA - D9LEZ6 [RIsUR9) JUd YINOA - ETOT/LLILD ¥96509LE02
£5BY E5 6 ISURD N YINOA - 09/7285 [BIeURs) Ud UINoA - £ZOT/L LD IZ9¥BSLE0E
86'0Z¢ 86°0Z¢- [BIBUBS Wl WIROA - 09/ 286 [2JBUBE) JULd (oA - CZOTILLILO C8E¥OS.E0T
62286 Buptosys sueheledo/gsD - 1007100 "HBAN[ pajegqepn - JojAel g 1oed  £TOZ/ELILO 092[2  No9UD-Juid i
8'0%. ¥4~ TYLOL
08'/08 08" /08 Jeuss MUd UINoA - 0927286 Jeisuag Juld YINOA - €202/11//0 Z¥8645/E08 Ing
¥0" Lk PO Ly [eieusD JUld WBNOA - 08296 JRIBUSD) Juld YINOA - £202/11/20 0S16VS/C0Z Ing
88k Bupjoeyd suonesadO/ass - 1607100 ajusAng - Jolf2) g aeNes  £Z0Z/TL/L0 65242 ¥9°4yD- nud g
9€°802 127181 TYLOL
86'6El 66551 [RISUSE WUl YINCA - 09/ 286 [BIBUSE) JULL] LRTICA - £2TOT/LLILD ¥64/652602 e
80l 8556~ [B18UBE) JUlld YINCA - 094286 [BiSUBE) Jlid LINCA - £ZOZ/L /LD £6//9S/€08 ng
LET)6)- Bupioey) suopelRdo/gsy - 106160 829 sINoA oy - Jojfel pied £ZOZ/ZLILO0 8sllz  Aosud g g
~owy [eulBLQ  Junowy pred JULLET =330 1] sSweN eq wmnn sdAL
£ezoz fine
018150y yoeyn AjLon £Z/80/80
WY ZELE

Kreigr o181 BOS[RYD



& abegd

Sy yie‘sh Buiyoelg suonesadolgss - 166100 §5ZELFEREZI-L - SPBPEL LOOY SjoJlue) Uosuyor  £Z0ZZLI0 89/J ¥oeyo-Jwd iNg
0§°209°L 05°409' - avLoL
£9'5E £8°6E- edtag Wd INPY - 02L'286 |[2Ruas UL HNPY - EZ0Z/L LAD ZL20089L
.88 18'8- TeijauaDy Ul oA - 0927286 [20Uag JUld UINOA - €20z _.Lo £668859.
ge’sl 281 * ggop- WIS NSy 1EIded - 016'086 102D Sugo- HIH Bsey [eNded - €Z0T/LHLD 1689859/
EE'B £2°6- [BJauasy Jlld UNAK - 05786 |eJauas) JUlig YINOA - £20Z/L LILD 066898594
5oyl [e-d0y TeJauasy Ul YNPY - 027286 [21auag) Wld INPY - 220/ LHAC 62698692
§5'ie [ 8oy [eJBUSS Wilid INPY - 022286 |efsusg) Juld NPy - ARy 7659859,
£8'91 £a9l- RISUBD Willd JNPY - 0227286 |2lsuag Wl UNRY - £20T/3 140 8869860/
SovL Sg'¥l- [BJBUDE) JUlid PPY - 04/ 7286 [esBua0) JUld 1NPY - £Z02/LL/A0 8512759/,
62'9l 52°9L- [elBUBE Wid YRV - 02.7C86 |esauss) Jlid INPY - €zoe/L L0 IG12L96.
28'Es Bg'EL- [BlBUBD W] YRV - 0TLCE6 [eleuaD Juld INPY - £z0Z/LLii0 09122592
o8v. evL saidog yoog SN - 072286 saidag yoog SKIRIN - £20Z/} 140 191Z280L
g8 6l'g- [eIBUSD) U] WRCA - 092786 [RIBUSD Julid LANCA, £Z0E/LL/A0 65122592
£8'9l €879} [BISUSD) Jlid INPY - 02LTEE [2ISLSD) Ul YNPY - £20e/L LD ftaras  deizV
€o'alL egal- [eIRUSSy Wlid INPY - 03L286 {elalsg) jld 1Inpy - £202/1 1140 PTCOrE9L
¥i'gl yL'GL- [BJaUSD WUA N0V - 0ZL7C8E felauaD Juld INpy - CE0T/LLAD £Z2arsal
£6'9 £6°9- [eJsusD JUd UINCA - 09L°C8E [BISUSG) U UINOA - 20/ :ib £5¥EESR.
ol ¥roL- [BlsUss) UL UINGA - 08/ 788 {BI2UaD) Wl UINoA - £e0Z/LL/L0 eEPYeTSoL
88'02 99°02- i 9B1E ¥0pY - 0147285 Wy efire] ynpy - £20Z/L L0 ¥EFeTe9L
Leee Zee- [elauss JLd YRV - GZ2LT8S felsuan) 1Uld JnpPY - £202/L /40 GS¥5Teal
85°%) 89t [JBuzg) Uizd UINCA - 0817288 [ersusD L] WROA - €C0T/LLL0 TZBBOGAL
8511 8G°}L L [e1Blsgy UL UINCA - DS/°C85 [esauss) Wik WNoA - €20/ L0 sHZ00se.
£9'001 £5°901- [BJBUSD) JUL] NCK - 09L°285 lersuan) JUlid URoA, - £T0Z/LHAD 0sZ0098.
B¥Cl¥ 5¥Clir [elaueD JUlid UINOA - 08LTES [elsliag) Juud YIRoA - €E0Z/LLILO LEE0059.L
LGl £l’Gl- [elausy UL WNRY - GZL7¢86 Bleusn Juld NPy - £E20Z/LLIL0 8¥c0099.L
Z9'Es fASE Sy [esauas) Juld ¥NpY - DZL°¢86 fefsuan) WUid Ynpy - £20Z/LLL0 9rZ0059.L
0°L8 4018 [esBuss) Wit JNPY - DZL'Z86 Jesian) JUld ¥npYy - £T0E/LL/A0 B200S9L
SU'BE 90°62- [BlaUSg) JUld ¥NPY - DZL°C86 fedsuan) Wld YNPY - €C0T/L1/4D Zpg0059.L
8Ll 88 °LL- |BlaUBs UL JNPpY - 0ZL7E86 feletsn JUld Ynpy - EZ0Z/LHLD 95528¥aL
8¥'ie s¥’le- il o627 ¥npY - 014285 Juud ebreqynpy - €20Z/LLLD BESCEYOL
Li v LI [edBUSs) Ul ¥NPY - 0227226 [e1aUes) Jild HnpY - ET0E/ L1740 gag78val
£0'ee £0°ge- |eJsueD Juid ¥RV - 0Z2.L°T85 |2rauag) Julid PPy - EC0E/LL4D 00Zeval
9L'¥ee ] 8 2orad [e1sUaD Jld JPY - 02L7E86 |esuss) Wld HNPY - £e0e/L L0 104Z8¥8L
9s't 1 BaLL- [eJauas) Jlid YINCA - 0917285 JRISUSD) UL NOA - €T0E/LL/L0 1682879l
5j4:18 8¥'8L- |eJBUBD Wiid WNPY - GZL 286 feJalan) Wid ¥npy - €20T/LLILO So¥ELPal
¥5°/9 L EPA [BIAUSD JUlid UINCA - DEL T8 JelBuRn) JUild HNPY - E202/LHLO £ebSIFaL
Leel LEDL- [BJSUSS) JULid WNOA - 09LTES jelausg Juld Jnpy - £L0Z/L L0 FrGiPol
el €L felsuag) Wl YINCA - 092786 jelsuag) i Jnpy - €20/LLILO GE80889.L
05°209" 1~ Bupyoayo suogeredp/9sD - L06°1L00 sasasag Ateagry wesBup  £ZOZZLILO 1922 WoeyD- 1wd g
00022 00'0ge- TYLOL
000ez 00082" Buipesy Jewung - gZZ%88  T'OIHO INSSITY - ASNOH FONNCE - 3I0HONE 68 ordvda¥icy] 991-62 ng
oooge- Bupjosyo suenetedo/gasd - LOOLO0  ~" ANSSIT - 60/90 IICHI JHS ISNOH IDNNOT o7 ALYV 3NOA 311N ECOC/ELIL0 99/lZ 98yD-iuld g
oQ'LL B85°L- Y101
ool 8651~ jeleuaD-  NW-senddns - 00E'ZEL HIANHSIHL "IV HANYITO SSvud £20T/L1LIAD SLCSesE [[H=]
“ouwy [eeISi)  JUnouny pied unoaxy ows awey s1eq wny adAyL
czoe fnr
Jgys169y ¥oeyn Alyiuop £2/20/80
WY 2e5LL

Leagr Jopsig 29s19YD




¢ abeyd

00°D0% 00°00L- sweiBoid YINoA [BOUSE - ZLZ'#28 £Z/EL/L0 VDO $202 SZOZILLILC Zrle-£z ift=]
0000k~ Bupoeyg suoieiadO/gasd - LOOTLOG CLIELL0 - VOOA - MY B INLLSIEHD ‘vl £g0Z/2iiio cLIrZ  MoeyD-juud lirg
000012 00700k k- WL0L
06’00kt 0070011~ sendwiod - 0BE'E08  £20Z ATNM -AH3A0DTH ¥ILSVSIQ/ANHMOYE ANOT1D 220Z/L1/L0 ¥i6LT g
00°00L"}- Bupjseyd suonersdo/ass - LO0TLO0 SdNYOVE OLIVA #1612 dNOYD ADOTONHOIL LHDINM  SZ0Z/ELL0 VILiZ  WesyD- wud g
68'8/8'C ZE88LZ- IWLOL
6563 90’62 alevyog Wawdnks - 002296 31NdSId ALVYATHNG - SOLOH MD01S - 3900y
¥e 0T B66L- sBulysnuny aoedsIgyely « 018206 S3TddNS ADYISHIAVIN - NNYOF
po'LoL G826 sBuiystiung soedsidel - 0187296 SIMddNS FDVISHIHYIN - NNVOF
L295% Z0ZHr suoyds[el - 021068 dIOA ~ YV LSTIVLS
83'83l 6728l- SoUBUSIUIRY JEWL WS - €0L'208 TS OJNIDIMIN HINQL - SAMddNS I01440 ¥3AT10
08’88 2T88 sueMglog awdinks - 00Z°286  IWYALLIOS DNIDNTHIINGS CIAAIA INNT - WOOZ
05'68 8€°96" ~Ruddy g S0M8S-U| 8IS - 0ZS'BS6 HONITT NOILYIOTHIAY 24YLS - NNI 39V1LI0D
ool 20701 rslddy B SuIASSHl] HeYS - 029696 HONNT NOLLYIDIHddY 44VLS - SATIOd
£ LY og'el psiddy B SoIMPS-U| WAIS - D2E606 SLY3HL NOILYIOIHLdY J4VLS - SHOSNE
525 68°05- asusdyd 10192247 - 00Z'006 THEHAYOD - 256 3SNOHDIONS
2607 6189~ ssuzdxy 100810 - 00096 AdY10Y TIZAE0D - LNVITYA
0008 ZLee- ssuadxg JoPRIA - DOZA95  THM ‘SHIMOC TIIAHOD 'LSVINYIHG ~ HIGNYHO
908 08°5e- “rpaiddy B SOIMES-UI JBIS - 029605 T MYOM HIWINNS HIDAN - SOSINY STHL SO
z8'05 e ssuadxg IowaNg - poz'09s LS HOLYH 40 NOSRIMOW S/A HONNT - SAYVYEID
8 orl 08 bpl- asuadxs 030200 - D0Z'098 ALMYd MSZAM - SHOSNE
oFLs 8.6 “* BlIdoN- HID sy 12Ndes - 0167036 QYOO NOISNILXT FZION - L0430 INOH
tgel 6LEL- sweubold [eleusDy USsl - 2/Z¥88 151 804 STANSY - {179 $) STUVYNIN
08T bee BuipeSY JOLIING - 92288 ONMYIAN NOILOJ YOS SYMNIMG - (L791$) STHVYNIN
ZZ'6l Z9'gl- Buipeey Jaluwing - 9227788 ONDIVIA NOLLOG HO2 SYNHA - 139YVL
65708 ras SANS/SINPCIA JIUONSS[T - 0L E86 Oud Y8040V - 3800Y
e S0E- Bupesy JAWWNG - GZ2 %88~ NC SQUVZIM HOd dd¥ YILLNKES MO8 - FddY
9608 Li'eg- ssuadxg 0102110 - 00Z'086 ALHYd MSZM - NNI FOVLLOD
60°G&E Zerie- BupEoy BWWNG - 92T H88 d¥S - NN DV.LI090
LS sh'eel- Y A ULOSNN - ZLF P8R TOILYLHOdSNYY L ONNOHD - ANISNCWIT N3A109
09/ge grsie “UWI0Nd USA1RNOA [BIBUSS) - L1ZH708% N0V NCOLLINDODIY DSA - NOD SAUYMY
§L951 98°15)- Ang BipEIN - DLl 0SB oIV "H-8182 LOANI - SMIN STNILL NNS IHL
SE00L TT 6" Areuones  swSy POl - OPE0RE {4 SOVLIWYN - AJINYN/CNOXY
000LL LIbS- alempos juawdinbs - 0Oz 298 SO0FGAY 1d HH SZOTELILD S0R0ETOT Ing
z6'88LE- Bupjoeyn suopeiedp/gsD - LOFLO0 T LNIWILVLS £Z02/90/80 3NA S61¢™ " Bujpus o jueghey  $ZOZZLO 01122 MoeuD-jwud I8
00'¥0Z 00v0z- TYLOL
COP0T DO'Y0Z- SONS/EONEold JUOLIDIT - DLE'Z96 ANNE - SAY1d O3dIA AJONYY £202 £Z0Z/L1IL0 Ndd-gberes us
60'0zZ- Bunppsyg suoneledo/gSo - LGOTLOO INAPM - SMOYHOE AJONVH ONIAJONYM  £Z0ZIZLIL0 687 oeyd-jud |Hg
SHhie'sl SteLe'gLs TYLOL
Shrig'sl SrFLe'gi- soueusiLle [eides - 002°6.8 LNIWIOVIdTY DV WOOH H3AN3S £20Z/LLIL0 65Z68L¥E86Z 1| Ing
“owny eulSlIg  junoury pied JUNODOY oway SteN =g wny adAL
€zoz Ainr
1955169y Mooy AjLIuoi £2/80/80
WY ZEiLL

Areiqrt 1o1Mys1q BOSPYD



c abed

L6ZLT'Z LEELE'E- IYLOL
LBELZE LeZLE'E- SONS/SIONPoI SIUCHIRIT - OLF 288 INZLNOG-2 3INAL £202/1 140 L12L10v08 g
16Z1Te Bupjaal) SUCRRISdO/gSss - L00°EE0 00~ INNF - 9512100002 YIWOLSND - LIBLLOFOS ejdooy - odi) 3semMpIly  EZ0Z/ELL0 L1 MHOID- g [N
TS0EE'| 29°0285' 1~ IFLOL
56'6E 66'88" 08Y(] Uo SY00g HNPY - 021286 208 INNC £ZOZ/LLILO 290865805 g
8°€ll 621 TSIT U0 $400Q JNPY - 021286 208 A00 EZOT/LLILO 59065208
¥l Vb Q7 o ASANIINPY - 0Z¥'286 A9 AV TIEAY €202/ L LD E¥ELSEE0S
88z a¥'8z- UoRoI4-UON and - 0L¥'288 2N LTNAY INNC gZ0T/LLIL0 ZYELSBENS
BF'EE 8¥'2e- - SIGON- WD 559y |2udeD - 016°086 11D S0 WD Bse eudes . £Z0Z/1L/L0 LFEIE6E08
69°ECt BYETL- ainfead QA - 097 286 JHUN1VIS LTINAY INNE 82T/ LILD OPELS6E0S
BB Y 86 i~ T8I0 LO $H00g JNPY - DEL'E86 008 NNV €202/ L0 §E1956£0%
L9 gy uopord-uoN aAd - 024226 4N £TNav 3INAT S50/ L1140 88¥ET6E0S
08'LZE 06°1Ze- aimeed QAd - 097288 THNLYIA SINAY INAT £20/11140 /8¥SZ6€09
66FL 66 %I uoni4-UoN QA - 049286 4N 17Nav AvIA £20T/LLILD LZ5168€05
5¥°9 ovgs- uonMd-uoN aAd - 0.F286 AN 1@y INAr £202/LE/L0 0ZS168E05
SB'¥51 S5 ¥61- 2SI U0 s¥ocg HNPY - 021486 204 aNnr €20¢/LiiL0 1£9068€09
S5T0v 95201 ainesd and - 09¥'286 FUNLvy3d 1INGY INNr £TOT/LLILD BE£5058€05
¥Z'5 ¥es- AaAQ C3PIA YINOA - 08FC86 QA 0BPIA LINOA - £202/L1/L0 GEg0B8E0S
€292 geg'ge- * a)IqoiN- WiE) 4seY [BHded - 016°086 Ao 2Nqon- WO Ussy eded - £T0Z/L1/L0 S£8058805
16'821 JA: 314k 0S1 UC SHOCH YINOA - 0¥ '¢8E 2si(] UO $}00Q LINOA - £Z0T/L1140 £2BLELE05
290751~ Bupypayy suoneled/gss - LOOLOD adel jsampily  £Z0ZZHLO 2127Z W8yl ud g
£6'08 £6°08- Y101
£6°08 £6°08- dwal-oBul4-Sons 1B - 00S 0L, FONVENSNI LNIWACTHNINN - B3 LHVND LS| 202 £202/4L 1420 £Z0T Y10 ONZ s
£6708" Bupjosy) suoyessdp/aSD - 1007LOD £Z02/SZ/20 AN - ¥ILUVYAD ONZ £20z  duwouryenBes jadojuniy veBIoIN - £Z0ZZHL0 9lllZ  ¥oRYD-wd itg
058t 05'gr TYLOL
os'sl 058 ~gt do [eueg - saiddng - 001222 Pad g I /Si91804 MET JOGRT €Z0E/LLILO Qv.L06Z e
058y~ Bupgooyg suonessdQ/asd - 1007100 0vr.L062 s0JBWWIOY Jo JDqWzYD UeBIYOIN  SZ0Z/ZLIL0 S22z oeys-jud (g
0o'cs 00'05- IvLoL
ooos 00°05- peloisay uonaa[o] YnpY - 01L6°¢88 =N - 130 90 £20Z/1L1L0 jo1=) o 5 A n4a
00705 Bupjoaysy m:n:m._mn_o__m_mo - LOD'LOO TN 330N - INSWNISENTNITY 1IS¥3AT "SIAVIN  ETOZITLILD PLLLT ¥ARYD- g g
00°0s 0008~ IVLOL
00705 Q008" SJUSAZ 1IBPY [BIBUDD - 6117788 NOOZ HIAO SONIQYIY - WWHOOU 2L/ £Z0Z/11/L0 FIG0e-£Z na
00°05- Bupjoeys suoneladQ/asa - 10O LOO WOO0Z YIA0 SONIAVIY - WYHOOUd ZHLD ATIOd ‘TUALNIOVIN - €20Z/21IL0 €ALIT ¥osuoD-nud Mg
00°00% 00004~ IVLOL
oy [eUIBLE)  JUROWY pleg JUNQ2DY OLWIBN JWeN ajeg wny adfy
gzoz Anr
JaysiBay yoeyn Ajyjuol £2/80/80
Areigr) 10nsig e9sidyD WY ZEibL




g abagd

00'855 CO'855- - BIIAGIN- D B8y BRdeD - 0167088 a0 IHEOW 40 NOILOWOHd £202/11/20 il Ing
00855 Bupjoeys suoesedQ/gso - 1007100 N9IS3Q WILOVEVHD JAON NOISIT UM £T0C/ZLILO 9842 Yoouo- ud g
w088 e0'888- TYLOL
90l 8015 "oy~ SUORBOIUNWILICIS[SS - 221088 SZTO0E/8Z/40 - 62/90 NOLLYDINNWNOOI 131 3290
50°08 g008- ') SIIGOW - SoUBSASUISI] - Z1HE'0GE SZ0T/BT/I0 - BZ/90 ATIAYIS LINYILNI I2FON
o0'Lg 8015 suoyd 18D 1l - 1LZL'0s8 £202/82/20 - 62/20 INOH T1FD Ll £202
§8'659 §8'959- SI0dSIOH 1IAR - L1E058 £T0ZIBE/L0 - 62/90 S10dS LOH €202 STOL/LLILO £/69EESEE6 me
£0'ges- Bupioeyg suonessd/aso - L0900 ™ 62/90 - L0000-S69860TYY LOOV - £/65EESEEE ANI SEIIRUM UOZLIOA  EZOCELILO §8L17  oeyo-jwid (1g
0568 05'58- TWLOL
0559 05'68 $894 UORIIIO3 - 060°1.08 (SLNIWIOV1d) 8334 NOILOITIOD NP $202 EZOTTLILG 12o¥119 e
0568 Bupsayy suoneiedo/gss - LOOTLOO PSEL # INIMD 125bl1lo  ou) seojeg JusweBeusy enbiun  £202/ZLI0 $8L2Z  WoRuD-jud |ig
oL608 04'608" TVLOL
ol's0s 01’608 Sj0dSjOH I - LEE'0SS /90 - LZ/S0 SLOJSLOH I31M FTI90N-L = NI - €202 £202/L 1140 90-ZZ00SSE L6 mna
0i°60¢" Bupjoeyn suoneted/gsD - LO0'L00 ™ £Z0Z/FZ/A0 QILYA INIWILYLS - ZZO0SSS5L6 LODV SUGOW-1  £20Z/ZL/L0 €oLIZ  WoRUD-wd g
80°0%. 80°0F- TYLOL
088 rl=y ] Buipeey Jewung - 97T ¥e2 dus £20Z/LL/L0 GBGBBS0S e
850EL 86084 Bujpesy JAUILING - GZZ V88 $19S SH00H SNNOS § SNTd SHOCE 848 £ZOZ/V /L0 ¥/€£89508 g
80°0FL Bupjosun suonelsdgraso - L0010 Bupsijgngd Aleiqr] opse|oyes  £Z0ZZLIZO0 81z WoRuD-nud g
gTYIY'T 8T riv'E TV10L
8TPLF'T 8T PIP'T- iclener - 02908 ¥2/08/90 - £2/10/20 IONYNILNIVIN TYNNNY £20Z/L1/20 SI¥EEZe0LE ing
sTrIv'E- Bupioeyy suogessdo/aso - HOYLOO LE0ETLL - A1 ONF1IA - SLPE6230L8 ANI diod Jojensil SOIPUIRS  STOZ/TLIO 182/Z  AoeyD-1wd g
¥2BG $9'65- TVLOL
365 #9'65- smalp Aemedeld - 587286 SHOOTYIANOM £Z02 €Z0Z/1L1L0 SG9ZEY g
268 Bupjoey suoRessd/gss - 100°L00 S59ZSY SLONGOYE AVMVAYId  €Z0Z1Z1/L0 08222 oeyd-jwd g
gzt =r AWl . TWLOL
STLL ST LI - Bugesedg Bisd-ong U0 - 00T LEL SZ/S 0L - 9L/20 TYINTY INHOVYIN FOVLSOd £202/L 1120 6866285201 1]
gz Bupjosys suopessdo/gss - [00°LOD }1S90820L00 # LJDV somog AUl £ZOZ/TIILE 6LLIZ ¥oouD- nud g
“oung _N:_m.co JUNnOUNy pied JUNCDIY OEQE SueN aleq winn Un;._.
gzoz Ainr
Jays1Bay yoayn Ajyuow £2/80/20
Aue1gr ousiq easieyn WY ZELL



1 aBed
209L% L0'9LL- jerRuag Jld oA - 094286 [esRUas) JUiid UINCA - €Z0Z/ST/L0 Zo1ilelene g
L0°gLb- Bunpayy suonesedO/aSO - 1607100 291119.802 S]] SINOA O30 - IOJAZ), B 132y £202/92/20 YeLLZ  MOSUD U )i
¥9'£78'1 FO'EZ8'L- TVLOL
poeze'’t oA g " uag xe|4 abull-soAg Jod - 002°0LL £Z/15/20 - £2/1L0/20 DNVIAINC £Z0e/8LIL0 na
vIETS'L- Supposyp suogelado/aso - L00°L00 T €Z/10/20 DNV/ATNC 000-0600-9E8EZI00 5 :dNOYD  THASNI 34 GILINA NVOIEIWNY  £202/92/L0 £6LLZ  MDOYD- Wud [IE
LEgey'y Ly Se¥ Y IVIOL
iyt 167611 ) 04 3 § ofund - SOAS Jod - 0057014 {26+ 0L X34 9d £TOT/RTILC
£8'88/'L £8'981'1- L 33 - WULSYH - SAAS 18d - 00E'20L ANOD TWNOSYH3d 99 Hd €20¢/82//0
19055°L £9°085' = YIuowAl v abren lieiked - Z00'LEZ HOLYIN %S ¥ YUd £20gT/82/i0 £20Z/aL20 0108202 lid
wsey'yr Supjoays suoneredo/asD - 1607100 TTIMEIS popad Aed - 0Z£0L1 / 362007 *SOU @pod ARuI [etoueuly snIBlyY  STOE/9E/L0 EBLLE  WOeYD-lud g
6845 6815 IvLOL
6845 68°45- ~zs do |e1eues - seiddng - 001222 YILYAM aI1LLOE AN - €202 SZOE/BLILC 160£1628 g
BR'2S" Gupiaeyy suopessdo/ESD - 100100 1S0ELEER ANI - 8662ZPE LOOV FANSOSEY  £20Z/9T/L0 LELLZ  NoaUD-lwd g
vrile A AT IVLOL
ile ¥ lie- sjodsjoH AN - LIECS8 SZOT/A0/20 = 20/90 S104S LOH [4IM Jr18nd £Z02/BLNLD £e0TyrLLD ng
wiie Buptaays suonesdo/gsd - 100°160 ~NO GILNR £20ZYE20 ANI - X961 L E2982.8C LOOV Aumgow L 21V £Z0Z/9ZLO 0BLZZ  A99UD-jwd g
00084’ 0008 k- WLOL
oO0SLL 000sL - [BUOHUET - G09°E08 £Z/TT/0 - 60740 DNINYZO £Z0Z/RLAD L00% 1 g
80082}~ Bupjosyd suoneuadO/asSD - 1007100 £Z/ZZ/L0 - 60/20 ONINVI1D - Auedwog Bujuesig uopsnpord ¥ €Z0Z/92/L0 8222 oeyD- jud liig
BZ°9LS 62'916- WLOL
£9°2E) fore A0y [efeuss) Wlid YNpY - 02L'¢86 “TWHANTD LNIHd L1NdY - £202 PrAVAF NI e] 2891./8.€02
wmumt. wm”mt.- [erauss) JUld WNDY - DZ.L'C86 TYEINTD LN L1100V - €202 £20T/L1LIED 9¥£985/e02
84'861 24861 [BiauaD) Julld YV - 0227286 TwHANTD LNIEd LAY - €202 £g0T/LHLO L126¥5.202 Ig
67915 Burjoey suonauedo/asD - 100100 }npy - iojAel p 19eg  £ZOZ/ZLILO 882)Z NoRyD-Jud |iig
oo oo Y101
0o Bupjoayn suogeiado/asD - 160100 Haila b UNpY - JojABl R aeNEg  £EOT/TLALD 18117 Wo84yD-JWd IS
00'8¢5 00°955- IVLOL
ouny [BUBlG  unouny pied WNo3oY oW BN ayeg wny adAL
£2oZ Anp
Jaysibay yoaug Ajyjuow £2/80/80
Aeiqgi] ouasig essiayn WY 2851



g abey

00052 00052 dHS SWI 159y Boid Yo - 925988 HITHO - NVHDOU HLNOA BL/L £2TOTISTILO ¥ZEE2Z ilk|
00°052- Bupyasys suenesedo/ass - LOOL00 0 DNIGYITHIIHO YISTEHD - NvHO0Ud HLNOA 191510 lo0YIS BASEUD  £E0Z/9Z/L0 Zovlz osUo-1ud |ug
0008 ooos- TYLOL
00°CE o0'08- Buipesy JBWWNG USS] - 192°P88 /0 -NVHDOHE 0L d300V SNIFL JILSIILIVM £ - $TOZTSTILO 881€Z g
00 0s- Buppeus suonessdo/gss - L0000 NIZL IALSTILIVM £ - EE/20 ALYV VNNIH NI3L ATIEM INNONWVYD  £202/9Z/L0 L0822 294D 1wd [ig
LG &L LS T TYLOL
LG'ZL LGZL- 2 ApQ 0014 Fe-seyddng - goeegs S13IHS ¥ALLTT TPNANANI £20Z/SLIL0 Z08.29 g
1oz Bupjasys suoneredQ/gsD - 1007100 20828 solddng Al "0D HEQOIE  £Z0Z/9Z/L0 008LZ oRUD-Rud g
00058 00058~ TvloL
007055 00055~ ueld oifisleng Aregr] - 6207108 €80T AV - 820% - ¥Z0Z Suluueld olbeieng £20Z/5TIL0 e81z na
00"0S5~ Bupjooyg suonelsdO/gsD - LOGTL00 SNINNY1d DIDILVHLS - 9512 277 ‘Bunnsuog podeBpug  €ZOZRTILO 684/Z  W20yD- Jud g
00's/9 00'548- TYLOL
00549 00'sie- Jedenpioog - 0¥0°L0S 22120 HONOYHL ONIgFR00d £20T/ST/L0 22108202 ng
00520 Bupzsy) suoperedo/ass - L00°1L00 £LL0 HONOWHL ONIdI3MMo0g Rusy ‘prejleg  £Z0Z/9Z/L0 86LLZ  YIPUuD-pud g
9%PBT 95 e IWLIOL
ZZ oLl ZZoLi- [eUBUSD UL YNOA - 0S.°286 JRISUDS) JUld WNGA - £202/52/40 £19ESOLEDE Hg
¥EYeL ¥Ev8L- [e1sUBs) Kikid YINCA - 09/ TEE Jelauag) JUld YNoA - £2Z0Z/ST/L0 61/TE9/E08 g
95"¥6E- Bupjoayp suoneisdp/gsd - LOYEOD “"usAnp pejegeiuq - lo|feL ¥ JoNeE  £Z0T/92/L0 16422 PRuD-jud g
959G $5'95- TYi0Ll
srel syel- dneis Bulpeey WINOA - 082 488 SHA
20st 20°SH |Fa ) Yoog UOS - LS FaR TYHL HOOE AXOLS STOZ/STIL0 Z5PECaLE0T Ha
85°95- Bupyoeyp suonesedQ/ESD - L0100 TSYEERLCOZ  IuUnodvy WeiBold - Jojfe] g aeMeg  £Z0Z/9T/I0 9BLLT  YoeyD-jud g
14%°14 FLGF TYLO1
PL gk ¥l g [eIRLeS) JULd YINOA - 092286 jeIeusD JUlld YINoA - £Z0Z/5TILD £61665.502 na
LG Bupiaau sucpessdo/ass - 160" 100 £616652£02 slusAnr - JojARL g 19)eg  £ZOZ/AZIL0 GBLIZ  NoeUD- uwid fig
Plag-T8 2091k TYLOL
ol RuIBug Junowy preg WNeINY oS BWEN ajeq wny adAL
€20z Anp
1938159y ¥osy) Ajyjuon £Z/80/80
WY ¢ETLL

Azeigr] o13SKQ BASIRYD



g abed
8505 85705 [RIUaD) Wkd INDY - 024286 {EJ9UBS) JUtld HOPY - £20TISTL0 0518091 na
£ve 288 felaUsn) UL INPY - 022286 |BrRUSD) U INPY - €TOTITZIL0 1641899 na
582 yeez- g 8b1e NPy - 012296 und abire ynpy - SZ0TIGTILO G8Le9L ilig
THECL zZ5esl- jeisUes) Jud HNPY - DZL'286 [£58US9) Ui2d YNPY - £ZT0E/SZ/L0 98.F¥e9L na
ELZL Sz [BlauaD) Julid YINCA - 094286 [BloUSD) JUild UINOA - £20Z/52/L0 £8IVPEaL g
62702 6802 |219USS) Rd INPY - DTLZ86 [BIBUSE) JUlid JNPY - €TORISTILO 61788l na
80721 80721~ [Blauss) JUd INPY - 0ZLZ86 [eseUBS) U3 YNPY - £ZOTISTILD LBLFYEOL ug
BOLL 602" r2lauss JUld ¥NpY - 022286 [RIRUSD) JUid YNPY - £Z0EISTILO 0BLYYSSL na
99'6EZ 99°662- [praues) Juid INpY - DZL'286 Jesouss) td Y0Py - EZOZ/STILO ¥BITFO8L g
¥5'9L PS5 oL- [elaus9 Juld YNPY - 0TL 286 [EIOUST) JUtld NPV - £20T/521/0 Z8.LP700.L filts]
0L 110 Bupjosyn suonered/3so - L00°L00 saojatag e wesbBul  £Z0Z/9TIL0 20g/2 994D~ Mwd g
00548 00648 IVLOL
00648 00’68 JYg s 1sey Sold WINoA - 926788 £20Z/9Z/20 - TYNIH dHS 8Z0ZISTILO z08 na
00°528- Buppays suonesed/asD - 107108 " YNI3 JUS - £Z0Z/9Z/L0 SY71 L¥3SSIA S.OHLIN A 2719Y11M3ISSIA  £TOZ/OT/L0 208.Z  WoouD rud g
g5'89l 88'gol- TYLCL
¥8'GE PRGE- yoEannQ - /22788 TYNOILONC Y - SHYVANOOE
BL'99 gl'g9- gles  siedey-ssyddng - 00vgeL 3dvVLM00d
99°99 98'99- 4 i) v0id pew-seyddns - poe'8gs SHEVHOGE 8208/STIL0 ZZLEEL i3]
98891~ Bupjosyn suoneiRd/asD - L00°L0D Z9LG1ZOLT £1SND SZLOVRIC #4TY ‘ZELLEEL ANI oujoowsq  £Z0Z/9Z/L0 208/T Wosud- Nud g
Z0°88% Z0'e5Z- ghalell
Ly i g/ do [ereuesg - sapddng - g0t 422 S3WLLYE ‘SNDIdVYN ‘SNODJS
85°6¢ 8566 - Jadeg-Buues|g-seliddng - 001622 $1HMOL Hdvd
&lE 167pE- =4 dng Bues|g-salddng - 002624 $3rddNS ONINYITD
00°0z1 00021~ gt 4o [RRuag - saddng - Q0L 2L J34 IVNNNY £202/SE/L0 81.L0£20T ilts|
FAg Bupioeys suopeisdo/ass - LOOTL00 “'Z/OM/20- 21/90 LNAMWALVLS NN - £62¢ Bulpus Div esip srsymiuy oojsod  $Z0Z/92/L0 GOBJZ  YO8YD- nud Iilg
SOVIT S9'vIZ- TW1OL
99viZ 591/2- SEE) SURIN - 00T CZ6 £Z0Z/LE/30 - 61/50 - ANAP €202/5e/L0 LLEEBAE ing
S9'pIZ- Bupjoeyn suogessdQ/gso - FOOLOD <00 - 61/G6 - ANAC - 990£0€-D8 LOOV - LLEEGIE ANI 10 seD-ABisugmapN uonzjeisuc)  §T0Z/9ZILO P08z ¥eouo- jud jHd
9Z'9FT' Y 8T V2V TYL0L
B5°9EE. 65°9¢¢- Japjuuds easspYD o AU - 0617026 ANNP - HATNNEAS
89'789'E 85'p99's- oU109F Bas|PUD 4o AT - 081025 INAF - ALIDIELOTI
95°261 96261~ lamag BsS[RYD 4o AYD) - 021028 ANNF- Y3MIS
55T/ S52L JIBA BBSI2ND 4o AID - 0117026 INNC - H3ALYA SZOTISTLD FANLVor AT ma
82 OFZ Bupjoayp suonesedo/aso - LOD Lo ALIORILOTEE SNOP J:MEBA B 109|Z-295IBUD SO AUD  ETOT/OTID £082Z 9y~ Jwd nig
Q0052 gaoge- IVEOL
“ouny [euiflQ  JuUnowy pled N0y owapy sweN s1eq wny adf},
gz Amr
JapsiBay yosyn AjLauon EZ/30/80
Areidir] 10asKT BOSI2UD WY ZE3L




oL ebed

78028 zgoEe-
66T 66'82- UORDI-UON GAC - 04F'T86 AN LG AYIN €202/S2/L0 g90E66E0S
86'6¢ 8662 aImesd QAd - 09Y'Z36 JUNLY34 1INav NP STOZISZI0 ¥30E56£05
86'Fl 8674 " eligoiy- W Asey [elded - 0167088 I390IN EATACTARI] £I0E66E05
AT ¥2'9Z- sunjesd aAd - 09V'Z96 INIWTIL NS 220 £Z0Z/5T/L0 SO6SEZOYOS
§2'Z05 52°Z05- aInTEsd GAd - 09V 286 $QAQ TYMLYTL AI0P $TOZISTILO FPOBGZOFOS
89'E5L 99'es )~ UCII-UON GAQ - 047286 SAAQ FHNLYEA AINT $TOZ/SEILD SOBGTOP0G
z.'60 L6 ameEsd GAd - 09F' 286 £AAQ JHNLYIA AN €E0Z/ST/L0 10BSZ0F0S
Z8°0zZ8- Bupsays suorelsd/ass - 100100 edef jsampl|  £20Z/92/10 DERIZ OPRyD- g Mg
eLILL FELLL L IVLOL
#2LLL PELLL - * SliaoN- MO A [exdeD - 0167086 SATY WHLXE - 100 SHS0N €Z0T/GT/L0 SLET na
PELLLL- Buppey) suonessd(/ESD - 100 L0D $334 VHLX3 - 33500 - LNIWISHnaNIT LIFYAAS ‘SIAVIA  £T0ZI9TILD 6082z feeys-iwd Iy
0L 110 02220 TV.LOL
56°2¢ 5928 [EJSLRS JULd JINPY - 0Z2 386 [BJBUDS Wil InPY - £Z0E/SZ/L0 20885894
0T iy 0T ik [eRUDS Wi YNPY - 0Z4'286 [eisuss ulid YnpY - SZ0E/STIL0 £088589.,
62°6) BToI- [BRUSD Wi4 UNPY - 024286 [eJRUDD) Wlid JnpY - £202/5T/20 50885892
98’0z 28°02- ik eBIETYNPY - 012286 Ul efe ynpy - £Z02/52/20 10885892
165T 26°5%- |BIoUSg) Ml WNPY - 0EL'286 fEIRURS) UL JINPY - £202/52/L0 ¥0885892
S529 57T saidog) yoog S|IGMNN - 072286 seidaD soog ScRmIA - £TOTIST/L0 90885897
/888 28798 [RISUSD JUlid YioL - 092286 fRioUS) JUld WBNOA - £20Z/STILD ¥Z805.92
208 87081~ seyddng qnID o0g - 8Z1 788 sajddng gnio soog - £ZOZIGTILO0 £Z806./8/
ylez ¥lee- Witld @512 ¥pY - 01LLE96 g sy ynpy - £Z0T/SZILD SES0548L
go¥l . 0%~ |e12uss) Juld ¥NpY - 02L285 [218U8S) Il INPY - £Z0Z/S2/20 £E508.9/
ar'al 9FBL- [RISUSS) JUbd INPY - DTL'Z86 [B18UBE) WUl YNPY - SZOZIST/LO 7e608/0)
L5 Fra-iagy BRue) U4 Inpy - 02.LC85 ledeusD) juud UNRY - E£20T/ST/L0 Lesoslal
§6'05 6695 fessuss Jd YnpY - 0ZL286 [213UB9) UL HNPY - £Z0T/STILD yES08.0L
s8'sl ov'Gl- " algoN- WD 4sey Jended - 0187086 3350 €Z0TISTIL0 0E50829.
2z 0F $T O [EI0UaS) Wld INPY - DZTLZE6 [BJRUSS) Jld INPY - €202/5Z/10 ¥952929/
o' ol '¥e- RIBUSS WL NPV - 9ZL°286 [esaUL9) Juld JINPY - SZOT/STILO 9052929,
8858 8868~ [RIBUSD) JUld UNPY - 0T.L 296 [BRUSD JULd INPY - £20Z/5T/40 £9529£9L
8e'z8 goZe- [RJRUBD) U YNPY - 0Z.'Z86 [eRueD Jud Ynpy - £202/52/10 §95/9/9/
ZgGl Z5GL- wid ebETINRY - 012296 Jud sfie ynpy - €Z0ZIST/I0 2951949/
el Ll [ejsusD) Julld JINPY - 0ZTL 296 [eRURD Wlid INpY - £Z02/5Z/L0 11225294
GL'ZL SLZL- " SMGO- WO Asey (2ydeD - 0167086 3380 16D £20Z/GE/10 21ET518,
soee 89'cE- [esoUSD) Wilid YNPY - OZL'Z86 [eieusD) WL YNPY - £20Z/5Z/20 01225292
£8°gl £gel- [RIBUSD) JULd UMDY - 0Z.L 286 [eJeues) JuLd UNpY - £20Z/TIL0 £1.Z28204
£5°51 £8GL- [e1euas) Wl WNPY - 0Z4'Z88 [2i8uss) Juld YDy - £20T/STIL0 £982Z19/
g0'se 8098~ uu- 9612 WNPY - 012286 wig 265 oYy - £202/SE/L0 Z96TTLGL
(N4 1842 [BISUSS UL UNPY - 024286 [RISUSS) JLd INPY - £202/52/L0 ¥ocEZI0
el'e 5ig- jRlRUDS JUUd YINOA - 08236 |BISUSE) Jutld UINOA - £Z0Z/ST/L0 195EZL8.
e5ol §5'0L- [BIBUSS JUUA UNPY - T4 286 [eJRUSD) UK INPY - SZ0T/STILO ZZLIEGLOL
BLLL 5L LE- fessUSs Wlid HNPY - 022296 fEJBURS UL ANPY - SZOTISTILO ¥Zi80194
oLal L0k [Bi8USE) Jlid UIOA - 09286 JeJRUaS Ik YINOA - $Z0ZISTILO £2/E0292
2’5l 8.6~ Itel] yoog AolS - LSE 88 eIl Meog Aols - £Z0Z/SZTILO 0ZZE0494
T ZT6ll- Buipesy] Jswwng - g7z vee Bujpesy Jowwng - £202/52/L0 VELE0L9L
0T LS 0z Lle seyddng aniD %009 - 8ZL¥ER geqddng qn|D voog - £Z0ZISTIL0 8658999/
owy [emifug Junowy ped juhoasy O 2weN aeq NN adf]
ezoz Anr
taysibay yaeun AUuoiy £Z/20/20
WY el

Arelqri Jomsiq easayo



11 9beq

00'002 D0°008- WLIOL
00°00Z 00-00Z- SJUSAZ INPY [BIBUSS) - 6117488 SSIANTNAANIN LTNAY £E0Z/SEILD AR A g
00°002- Bupjaayn suonesedo/gss - 100°'L00 SSINTNHANIN LINAY uesng ‘ysiewMum  £20292/L0 olelz  Woeuo- jud Nig
19908 L9908 IY10L
1 WrAl JIYrAS SOUBLSIUIBA 183U (|BWS - £01°608 LININ HILINIRID TIVINS
gL ALk gL ey JadoD yB1s - Z0LE08 Y340 24VLS
z8'L¥e zeLre- 1zidoD 2Ygnd - L0}'E08 w3409 2and £20Z/5ZIL0 £eeelLeos Ing
19'908- Bungosyn suoneisdg/gsd - 1007100 £eLsls08 wewdinby solO AUsISAlUN  CZOZ/SZHIO0 S18/Z Yoeud-jud i1
28'280°LE 287280' - V1oL
8’5l 2961 - sseqeleq aydeifolals - 001596 QI¥NN S
LS0¥'8 LrSobe- Ww2)SAG UORBLLOINY PRUBYS - 00T'596 334 3I5ve £Z0Z/3TII0 881EL (]
LKL PLLOP L Jeuse] - 0LE'0SE LD aYg - LNDYID + oSt £Z0T/STIL0 60122 )]
1828011 Bupjasyy sucheredo/gsD - LOOLE0 3iomjaN Atedqri oyl £20Z/921L0 ylelz  Aoeyd- jwd Nig
¥o'8e8 PGRES- IVIOL
yeee A =2 dng Buuee|p-senddng - 00Z'6Z. $3r1ddNS Y3dvd DNINYITD SZOZ/OENC £-2L+081-0M nia
75822 $5°822- - saded-Bupzay-senddns - 0oL'62L SANAANS H3dvd SNINYTTD £Z0Z/CTIL0 L-2LF081-OM 19
£0°041 E00LL- - aded-Bunesi)-soiddns - ool 6eL 83MddNS HAdYd
el oy ¢l 0% gz do [eseues - saddng - Q04 LEL S3MddNS TYEaNTD £Z0T/STILO Z-81LF08L-OM e
5888 Bupysayy suoneIsdO/gsD - L00°LOD ADHNOS SSINISNG LYVINS  £T0Z/9TIL0 £187 ¥9OUD-d INg
so'le S9'LE- TYLOL
co'Le So'LE" sweibold YNpy [BIBUSS) - G971 728 ST1ddNS KYHO0Hd AHIAOHENT £ZT0T/SZILO 6i1-62 g
go'LE BupiosyD suogeisdo/aso - LOOLOO NVHOONd AHICGIONENS ¥2/L JINNOG "HHVY  £202/92/20 Zislz oeyD- nud g
21509 21°609" 1~ TYLOL
41509 215091~ sHgIYES - LLE088 SYINNVE LigIHX2 SZ0E/SEL0 £08.492 Inss
115091 Suppsyn suoneiedp/as9 - 100 LOG £089¢ Ul yoIFMING  £ZOZ/OTILO 1822 ¥o9yD- uuding
“owny [eutBug junouwny pred UNODIY O] ELTET ) [3k=Ty ] wnN adAL
ezoz Apnp
JaisiBay yoeyn Ayuoly £2/20/80
WY ZELL

Aseiqi 1osIg EssieUD







11:42 AM - .
08/08/23 Chelsea District Library

Accrual Basis Donation and Restricted
January through July 2023

|
]
i
|

Jan -Jul 23 Budget $ Over Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

674.000 - Revenue Contribution & Donation

674.100 ' Designated Adult Collection 50 50 0
674.110 - Deslgnated Adult Programming 4,250 5,250 (1,000)
674,111 + Designated Youth Programming 4,900 4,900 0
674.112 - Designated Music Focus Programs 3,100 5,100 (2,000}
674.113 - Designated Exhibits Programming 3,000 5,500 (2,500}
674,120 - Undesignated Donation 1,495 1,000 495
674.121 - Annual Giving 0 o 0
674.141 - Designated Technology 0 3,0C0 (3,000)
674.142 - Deslgnated Smal! Equipment 46 40 0
674.150 - Continuing Education Restricted 750 750 0
674.500 - Mobile CDL 5,255 5125 130
Total 674.000 ' Revenue Contribution & Donation 22,840 30,715 (7,875)
675.000 - Private Grant Sources
675.400 - Chelsea Ed Foundation 2,000 1,500 500
Total 675.000 - Private Grant Sources 2,000 1,500 500
Total Income 24840 32,215 (7,375)
Gross Profit 24,840 32218 (7,375}
Expense

850.000 - Telecommunications
850,900 - Telecom-Restricted Gifts

850.910 - WiFi Hot Spots - Restrictad 3,000 3,000 G
Total 850.200 - Telecom-Restricted Gifts 3,000 3,000 0
Total 850.000 - Telecommunications 3,000 3,000 0

884.000 - Programming
§84.210 - Youth Speakers
884.211 - Authors in Chelsea

884.921 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts Authors 2,000 2,000 0
Total 884.211 - Authors in Chelsea 2,000 2,000 0
Total 884.210 - Youth Speakers 2,000 2,000 0
884.400 - Music Focus
884.961 - Songfest - Restricted Gift 0 3,500 {3,500)
884.962 - Music in the Alr - Restricted 3,360 4,100 (740)
Total-884.400 - Music-Focus — 3,360 7.800— (4,240) —
884.500 - Artist In Residence "
i 884.970 + Artist in Resdience Restricted 1,000 1,000 ]
‘ Total 884.500 - Artist In Residence 1,000 1,000 0
{ 884.910 - Adult Programming Restricted
: 864.911 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts MWest 1L.W it} 0 0
| 884.912 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts General 0 0 0
884.914 « Adult Prog Rest - Korner Stage 1,500 1,500 0
884.916 - Aud Prg. Rst. Gifts Purple Rose 0 1,000 (1,000)

Page 1 of 2



11:42 AM
08/08/23

Chelsea District Library

Accrual Basis Donation and Restricted
January through July 2023

884.927 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts SRP
884.930 - Oral History Restricted Gift
Total 884.910 - Adult Programming Restricted
884.920 - Youth Programming Restricted
884.922 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts Genl
884.926 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts SRP
884.950 - Youth Programming Resftricted Gr
884.953 - Youth Prog Rest Chelsea Ed Foun
Total 884.950 - Youth Programming Restricted Gr
Total 884.920 - Youth Programming Restricted
Total §84.000 - Programming
969.000 - CE, Staff Development & Travel
969.600 - Staff Training, In-Service
969.940 - Staff Apprec - Restr/Covid-19
Total 969.600 - Staff Training, In-Service
Total 969.000 - CE, Staff Develapment & Travel
970.000 - Capital Expense 980.00
980.200 - Technology
980.900 - Technology Restricted Gifts
980.910 - Capltal Restr Gift -Mobile CDL
Total 980.900 - Technology Restricted Gifts
Total 980,200 - Technology
Total 970.000 - Capital Expense 980.00
982.000 - Collection Expense
982.500 - Local History Preservation
982,940 - Local History- Preservation Res
Total 982,500 - Local History Preservation
982.910 - Adult Collection Restricted
Total 982.000 - Collection Expense
Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income
Net Income

Jan -Jul 23 Budget $ Over Budget
724 750 (26)
0 0 0
2,224 3,250 (1,026)
(25) 0 (25)
3,028 2,900 128
1,861 1,500 361
1,861 1,500 361
4,864 4,400 464
13,448 18,250 (4,802)
250 750 (500)
250 750 (500)
250 750 (500)
34,126 134,939 {100,813}
34,126 134,939 {100,813}
34,126 134,939 (100,813}
34,126 134,939 (100,813}
205
205
50 50 0
255 50 205
51,079 156,989 (105,910
(26,239) (124,774) 98,53
(26,239) (124,774 98,635

Page 2 of 2




140 | obeg

8£¥' 298 {aivice) 096669 0 0 a 0 it6y) (0trs9l] (o260 UE0'6le) (68v2LZ) 6YTSlL  TBEFED ES0°I69
%0 (ooz'aL) 002'gL o 1] ] ] 0 0 g 0 0 0 v 0 0
%0 00Z'8L (ooz'ei) 0O 0 0 ¥ 0 0 0 qQ 0 0 [¢] 0 0
%0 (coe'sL) 00%'8E a ] ] o 0 0 0 s} 0 0 o 4] 0
%0 005'eE (os'se} O h} 0 0 c 0 Q o 0 Q 0 0 Q
265'688 (vi9'skZ) ©098'6E9 0 0 0 0 wL1'eY) (ook'sal) (vez'sd) (c0'sld) (eRy'slZ) e¥e'el  Z65'¥69  £50'/G9
%S9 {geo'cos) ¥14'8ep'? 180'GESTL D [i] 0 0 oF8'JG B/P'00L SRG'GOl 9/6'958 9827081 $BGE8T JBT9BL LI5'T0%
%Lg (ogy'08) 0SZ'¥PRE  PBL'ES 0 0 0 0 L0g9'c  £9's ose'zl oie'wl  eei'lL L8Ol wAL'IE 008
%eLl PLLLEL BEFOLL  €5LYLE 0 0 0 0 L poL'iL oes's SL02E e g52'08r ¥PEL  £0S'9T)
%IE (B52°8) 616'%} oZL'S 0 0 0 0 a 5L 56 208 ais'L 0¥ 179 465
% (188'28) ove'ss 55972 0 ] 0 0 618 ¥x4 Lr8 L1ZE'S 55l SeR't 5829 BEOWL
%ES (zo5'zL) 112'81 5719 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 182’ a zou'e 0 a
%08 (o62'81L) Z60'9F 96422 0 0 0 0 o 129'6 1ge's 0 0 0 (zos'v)  glil'el
%GT (zig'e) 00%'¥ 880'L 0 ] 0 0 0 iy £61 85 anl ¥2e ] »e
%2y (o2g'19) 056'1L PEF'0E ] 0 0 0 0 125y o'y L00'S zZzo's Liv's  esl's 0
%8 (gee'e) 005'2 9t 0 0 0 0 0 0 6l &l 0 88 9g 0
%LL {120'68} §99'76l  ¥BL'e6 0 0 0 0 £2L nie'e gs¥'s  &LF'PL OLl'oE gEL'sl  ¥OEvE 0o
%ey (rzz'15) g92'06 ¥90'6E D 0 0 0 o 052T 6.8'6  $ESE 89/.'% ozl'e £0r's 6LL'E
%9y Ciyal 009'¥F 269'0Z ] 0 0 0 riod I AR g 909't  2es'T 8se'e /g9'L OFL 9p9's
%85 (za1'1e) 599'¢Rl  €8F'Z01 0 0 0 0 gls's  ozr'ol  LlO'vE  LDB'GZ  ¥oE'ZE LIG'TL  gSL's  9gg's
%08 (G} 0%0'} SZ8 0 0 0 0 0 #0L 56 PiA Fan gl g |54
%Gy (Dee'sy) 059'28 06¢'.E 0 (] 0 0 Fer'E  LPET gel'L  ¥EE'Y? Zyr'el e’ g8e'e ci€'}
%498 (gi9) 99¢'} 28F 0 0 0 0 18 2 58 FA o] 88 gL 0
%61 {0sz'L) 0091 nLe 0 ] 0 a 0 1L ) g WL 0 L] L2
%0 (oo} 009 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0
%0 (oz8'11) ooy'sl wLL'L 0 0 0 0 3564 205} 9¥9'L 051 868 €eQ’) B6E £59
%9G (ea0'ns8) BEF'O6Z'L  95E'0ZL D 0 0 o} sZI'sk v0E'PE  09G'€6 00Z'/EL  920'sE  ¢0L'06  £BETLE6  [E9'ZR
%65 (58641 o20'sBL'E  LPO'GLL'E D 0 0 0 res's  (Leg'") lzs'on  pes'sl  (eso'of)  TER'ODE 65TLEBR  0.S'6L6
%65 (5B6°21) 980’6l 1PO'GILE O 0 0 0 yes's  (Les'Y) ze'se  6e6'6l  (969'9E)  2CR'ODE BRT 188 0LG'El6
%EEL fale)<] 008'L 000'e 0 o] s} 0 0 0 000z 0 0 0 0 0
%9l (p28°2) S1LL'08 Lre'eZ a 0 [+ o 005 $79'9 0 029 0z8 oer'e (i) ole'e
%09 (516'5) 000'sk 520'6 0 0 o ] 0 o5zl osz'. 05l Q 0 ST 0
Le9'e Q 0 g o 0 vi'e  (859) e s0e'L ore's  (l00'8)  6BlL'9
%0 559 000'2Z 659'z¢ 0 0 1} o} 0 ots 503 'L 960G LIR'T L08') €8F
£19 0 0 0 0 0 85 €9 k14 4 el zal pi:i8
%eg (zov) 009 g6t s} 0 0 0 0 et g gig GE 274 Sl ]
%96 zen) oozg's £90°e o 0 0 a o re 0 661 s e (174 Q
%89 (028) 000'g DED'E 0 ] 0 G o zzy 142 zly bl 65t 852 a
%0 (ooo'cz) coo'oZ 0 ¢ o 0 0 0 o o o 0 v 0 0
%S0k Lig'e Gos'0L LIyl [+) [ 0 0 Pz’ 0 0 z BLi'8 0 Zzl'es 0
%00} Lob'e LZ2'970'c 989'8e0Z © [+ 0 0 [+} (oeg'sl)  gu2'ze (9E) {ceg'zs)  vBE'SET GLE°728  18P'VOB
Jebpng jo 9, jebpnmJeAQ §  19bpng  £Z 090 - UBf £Z299d SEAON €200 fLues 2Py £Zinr  szunr ez Aeln  gzady £ IRW  egoed ez uer
TLOL TN o 1TTA POC [RUOR SUSAiey

19Bpng 01 sauBLLIoMed
Kieagr 1010813 28S{BYD

1Al

30
2"
SOAG
008
00,
009°L

LOL3Y

uoneL
4311

asuadx3 uoR29)0Y - HHIZEE
067086 asuadxg jides . OO0'0LE
ei) @ justudojeasg HE35 37 - 000698
juewdinbkg - 00" L95

00T 1Lpg SOUBINSUL » DD0'YSE
SADIAISE UOIJBIOINY - DDO'596
asuadxg tojosa1 § pieog - 000°096
SenIB - 000'026

Jeeuniop, - 000588

Bupwureiford - p00vE8

SIeLISIR[ fEUOHOWOL S - DDO'0SS
suopEsILNuENNOIS|a] - DONDSE
BILIOD 33AIRG SOUBURILIEN - 000'E08
2 $3S00 SSIN ¥ S094-UIMPY - DD0'Z08
2 {ENISRHUOD F [BUOISSII0I - DODLOB
1z2 eoueusyulei-senddns « DDOZEL
1°)7).  oBeisod - 9Ag JAWIO - 0007 LEL
z1 d¥d Bulysnangebunulid - 000064
1Zi sayddng - 0007222
D0V [0JJU0D SOAG [PUU0SISd - 000°L0L

SaImog Juels ajeald - 000SL9
1o(] ¥ UORNGLIIUOD SNUIAIY - 000°TLY
909 SPUNJeY ¢ SWODU| OSIA - DOOELY

005599 96UBRYD SN{RA JuSURSAAL) - 000699

04L'999 595507 SUIRD JuaLysaAL) - 01599

0oL
a3y

"GOg W] '9OIU] JUSULSIAUL - DOOSYD
fouaby uonaayon/sasd T - 00Z' 259
DOL"L09 Fe2d Juspisa-ueN - 001259
stejuyd ¢ s191dod - 00L5¥9

sallq [euUsd - 00} VLS

piy 83218 - 60L'0FS

zo¥ snueAsSY 91SI(T - D00'Z0T

awoou) 319N

awoout 1B 18N
asuadxg 18I0 [Bj0L
ZOO'B6E pung Asey ded o) suell - Z00°SEE
LOO 566 Adu [exdes 0) SuBl) - LOD'SEE
asuadxy B0
asuadXg/etuoou] Y0
awoay] ABUIPIO JON
asuadxzg o)

asuadxa
101d SSOID
SO [EJOL

stooU]
asuadxg fewicnu] ALUIPpIO

SISEQ |ERITOY

£2/80/80

WY ol




12:28 PM
08/08/23

Accrual Basis

Chelsea District Library
Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison

January through December 2023

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

402.000 -
540.100 -
574.100 -
645.100 -

657.100
657.200

District Revenue 402
State Aid
Penal Fines

Copiers & Printers

- Non-Resident Fees 6G7.100

- [LL Fees/Collection Agency Rec
©65.000 -
665.100 -
669.000 -
670.000 -
671.000 -
674.000 -
675.000 -
691.000 -

Investment Income, Int 665.100
[nvestment Gains/Losses 666.100
Investment Value Change 665.500
Change CFofSEMI Invest 666.510
Misc Income & Refunds 606.000
Revenue Contribution & Donation
Private Grant Sources

Other Fin Source - Lease GASBS87

Total Income

Gross Profit
Expense

701.000 -
727.000 -
730.000 -
731.000 -
732.000 -
801.000 -

802.000

885.000

965.000

Personnel Sves Control Acct 701
Supplies 727
Printing&Publishing P&P 727.600
Other Svc - Postage - 727.700
Supplies-Maintenance 727.800
Professional & Contractual Sves

« Admin-Fees & Misc Costs 801.300
803.000 -
850.000 -
880.000 -
884.000 -

Maintenance Service Contracts
Telecommunications
Promotional Materials
Programming

- Volunteer
920.000 -
960.000 -

Utilities
Board & Director Expense

- Automation Services
966.000 -
967.000 -
969.000 -
970.000 -
982.000 -
991.004 -
994.000 -

Insurance 801.200

Equipment

CE, Staff Development & Travel
Capital Expense 980.00
Collection Expense

Debt Principal - Leases GASB87
Debt Interest - GASB87

Total Expense
Net Ordinary lhcome

Net Income

Jan -Dec 23 Jan-Dec 22 $Change % Change
2,028,688.36 1,888,852.21 39,736.15 2.0%
74,477.37 73,138.71 1,338.66 1.83%
0.00 15,220.72 -15,220.72 -100.0%
2,029.50 3,534.76 -1,505,26 -42 .59%
3,082.50 3,895.83 -833.33 -21.39%
498.00 130.00 368.00 283.08%
613.79 299,55 314.24 104.9%
22,654.95 30,379.08 -7,724.13 -25.43%
8,651.16 -56,901.856 65,5653.01 118.2%
0.00 -4.590.00 4,590.00 100.0%
9,025.00 14,340.39  -5,315.39 -37.07%
23,341.25 80,816.47 -57,475.22 -71.12%
2.000.00 74,900.00 -72,900.00 -97.33%
0.00 38,009.00 -38,009.00 -100.0%
2,175,041.88 2,262,124.87 -87,082.98 -3.85%
2,175,041.88 2,262,124.87 -87,082.99 -3.85%
726,355,566 1,232,953.84 -506,598.28 -41.09%
7.773.76 19,077.73 -11,303.97 -59.25%
0.00 441.00 -441.00 -100.0%
311.84 1,173.41 -861.87 -73.45%
485,52 4,366.96 -3,881.44 -88.88%
37.,291.68 52,191,589 -14,899.91 -28.55%
524.35 £692.96 -168.61 -24.33%
102,481.91 152,087.73 -49,605.82 -32.62%
20,652.66  28,33598 -7683.32 -27.12%
39,062.82 62,700.03 -23,637.21 -37.7%
93,791.95 93,543.53 248.42 0.27%
162.36 1,910.55 -1,748.19 -91.5%
30,424.70 68,619.99 -38,095.29 -55.6%
1,087.68 273760 -1,649.92 -60.27%
27,796.26 43,445.88 -15,649.62 -36.02%
6,149.00 15,605.00 -9,456,00 -60.6%
27,658.63 59,731.47 -32,072.84 -83.7%
5,117.96 17,143.15 -12,0256.19 -70.15%
314,152.68 78,365.03 23578785 300.88%
03,793.08 164,877.95 -71,084.87 -43.11%
Q.00 2,453.00 -2,453.00 -100.0%
0.00 263.00 -263.00 -100.0%
1,635,074.10 2,102,617.38 -567,543.28 -26.99%
639,967.78 159,507.49 480,460.29
639,967.78  159,507.49 480,460.29

Page 1 of 1




9Z'609°CLTS

6/'£69'8T$

Ly'ST6ESTS

St'895°SHS ES

T0°TL89STS-

Ly oYy T0L'eS

P £STITE TS TL'685'96T5- ST°/¥8'905°2S

6T TL¥F'99L5 000000025 6T°TL¥ 9965

STSRLYYS1S 60TV vS 96 VLEOVS'TS

TO'TTEVETS 69°LTL'BES ZE'E6SG6TS

00°5795 005795 00'0%

T0'989°€ETS 69'Z60'8€S TEE65'S6TS
2oue|eg Buipu] aduey) 19N 3oue|eg SuuuSag

200°€00

SunI9YD pun4d Juswaley 192 puog

pund 991A198 1990

pu

jejo] s.tol
TAOLTIO0
E00°LT0
un

T00°E00
100°T00 yueg a1els B3

$370

AdvdHalT LOI

n4 JeJauan |ejoL

Jlied jusl}sSoAu]
pung 19ieN ASuon

pun{ sWou} paxi
000Vy osldLpuy

pueH uo Ysed

1ino23y jedAed

S124D funonoy 3upasyD
NVIVE SMNVE TvO0]
pund jeiausn

ezoz '1¢ Ainp
- Saduejeg pund
M1S1a vIS1IHD
oL




Junoa%e a3 Pedl) 1ou s30Q "seseyaand [|ig-i 404 984 UDDesUEI] 5B SMOUS 00°ZTS +
uswAed 00 QoW Ul 404 SiUnoLWE palaspng PUE SUOIIBUCP YLIM PaydleWw JINN WOIL 00°SZ0°L8S
JaLWSILLS asLdURILY Ylew PINOYS,

PO LTOHEDRD LTO 000699 41A Winosoe Supessdo.o : : 0017589 QLA u={+) +00°LT0 + €00°LT0 QLA
PP LSTTTETS |9T°T598% 00°S20°£0SS S6'S9TLS 00°000°00Z°1$ €€'9/6°985°TS Q1A aduejeq
00'0$
00'05 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ Te/TE/TT
00'0% 00'0$ 00'05 00°0% 00°0s ZZ/0E/TT
00°0% 00°0% 00°CS - {00°0% 0070% 7¢/ot/ot
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00703 0070% ZZ/0€/60
00°0$ 000$ _ £|00CTS  |000S (o008 00°0$ 72/1E/30
PP LSTITECS  |SO'PLBIES 00°000°002% $T9€SS 00°0S ST'L¥8°90STS T/TE/ LD
ST LP2'905'2S  |0€°865%-. 0/°309% 00°0$ GL'9€8°905°2$ zZz/ogf90
§/'9€8'005°2%  |18'0€$ 00°000°052S  {00°0% CELPLTTS 00'0% 65'850°StL TS Ze/te/so
65°350°S¥LTS  |00°90ETS 96°560°SS 00°0$ £€9°9599€L°TS ZZ/0Efv0
€9°999'85£°TS  |S¥O¥8SS 00°S20°LSS LL'9/8°TS 00°0% TP'v96°98L2$ Zef1e/€0
TF'v96°984°2S  |0L'000°8S- 96°90E'TS 00°000°00Z°T$ ST'859°€6S'TS e/8zfeo
ST'859°€6S'TS |S8'861°9S L6°T8YS 00°0% €€°9/6985TS _ TZ/TE/10
€€'9/6'9851S ] , ze/igfex
junoase gulietado
«90uUe|eq ulpul | anjea Ul a8uey) IMBIDYUAN s994 158491U| WIOJ] S13isuBL] azueleg 3uiuuidag : _

00S°999 ‘001°999 Y00°LT0 ‘€00°LT0 - SINNOJIV 1D
P-T226-£Z81-0000 "OU JUN0DY

€20Z/TE/L0 asuduawy

T'8










Library Director’s Report
Respectfully submitted for August 2023 board meeting

Staff Announcements
Regrettably, we recently learned that Sarah Bernhardt has submitted her
resignation. In her short time here at CDL, Sarah has had a significant impact on
CDL. Her skills, especially here facility with storytimes and outreach, will be
greatly missed. We are currently posting a vacancy for a 40-hour Youth
Librarian.

Staff Work Anniversaries

Tech Services Assistant Martha Jacques celebrated her two-year anniversary on
June 30. Three Library Assistants celebrated milestones in June, too: Jeni
McFarland (one year) on June 1, Christin Bieber (three years) on June 10, and
Jean Pierce (two years) on June 28. Congratulations to you all!

2024~ 2028 Strategic Planning
The agenda for the August 8 focus group hosted by the Friends of CDL follows:

I. Welcome and Introductions 6:00 p.m.

* Opening remarks, Dayle Wright, President, Friends of the

Chelsea District Library

= Introduction: Kerry Sheldon, Bridgeport Consulting

= Today’s objectives:
o To expand the pool of perspectives contributing to early
ideation for the strategic plan
o To generate energy and enthusiasm for the Library and
its future

= Brief introductions: Please share your name, organization, and
- when you think 25 years into the future - one thing that’s
strikingly different about our communities. How does the
Chelsea District Library service area look different from today?

II. Visioning the Future 6:10 p.m.
« Discussion: Imagine 25 years info the future, and CDL services

and programming are better than ever.
o What does that look like?

o What is the Library’s role in the community? In what
ways do people use, love, and rely on the Library?

o With what institutions/organizations is the Library
partnering - and to what end?

III. Final Words 6:40 p.m.
= Round-robin: If there were one thing that the Library could do
in the next 5 years, what would you ask them to consider?




= Next steps, Kerry Sheldon, Bridgeport Consulting
= Closing remarks and appreciations, Lori Coryell, Chelsea
District Library Director

Mobile CDL (Mobee) Update

Upcoming Mobee Events

Ribbon Cutting (6-7PM) Lyndon Township Hall — August 8
Ribbon Cutting (6-7PM) Lima Township Hall — August 14
Ribbon Cutting (5-6PM) Dexter Township Hall — August 15
Pierce Lake Village Ice Cream Social — August 23

Chelsea Fair Parade (1PM) Downtown Chelsea — August 26

Starting on September 1, Mobee will begin her regular monthly visits throughout the
service area. A mailing to all residences that receive the quarterly newsletter will be
mailed at the end of August with Mobee details, including that schedule. A special
thanks to Virginia Krueger for creating this stunning mailer!

Out and About: Meetings Attended June & July 2023
e Mobee visit to Chelsea State Bank — June 1
Meeting with Silver Maples Executive Director Julie Deppner — June 1
Mobee City ribbon cutting — June 1-
Music in the Air reception — June 2
Music in the Air performance — June 3
Rotary meetings — June 2, 13, 20; July 11, 18, 25
Webinar: Unpacking Conspiracy Theories: Ideas for Confronting the Hydra of the
Information Age — June 7
Friends meeting — June 13
Rotary leadership meetings — June 14 & July 12
Ann Arbor Kiwanis anniversary celebration — June 15
Meeting with Suzanne Morrison of Hatch Stamping — June 21
Rotary Presidents’ Party — June 27
Meeting with Dexter District Library Director Paul McCann — June 29
Sounds & Sights with Rotary — July 6
Mobee ribbon cutting in Sylvan Township — July 11
Chelsea Area Chamber business breakfast — July 12
Webinar: Managing Difficult Conversations — July 12
Meet the Rotary Governor event at UM Stadium - July 13
Sculpture Walk video shoot — July 20
Read Aloud Read-a-Thon participant — July 21
Sung-Mi Kim visits CDL— July 24 through 28
Mobee at Classic Car Show ar Sounds & Sights — July 28

..,O...........




Chelsea District Library
Asslstant Dlrector’s Report
Junefluly 2023

Facility update

®  The AC unit in the server room was replaced in June. It took 3 day langer than expected
but that is not bad for these types of things. The elactrician carme aut after the install to
make the power connection. [twas inspected by the mechanical inspectar from the
Chelsea Area Canstruction Agency and passed with no issues.

& Wa had the annual backflow plumBbing inspecton this month but the plumber only did
five of the six devices as there is some confusion over where the sixth ane is located, |
am waiting far the City water foreman to bring the contracted inspector by {mid-August)
1o solve this mystery.

® [0 anticipation of the Friends’ jewelry and purse sale, Kerry and | Aung some neaw,
brighter szils on the perpola to provide some shade under it The shads was alzo
appreciated by those participating in the Summer Beading kickoff the next week.

®  RBack to Nature was out this manth to apply the organic tertilizer and liquid aeration, as
well a5 the second of four perimeter pest sprays.

@  One of the two residential size hvac units Lthat supply McolKune has come to the end of its
life and we will have it replaced with a newer, more efficient unit in August.

Budget
Tha finance committee met to review the 2024 budget and we don't anticipate anather
committes meeting at this time.

Meetings and programs

June is ene of my favorite programming manths, with both Music in the Air, and the Summer
Reading kickeff party on the lawn. lacopo and Maddalena did not disappaint! | thought it was
particularly fun to ses tham interact as siblings as well as artists.

The Summer Reading kickoff is its own kind ot chaotic fun and by the locks of things. a good
lime was had by all l:;]'

In July | atkended a webinar hosted by MLA on facility management, and we haosted library
public officer Kimn 3ung Mi from South Korea, which was so interesting and worthwhile.

Our June all-statf meeting tocused on what to do in an active-shooter situation. Police Chief
Kazyalk led the discussion and we had the opportunity to walk around the building to considar
different scenarios. Most af us had not met the new chiel yel and he did a sreat jab of cavering
what we needad 1o know in a calm, matter-of-fact way that is very helpful when having these
very difficult conversations, Qur July all-stzff was cancelad,

Volunteers- in lune we had 174 book sale and 435,75 non-baok sale walunteer hours, for a total
of 613.75 volunteer haurs, July was 180 book sale and 78.25 non-hook sale haurs, for a total of

258.24.

Respectfully submitted, Linda Ballard, Assistant Director






Information Services Report: June and July 2023
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

June and July prove to be some of the busiest months in the library each year. This year was no
exception, with fantastic summer reading participation.

Summer Reading Stats:
e 1,299 people of all ages sighed up for the Summer Reading Challenge
e 880 participants logged at least one book {(adult) or at least one hour of reading (youth
and teen)
® 533 participants completed the Summer Reading Challenge by reading for 20 Hours (or
by reading six books, if adult)

Over the course of the six week program,

Adults read a total of 1,653 books
Teens read for 333,791 minutes or 5,563 hours. The average number of hours each
individual teen read was 34 hours.

e Kids read for 383,783 minutes, or 6,396 hours. The average number of hours each
individual kid read was 20 hours.

¢ Babies and Toddlers had 11,256 books read to them.

Other summer highlights:

e Mobee visits launched this summer, including park visits, Sounds & Sights appearances,
Camp Gabika visits, and Ribbon Cuttings. Staff created checklists and procedures for
taking the vehicle out, and continued driving training. The vehicle was also fully stocked
with items.

e The summer includes ample outreach opportunities. One of our most successful series
of visits were weekly outings to Camp Gabika, the summer care program run in
conjunction with the Chelsea School District. Visits from Mobee meant that these
students were reading all summer long, and exposed to wonderful library resources.

June Program Attendance

Recorded

Date Name In-Person| Live Virtual Virtual Kits

Adult Program Attendance
6/3/2023 Music in the Air (all ages) 105
6/6/2023 Reading Glasses Book Club 7
6/14/2023 Adult Cardio Drumming 16




Information Services Report: June and July 2023
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

6/17/2023 Qutdoor Book Club 7
6/21/2023 Hometown Book Club 8
6/24/2023 _ |Purple Rose Reading | 57 .. I )
6/26//2023  |Storytelling Workshop B |
Adult Program Totals 149 57
206

Early Literacy Program

Attendance

6/6/2023 Babytime 15

6/13/2023 Babytime 22

6/15/2023 Find Your Voice Storytime 61

6/20/2023 Babytime 19

6/27/2023 Babytime 27
Early Literacy Program Totals 144
Youth Program Attendance

6/9/2023 SRP Kick-Off 600

6/12/2023 Lego Club {(SRP) 30

' Wild Animal Superpowers w/ Howell

6/14/2023 NC (SRP) 58
Wild Animal Superpowers w/ Howell

6/14/2023 NC (SRP) 54

6/16/2023 W2SW Party! 11

6/16/2023  |Read to Library Dog | 7

6/21/2023 Hula Hoop Party (SRP) 26

6/22/2023 Wonderful, Wacky Worms! (SRP) 55

6/28/2023 Martial Arts Workshop (SRP) 3
Cirque Amongus Preschool Circus

6/29/2023 (SRP) 68

6/30/2023 READ to Library Dogs 10
Youth Program Totals 950
Teen Program Attendance

6/1/2023 Quaestion of the Week; Late/Early ' 10

6/1/2023 YSG Orientation 13

6/5/2023 YSG Orientation 22




Information Services Reportt: June and July 2023
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

6/712023 QotW: PC/Console 14
6/72023 Teen Led D&D 3
6/7/2023 YSG Orientation 6
6/13/2023 EXTRA YSG Orientation 7
6/14/2023 Teen Led D&D 1
Frankentoys IV: Stuffed Animal
6/15/2023 Taxidermy (SRP) 14
6/21/2023 Teen Led D&D
6/22/2023 Motley Misfits Bellydance (SRP) 2
6/22/2023 QotW: PC vs Console 14
6/29/2023 Open Spot Theatre ASL (SRP) 3
Teen Program Totals 109
Outreach Program Attendance
SRP Classroom Visits @ North
6/1/2023 Creek (youth) 238
6/2/2023 Music in the Air CHS Visit (teen) 100
6/2/2023 MitA Chelsea Senior Center (adult) 4
6/2/2023 MitA South Meadows visit (youth) 148
lce Cream Social @ South
6/2/2023 Meadows (youth) 275
6/5/2023 Beach 6th Grade Gold Visit (teen) 100
6/8/2023 Silver Maples book Club (adult) 17
6/15/2023  |Storytime @ Mudpies (youth) 27
6/16/2023 Storytime @ ECC (youth) 22
6/15/2023 Pines Book Club (adult) 6
6/27/2023 SRP @ Gabika (youth) 75
Outreach Program Totals 1012




Information Services Report: June and July 2023
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

Mobee Visit Program Attendance

6/15/2023 Rainbow Crafts for All (all ages) 45
6/20/2023 Mobile CDL @ Gabika {outreach) 70
Mobile Mondays (canceled due to
6/26/2023 rain)
Mobee Program Totals 116
July Program Attendance
In-Pers . Recorded
Date Name on| Live Virtual Virtual Kits
Adult Program Attendance
7/11/2023 Reading Glasses Book Club 10
Adult inspirational story readings -
7/14/2023 Find your voice! (SRP) 7
7/18/2023 Yoga and Mindfulness (SRP) 19
71222023 _ |Purple Rose Reading R
MakerChelsea: Adult Embroidery
7/24/2023  |(SRP) _ 22|
Adult Program Tolals 58 83
141
Early Literacy Program Attendance
7/6/2023 Stomp, Shake, & Sing! (SRP) 37
7M14/2023 Babytime 25
7M13/2023 Yoga Storytime (SRP) - 52
7/18/2023 Babytime 21
Early Literacy Program Totals 135
Youth Program Attendance
7/3/2023 Lego Club (SRP) 19
7/5/2023 Wizarding Words and Wands (SRP) 24
Nature Walk at the Baker Woods
7/12/2023 Preserve (SRP) 24
7/14/2023 Read to Library Dog 8




Information Services Report: June and July 2023
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

7/17/2023  |Lego Club (SRP) 18
Find Your Voice with Chelsea 1
7/19/2023 Cheerleading (SRP) 28
7/20/2023  |Chalk Town (SRP) 44
7/21/2023 Read Aloud Read-a-Thon 42
7/26/2023 SRP Youth Finale (SRP) 62
Youth Program Totals 268
Teen Program Attendance
FORBIDDEN COLORING (& Boba
7/6/2023 Bar) (SRP) 16
7/13/2023 Foodie Cupcakes (SRP) 13
7/20/2023 Henna Party (SRP) 15
712712023 YSG Party (SRP) 7
7/28/2023 SRP Teen Finale Party 38
Teen Program Totals 89
Outreach Program Attendance
71772023 Spelling Bee @ Glazier (adult) 10
77712023 ECC Preschool Visit @ CDL (youth) 17
7/13/2023 Storytime @ Mudpies {(youth) 27
6/16/2023 Storytime @ ECC (youth) 22
7/20/2023 Pines Book Club (adult) 5
7/28/2023 CDL Tent @ S&S KidZone (youth) 192
QOutreach Program Tofals 273
Mobee Visit Program Attendance
7/10/2023 Mobile Mondays at the Park {program) 10
7/11/2023 Mobile CDL @ Gabika (outreach) 50




Information Services Report: June and July 2023
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

7/14/2023 Mobile CDL @ Dancey {outreach) 25
Storytime @ ECC w/ Mobile CDL

7/14/2023 (outreach) 19

7/18/2023 Maobile CDL @ Gabika (outreach) 50

7/20/2023 Sounds and Sights (program) 26

7/24/2023 Mobile Mondays at the Park {(program) 8

7/25/2023  |Mobile CDL @ Gabika (outreach) 60
Programs totals 44
QOutreach totals 204
Mobee Totals 248

Reference, Collections, Deliveries, and Other

Services June 23
Reference Questions 1644
CDL Delivers & Deposit Book Deliveries 22

Services July 23
Reference Questions 2372
CDL Delivers & Deposit Book Deliveries 17




= Information

Technology

fespectfully Submittad
" by Boott Rakestraw

:
]
E TECHNOLOGY SERVICES
|
: DATH SERVRCES
E ATT6.E Hatepcis: Tokal AR Veed - Township Halls
804 - Lima Township |GB|
217.9 - Zydwun Tawnxhip [GB]
: SATAE  —Wiebie Beacon [GB)
E 201 Hotspes Devices Cireulaned
i 2356 Pullic Internst - Cermputer Saxsicrs
: Addd Public krternet - Wircless Logins
= QPLINE SERVICES
92250 ‘Wabiite Sassicrs
' 45665  'Wabsite Usery
14099 AMIDRO Dowsisads Total
i 10267 = Audia: Liaby
i - = fudia: Heapla

2152 VIDED Danwndeads Total

1275 — Vidae: Kanopy

arr - Widao: Hoopla

33753 EB ook Downlesdi Tedal

33365 — likhy

1300 — Hoopla

50966  TOTAL Dewnlaads

CHELSEA SENIOR CENTER

G LI ER r-5 T LT S 5 O oFs Lo
2.4 11 1l 132 14 114 113
.3 | PR i a4 FhR.A 35 7.1

2ad 5458 5z 7 816 504,3 9513 04

iy 2T 23 Fin 23 2 34
259 15 459 I A3F 3A% £22 A
412 Lidd Gl fid G4 51 fifi3
ian EEE Mos | aen | mar | oun | oW

1451% 10474 13443 11519 A2E32 | 18339 1335

a747 SE07 6313 5753 (.51 A% 7R

b= 180 1354 1911 P LS 2120 2273
1413 1348 1415 1419 450 | FLT [u] iBED
614 ar: L] 493 534 SAR g
215 a73 EE i AE1 JEk 441
112 155 R 17 §d5 idd il
147 114 138 128 136 115 135

153 4=5h 44943 Lnih 45 Lk ER v
AB55 4553 AT} L | [t NS S340
fau 147 20 105 173 o 133
0% RS54 7303 aB27 Ta55 Tt 2135

Luied igrry Latw DnZse ticwrs  OffSits Hours EOL Tach Hrisf Jmncrighicn

iz 3 daaky F e a0

i =ty Lo id e edd rgThreing = B
Filaie 2 Evzrom SEEarmns
SeTiaRd 1 | Buorom TS FET
[t B L ] S [ S i1 8 A roeo 155 naeda T g ;:cn1r pral gL mdse. sk ool
s Rt a [S=g L, T o g B e
[ T T 1 oo bt Gar, T 30 Toean -
TILFFACC & BumTe I=paErrRILE TENE ATTOTETER. l'ru?l-l AN T A
TILT 083 £ 3t bl 3307 BRI Saaortsy PR s P gperos
LB | i EepeT: wwTnE ot mremerkeen -
wLeiaors | 1 s w103 STkl T2les Ua
L E & Eslioi FUrAT BT o TRl S BE C pmond ST
Araasany Fy E=TAT Sreadr L, rEssfaTal sirimares, pars T pheraasinE T
B Ry a ] =} SLod Fr o Cyspree mTad e =
ArdLrnd 4.4 Eail T TR T E




= AL 1 et e b, T ISRt S

S [BY UNIQUE VIEWS] % b

Urrigues Scanlan

Titln Faguvices P foie Eauren Radn Tarakian

1. Hoime - Cholsea Oisirict. Libary 0

I
L

535 AT |- T 252

2. Bunmrer heade Programs - Chelsee Drminct Libeary - .
¥ bR L o Eat 0o M7 TSR

]
i

3 Elgurs i Looaran - Shsegea Thalnd] LEraey e et
aba) dw b DivE sl G

AR a4

&, Get A | bsany Card - ETsread Desine? ibrasy

et IR O 1 LR L e | BB I o TR S T

@Exroka, Sudisbodks and More - Shetsen Ciatrizt Likeasy

g B L B Py i o St Tl o o

H (] i 2

a1}
]
k]
[

G Beard ab Trusleas - Cheldes Dislodl Lilvety zap a7 e p—

B T T 1L Pa ] b b Fe friagfme

y Be I oisheng - Crmlees Disloet Laarary
L

FLE T ] B T T B T e

B Concsest i 1hacwi-F Mabaam - Chalegs Diericy Ligram

Frelopmard & 0L - Daaleas Destrlcy Librais

AR 3l T ey ) el

=M

3 Vinlha | iEAey Taed Applicating - Chessaa Mesrrit Lihrse »

AT e T ¢ bard- applcaron

= bai| (iL T Eds

Tourcd: Aralptiss LA



QONLINE RESCQURCES

July 2023
Last Total Unigue
Month Rank Online Resource Clicks Users [
1 1 Chelsea Update 149 146
3 2 Yalue Line Inc 45 46
4 2 Michigan eLibrary 49 42
: 9 4 stories of Chelsea 44 42 | |
g 5 Consumer Heports 29 21
10 G Home Work Help Now Home 3 3
5 7 My Heritage 28 27
2 Historic Newspapers 27 19
7 g Ancestry 26 20
10 Linemployment Help 25 25
18 10 Newspaper source Plus 25 24
23 12 Michigan Secretary of State 22 22
12 12 Mowvelist K8 22 21
21 14 acholastic Teachables 2 21
34 15 Britannica School 20 19
12 15 Sun Times News 20 17
7 17 Adult Learning Center 19 19
16 17 Michigan Legal Help 13 14
19 17 NowvelistPlus 19 6
19 20 Opposing View Points in Context 1 17
11 20 Pronunciator 17 17
15 22 United States Census 16 16
12 22 Lynda.com [Linked In Learning] 16 15
16 24 Demographics Now 14 14

25 24 Michigan Yoter Information Center 14 14



e b e | R———— e YA T T ¥ .

| June 2023

56 visitors: appointments + drop ins I L
|23 for the 30 printer class i
| 12 for the Friends Lake Sewing Demao I m

-. Printed more SEP shirts and led dozens
of volunteers in printing their Volunteer
shirts.

Mt Jefniaan

Tuzhisalogy Spacialial




Head of Marketing & Communications Monthly Board Report (June 1=July 31.

2023): Respectfully subrticd by Viegink Krucger

JunefJuly Marketing Highfights

summer Reading Program kicko and sponsor thanks

Nore Mobile COL outreach gt Sounds & Sights and the Sylvan Twp ribbon cutling
Finallzed the 2022 Annual Report, posted it to the websita, and ordered print copies.
Reviewed Fall newsletter submizsions, plannad the layout, and reviewsd initial drafts
Created tha mailar o promola Mobees's fall scheduls

Cirderied COL swag in preparation for Avgust T30 Open Houses

Praparad for Saplember's Library Card Sign Up Month

Coordinated community input channelz and responges for the 2024-28 Sfrategic Plan
Finalized graphic design, print materials, banners, web pages, and ad wark for 7856 4
Folsom Redgampetion & COL Song Fest

CINLRR DI RSN

CARLENE CARTER

SATURDAY, SE7. 23 | J-5°M

ROBIN HILLS FARM

o WE | R
W [P LY TR B GRS O L L

=T 1968 faniern

ATV TTRANG AR Y DTN LG e [

& SEFTEMBER 1-OCTGBER 20, 2023




Social Media:

| continue to read how libraries are using their Twitter accounts and the trend has been to
discontinue use. So, | also reached out to the Chelsea School District administrative team to
see what their plans for usage are in the upcoming school year. At this point, the schools will
continue to use Twitter, which makes the platform valuable for reaching families with school-
aged kids. As | work on the library’s brand audit, evaluating all of our social media profiles will
be incorporated in the audit.

June Social Media Metrics

CDL Facebook: 3,160 followers* (+24) | 1,518 page visits 1 | 12,017 page reach 1t
CDL Instagram: Followers: 893 (+29) | 71 profile visits 1 | 476 page reach t
CDL Twitter: Followers: 1,564 (+1) | 30 profile visits { | 2,065 impressions |

July Social Media Metrics

CDL Facebook: 3,172 followers* (+12) | 1,320 page visits | | 8,848 page reach |
CDL Instagram: Followers: 809 (+16) | 37 profile visits | | 627 page reach t
CDL Twitter: Followers: 1,558 (-6) | 50 profile visits t | 1,477 impressions

No paid advertising in June or July

eNewsletters: CDL eNews has 3,492 subscribers (+15 in June, +10 in July)

June Metrics:

o We sent 5 weekly newsletters

e 49% Open Rate (+10.5% from industry avg)
July Metrics:

¢ We sent 4 weekly newsletters

s 52% Open Rate (+13.5% from industry avg)

Marketing Channel Response:

In June & July, we had 384 program registrations where identifying the marketing channel was

asked. The breakdown of how the registrants heard about the program is as follows:
¢ Print Newsletter; 66: '

eNewsletter: 51

Website: 54

Social Media:34

Local newspaper: 5

Word of Mouth: 65

Other/Did Not Respond: 93

Chelsea Update: 16

Note: drop-in programs are not included in registration stalistics because we do not
capture thaf data.




Circulation Supervisor’s Report
July 2023

# Circulation - 21947 In July
# Patron Count- 12142 for July

o Circulation by township- for July:

o Pexter = 10% of total transactions
Lima = 12% of transactions
Lyndon =14% of transactions
Sylvan = 18% of transactions
Chelsea = 32% of transactlons

(= B = I = B o]

e July Circulation: 84% were items from Chelsea and 16% were inter-loaned items.
Libby = 3740; Hoopla = 977; Kanopy = 315

e Registrations for July- 81 new cards; 6148 total card holders
*Dexter = 769 cards; Lima =686 cards; Lyndon = 844 cards
*Sylvan = 1136 cards; Chelsea = 2259 cards; Nonre_zsident = 454 cards

¢ Self-Check Machine: July 2059 or 10% of total checkouts
e 29 of our items were sent via MelCat and we recelved 34 items.

July Notes:

| attended weekly management meetings.

| worked my PIC shifts each week.

Lisa Skyis’ first day was July 13th

Jordan'’s last day was July 29th.

Marissa dropped 10 circulation hours to start as a reference intern.

We received 120 tubs from TLN in July, with 6.3 being the daily average.

| held both an assistant & aide meeting |
| attended lunch with Sung Mi Kim and talked about circulation with her,

| attended the monthly SASUG meeting.
| helped staff Mobee for two Thursday Sound & Sights events.
| helped staff Mobee with Lori at the Classic Car Show for the Sounds & Sights Festival

® 8 & & & & * & & & »

Respectfully submitted,
Amy Zoran
Head of Circulation



O0L0Z  ZEE w00 | BFEG G601 GRE'E Bagr
MEpaL
!
IEL 20 ETE:] a0 | IDEZ 80
e AON oEe AON | 900E AON
Boe 5 ) GEE 120 | P5LE _ wo
81 dag S0 wes | FOLE jdag
L9 L L+8 by | 29t BNy
SRE Z A eLb LL6 | AN | GBEE oPLE A BEL L | 065 Ang
vl £91  sunp | ui0 | w66 | ounp| SOEE BivE sunf LTE Lgg aunp
eFlL Gkl AEW | 450 | 9856 | AEp | 9pOE SLEZE AR 968 0L tat AE
oL 4 J R [} ) 958 | 96 | |ady| ZoET 191E judy Bas 0L o jady
6L gLz EN =00 OlE | JBjy | LEDE SIEE JEW eOL'LL gE9 JEN
1oL gl qed SEd 0eR | 034 | SELZ LELE q24 960 .2 oES qed
Ld ZLL  uEp G608 | 618 | UE[ | S90E STirE uer ZO6E'DL 6o uep
A T AR A1 A el EE0E ool EZDZ
SB|ADWIOISMUEYong | (2]ENL § SHOOO-B ‘EY00q-3) S| pappy EE0E
fdouey BjdooH g En__.__ (L1110 Ay
SUOI3a(|cT I0dep ¥ SWa}8 Bpn|duUl & S4nd JEN] Jou N0 pEnod 10 "pamausl 'petieEyd S|ELEJEW ||E JUEEBI08] S8INal 588l |
14|10 [4] SN0 UoTRaoD
op BB Bidooy g AdoueEy ‘Aqg i~  Ws008p B gy F OO0 yi “ou 4, By
DYOBYD |ENJDE Ua pESED B Sl |
AGR BLG 2L LAy YL
Yol ISREE|ZL0E DEETHE GHORSL [eysy
Lol Ul (]
nasi B BEE AN
255k DRESE o
£0al DEEGE dag
oraL FGERE 15Ny
Lok G2 0% 650 |2L40 Yok k- SEZLE IPGLE 045 FLy BFS 0 L95 g 1m] IeS EGS Amr
%5 H_ B2 |4EZ2 |BEDL b= ELEFE SO6ET tar 185 JOBS  LPO GHO 0 o§f OED aunp
YD OF 62 |BFEL |ELLL %G~ FELZE GROLE I RIS PSP OFOS APD EZRS O9S Ampy
Yol [T | O£ |2251 |vE0b T LALEE o s BFr LPS APD SIS apo (0512 H50 uchy
Yol 55 Ve |PDLL |BOLL e BFLET DFEFE oLs  9L8  vEs Gl FLd 204 B4 Yuew
%8 G {E  |8BEL |BiE %t §L80F I8ELE 09 ALd DES BYS 5L LWL pAF ‘ged
ol o5 T = =1 i L Skl LERDE EALET 285 Bl EZbD FEG ang O BES ‘uer
Tae IEJeL | == BO%  zelt [ TS 185 {4 &ngl popa  Sonl  CUol
£E0E | 2208 EZ0Z LI 1B A7) AfiEr] abBiany
Ajuo sgne-¥2843 MUDNS
£Z0Z

AT 3201510 BasiEyD




Jeqiaos(

qui 1163
JoGIBAON JogjuisAoN
| Isgon0 1960100
Iagiudjdeg JaquIaaos
snbny snBny
¥i8 ¢l 01 ¥O¥'6 Apnp %¥ %08 %9% AP
652 8096 802'8 sunp %¥ %15 %St sunf
826 Lyl 96/°8 Aei % %ty %CS Aely
8¢9 60€'8 ¢/8'8 Ly %Y %9¥ %09 [Laay
19 182’6 298’6 UorEW %¢ %Ly %05 Yose
995 Gyi'L 7738 Aenigod %< %S¥ %<2S Asenige)
8¢9 0¢Z'8 2096 Kienuep %L ot %88 Aenuep
uasy oA inpy o9 YINnoA NPy
SnoyosyD [e10] - Juduijiedsq Aq uonenaslly £Z0T avejusdiad - Juswipedaq Aq uonenang £Zog
o# S# W CH# cit [
€0.ve YEF'L zez'oz 08.°¢ 8618t 87622 Bay
YU

%l

22S'eT S¥5°1 558'61 b 189 %E8 0Le'8l 1¥6'1T Apnp
V21T Py 04612 %k 89ce %98 669°0Z GO6'ET sunp
€95 ¥¢ (€08 L evL 8l YLl 8yo’e %68 'Ll §60°1C Aepy
611 5S¢ 90r'L €661 %3l 1E9'E %8 1158} 8yi'ze fay
¢slle i85 v6L 1 Hod b €L’y HE8 L11°0¢ ove've YoiEl
18172 VBE'L 61281 %61 996'¢ %18 Lev'LL 18€'12 "god
01822 GPG'L 19502 %81 Iyl'v %8 910’61 £91°€2 “uer
SR} waysAs _ s
+ Sway sopreqy uy adoyMmALE | . pyge  CLeHe Ul NlLJeyoe
N1 + P22JI3 124i0 padiid pomaualr PPUJ 32 PO u.__mu 112 peatta Po23to sway 1By 3e B Suisys 3t
sSuaYl PYD  SWOH j9YD fpebireys SUWRHSR0 % SWRHISHIO T \oyngog, POOUOSURH [BUDIE POAD
oV :EjoL  swey PYd IV 1Pyg Aluo swel ||y
€202

£20¢ UonEnolig wayy




_ 5.8 DECIUMOR PPE U1 Lmops Bore SUL a0 o)

KBt U 51 SIS0 's 4 IN0YIDLD |BMOE BIE 8s84))
o A | grre | SEgs |6P0S | LIB0 (260|200 | ZLrE |SE06 | FOLG | ZELE  EFDS  SEIOL
wr ore JE1 gl |LEL LLe el | 5L SR (20 Lot ik FOL SR
Bl gL El i |t L | && o AL GE 8 (4 g  [1E98I5
B FoFl i a0 2l |S¥GL |SPE | £5F 997 | 8sd | £EC | 2EE Qs SEE  DIeyEM
Tk BLE i) gg e S0 oL | TkE LO0F | ORF | BEF ok SEE uneys
e LG [ £ a | 0 k 0 £ a a o opdddg
o A FLE | E8S | ERF | G600 Ly | 828 | 458 | &F9 g Sayuop
e
AU w0l ndl Telt  L£OFT b A S BSEC S0lc (0L0E [O6FE (8iFc| B00E | 0WOE | EB5E | 249 | RELE BOFE  |3yDipg
ueafig wngndl s SR LHL SRR 8 LE BOOL [958 [L8LE (2abE | 8ERE | SiFL | BRRE | L989EF 288E LaoL  wsmAS
Uopufv wopoll LT 955E Ml  EEAS Firi DAL 2dr |DME [S0OL|SSEL | 200t | ZEQL| Ol | BERE 2EML uopud
BT %G00 ThET RGOS wEL  E0SE a5y Fi FES | WAL zng | 86 | 966 | 6OF | 60K EELL [=E=5 ) BLU|T
JaiEaf wpsEs ThEdL  FESE T | A =1 ) 51K (113 L0S  |FLE Fag | LOLEY | L80E [ OEEF | FEEF LS e T L |
9219 ZEZ'0E FAGE | REed: | FELT | SGED |09 | DRLS | LERS | QA | GOFG Ea0g cOE  19Elg
EEEL T E R s T | U] EF-0nr EZde  |cede | hooe [dole  |GLOG| SFOE | £F0e |Oi0g | GE0E Fior ELdy
dog 0Z020an
jou  DODHEE
0L % SuEl] ~ SIapjoH pIE pEIE[SInaY
IPL | 68 | &L | 0L | G0% FFa7] ST
SHECEOU Oy, DAY | 0 JBqUIBaa
WEEDL SbEdSAR AUpuopy ()] JEqIUBACH
LaL'EL 1830 L] BEciulnif g
e =g i) IET I Tt
MORY 1] yEnoiny
o 2l g il g 28 | 9FLe L2 H ¥ & 5l Amp
eS| bF Ll 2l 21 ot | LGOS BEL & i Ll kL aunf
Enbny 5l ]! i} L 8 g | 8003 LL b H bl et AERY
cFL'EL o SZE L+ g LES  OFe att Aapp AL Li LL ¥ oZ | EEEE PL & o tr B9 [Xaf-)
BLE'EL Bl e i BFG Sit LSt clg aunpe| 1L g ¥ L o | L9BS LB K (K tr 18 YuUER
2SS LEE =T ¥oE £EE SiE  BIE 962 =) I o Gl [k g fG | EBLE 1 L o 2] g4 uenigsq
BaH'S E4 L HiE BOE LT Elvr HiE Sag gl 9f gl 3 oL ZZ [EFIE B4 0 0 LI gi  AENUEN
GEF'OL OFE LiE  BIE GBE  I0F OBE  FSE yuEw [FIGL YIuoH
IGEG ¥ZE aiE B%E ke tFE  #BL GRE ‘004 | UBAIAE UOPUAT Bl X8 (YD PUBIE (101 JELAC [OOYDG SENUOH 1DUISI0
AZL'S 0L HIE aLE BEE ESE EBE Gda e Ayjedimiungy Ag
e ‘ung EG ‘W4 "SINY] P8R CSEn] Lo SUORBOFEIDaM MR EZ0Z uogen=ibiay) Al AJLRLUIDN
EZ0E JUNOT OO AJIE(] SUEISNY AJBIO IO BESBLT

SHOHLYL = 1H0dT: NOLLN1D 8202










00°000°9$ :[&301 qus

00°0SLS$ LT6¥88 011PLY
00°00S°T$ 16788 OITHLY
00'000°C$ 976’738 IIIPL9
00'000°1$ 616¥38 011HL9
00°0SLS OF6 696 0ST¥LY

00°S6C CS 180, qus
00°STIS 0167086 0TI PLY
00°00S$ 0167086 0Z1¥L9
00°05$ 016286 001%L9
00°001$ 796788 ZIUPLY
00000°1$ 796788 AR 72
00°0Z$ 01€°L96 TP PLY
00°005$ 015286 0CLHLY
OEWH ISTWIAXY - Oﬁme GEQOHH

POIILIISY HONINIOD (006 T86
podLnSAY Teade)) (067086
paRLnsay ymwdmbd 006°L96
PaoLsOY SuTmmeid0id (006°F]8
PALISIY [BUOOWOLT ((6°(8S

JUSTHAOPU T Y3 PIBMO) MO[2] STONEUOP Y} ISPI[MOWIY

00°S67 8% SUONEUO(] [E10U0D) [EJ0T,

ddS Mpv TAD JO spuaty

a8e)g 1ouI0] 1A 3O SpUsLLy

YIS o x 10D JO spusLy
Sumunueigold ynpy 1D O SpuaLLy
uogewaddy eg 1D 3O spuetig

*J93pNq 37} WE APRIIIE 1L JBY) MO[P( SUONRUOD 3T} ISPS[MOWY

pateuSisa(]-uoN Nz 1eqoy

poreuSISa(]-uoN Aupng uwoIey]

(TRWISOYT Wi JO AIOWSA U]) UOBOS[[0)) NPV  |USSY e PIN00I) TeA[AS

ATV ST} UL OIS 901 pIEyITy

(201SIMG BIRQIEE] JO AJOWSIA UT) IIY 91} UL JISNIA] SNOMWAUOUY
sordsioyeA Juo M Apof

(TPIOM[EA BUSY JO ATOWON UT) PojeusIsa-uoN [[nEJ PIEGOTY
1e3png X €T0Z 2P 03 SASuRD pur suoneuop A pue sung 3doddy

josord preog ‘¢zog ‘ST snsny
399Y§ 108 pIeog Areiql]

89938N1 T, JO pIeoyg
ATeaqry Jomsi(] BaSPT)

T4 WY] WONdY




1B AIBPI00§ pIog “BI0IBD) BOLIR










Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees
2023 Board Committees

Governance
Appendix #3
Approved: January 19, 2023

&0 = | @ Qo =
£68 E22£ 3| 22 EE
= M = = = = = E. fipr= g =
EgE O m E = = £ E
£EE Be St 2E  EE
%06 ao O | o | 20
TJ Helfferich Chair X
=T |
Bob Swistock X  Chair =
Gary Munce X Chair
Patricia Garcia X Chair
_Wendy Reinhardt 2o USRI X ¥
Susan Lackey Chair X
Jan Carr X X X
Patricia Ciareid 1419423
Patricia Garcia, Board Secretary Lhafe







